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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 131  1970 

' 9'04 o'clock a.m. 

(The following proceedings were had in the 

Ohambers of the court out of the hearing of the jury and 

the defendants, all-counsel being presentI) 

THE COURT: All counsel are present. 

The reason i called you in, gentlemen; was 

because it  has come to my attention that -- I believe it 

was. Mr. Shtnn subpoenaed Judges Dell, Xeene and Parker 

for today, is that cdrrect, Mr. Shinn? 

NB, SHINN: Yes, I talked to Judge Parker's clerk 

yesterday, your Honor, and the said she wants to be on 

caIll  so I said okay. 

THE COURT: Well, the COunty Counsel is going to 

make an appearance this morning for the purpose of either 

moving to quash the subpoenas or arranging to put them on 

Call or something. 

However, he is ill, the man that was assigned 

the iobi  and Mr. Byrne of the County Counsel's office 

called me to ask if you have any objection to putting it 

over to Monday. 

N. SHINN: x have no objection, your Honor. 

THE COURT; Then none of 	three judges will 

make any appearance today. 

MR. SHINNI Judge Parkeescierk,cal/ed and she 
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understands she is on 24 our call, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Any objection to putting all of them On 

call? 

IM, SHINNY No objection. 

THE COURT: The ?eople have not finished their case 

for one thing. 

MR; SHINN: That I understand. 

THE COURT: They are all available so far as I 

know. I don't know vhat their vacation plans if any are, 

but I am sure they will all be happy to be. on call. 

ML SHINN: No objection. 

THE COURT: All right. 

ER. XANAREIC: Your Honor, may I inquire as to the 

witnesses Charles Bich and Ernest Sheppard, has your 

Honor assigned the order on those? . 

THE COURT: No, T have not. 
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2-1 	z.  MR. KANAREK: May I inquire as to what reason, your 

2 Honor? 

Those are very vital witnesses in. view of the 

Peoplets 	the kind of case that the People 	I mean, the 

saues that the People have injected. 

MR. KAY: We would ask for an offer of proof on 

.8hepard.. 

I know who he is. He is a convicted murderer. 

MR. XANAREK: I don't see what kind of an offer of 

proof I would have 

THE COURT: I don't want to bear a lot of colloquy 

now, gentlemen. 

MR. UNARM Yes, your HonOr. 

THE COURT: I haVe your request and I will rule on it 

in due course. 

MR. KANAREKt The-point. is that Mr. Rich may leave the 
• •.• 

County *Tail any day now'.- 

18 	 THE COURT 1 That may be, Pr'. Kanarek4  but I am not 

19 going tO rule on it until I am ready to rule on it. 

MR. KANAREK: Then he Would have to be brought back, 

21 . 'your Honor, from Folsom, and it would be more expensive for 

22 the State. 

23 	 THE COI3RT: Is there anything further, gentlemen? 

24 Anything further before we commence the trial? 

gs 	 You might be giving some thought, Vr. Bugliosi, 

26 in connection with the matter of the handwriting exemplars 

20 
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that the Court ordered with respect to Defendant 

Krenwinkol, 

/ understand :that you do want to raise that? 

MRS HUGLIOSI: Yes. 

THE CQURT: What I understand to be a failure of the 
to 

defendant/comply with the Courtls order to make such 

exemplars. 

MR. BUDLIOSI: Right. 

'THE COURT: And you might be giving some thought, 

possibly, to again working out some stipulation with 

Mr, Fitzgerald as to how that should be presented to the 

JUry, the fact of her failure to make the exemplars, if 

such is the fact. 

MR. BUGUOSX: Yes. 

R. XANAREK: Your Honor, in connection with the 

request for those two witnesses, could your Honor inform 

me, is there any problem in connection with it? What is 

the Court's thinking in that regard? 

THE COURT: My thinking,, at the moment, is that X 

haven't finished thinking about it. 

MR. UNARM I see. 

would it be possible for your Honor to rule on 

that, let's say, by the beginning or the 
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THE COURT: I will-let youltow when 

MR. 4ANAREK: At the beginning of the 

your Honor? I mean, the beginning of the 

I have r14ed. 

noon recess, 

noon session? 
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THE COURT: Let's go back into the court, gentlemen, 

and get .on, with the case. 

, R. HUGLIOSI; I will have One witness after this 

' witness, your Honor, and that will be it. 

Dr. Deering will fOIlow Dry Skx~dla  

MR, KANAREEt We have another problem then. 

7. 
	 Mr. Eugliosi represented to tie that DeWayne 

Wolfer, the 4os Angeles police officer, would be here. 

He haS represented that for several. weeks-, 

your Honor. As a lawyer, he represented to Me that Mr. 

DaWayne Wafer 1.4.6.114 be supplied by hint. 
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11UGLIOSIt 	will ask Wolfer tai come oiler, and 

if he conies over today, swell. 	• 

He said that he is hopelessly tied up'. 'Be 

said that you should pay him for coming over,:  

Me.. WARM Then I ask that all his testimony be 

stricken. 

He :s./as accommodated, your Honor, and Mr. 

Bugliosi -was accommodated. 

BUGLIOSI: I asked him to come over. 

THE' COURT: I don't know what you are talking about, 
I 

Mr. Xanarek. Why don't you get to the point. stop wasting 

time and get to the point., 

MiticKANAREK: The point is, your Honor, that Mr. 

Wolfer did not 	we did not finish our cross-examination 

Of palayne Wolfer. 

THE COURT: I am not aware that you didn't finish 

your cross-examination. 

MR. UNARM Your Honor may not recall it, but the 

point is that he testified concerning a certain,map'which 

vas made 'wherein theFe were sounds uttered and they took 

some kind of a survey as to what could be heard at certain 

areag• 

THE COURT: You show me in the transcript what you 

are talking about specifically if you want ne to do somethi 

about it, and I will consider it in that light. 

Mi. KANAREK: Your Honor, I can't show you at this 
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instant. It was some weeks back. 

THE COURT: I AM not asking you to show me at this 

instant, or at all. X am saying, Mr. Ranarek, if  you are 
asking for some relief, X will have to have the transcript 

reference so that 1 can review it and see what, in fact, 

occurred. 

10,..LANAREK: The point is)  your Honor, that it 

may not even be explicit in the transcript. 

Mr. Bugliosi represented to me -- as he will 

undoubtedly admit right now -- that Mr. Wolfer would be 

present, would be here, so that we could finish our 

examination of him. 

He was- going to bring, a map, a map that had 

been made by the Police Department showing what could be 

heard by way of certain noises, certain sounds which were 

uttered with respect to the Cielo Drive address, 

He didn't have' it with him. We accommodated 

him. We accommodated Mr. Bugliosi. He has represented 

that the man would be here. 

Now, the People 4-- it is our position that 

all of his testimony should be stricken, unless they live 

up to their word,. 

There is nothing that i have done, your Honor, 

except take the word of Mr. Bugliosi. 

THE COURT: You show m0 what occurred in the 

transcript, Mr. Xanarek.„ if you are asking 'for any 
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1 
	testimony to be stricken. 

2 
	 MR..KANAREK: Or in the alternative, your Honor, Xet 

3 
	us just have the man over here. 

Be has testified very recently, there 	no 

question, about it. I read-about it in the pliperc..' 

6. : 

	

	 THE COURT: We are going' to get ,tau with the trial 

'SLOW That is something you, 'cart work 'out vith.Mr. 

8 
	 MR,. UNARM: VIII you. have r. 'Wolfer heret 

R. BUGLtOSX; I will try to get him here., X will 

tall him and, tell him to come over. That Is all 'can do. 

• 11 
	 MIL MIMIC: With the map/ 

12 
	 BUGLIOSI: yes. 

3• fia. 	.13 
	 IKANAREKt Thank you,. 
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.The following proceedings were ha4 in open 

court in the presence and hearing of the jury%  all 

defendants and counsel being present:) 

TIE COURT; All parties, counsel and jurors are 

present 

Dr, Skrdla, would you, resume the stand, please. 

Do you haVe any further examination, ' 

Mr, Kanarekl 

UNARM Yes, your honor,. Mr, Darrow is getting 

an exhibit for me, 

/Our Honor„ may 1 use the microphone? 

THE COURT::  You may. 

BLAKE SKUDLA, 

the witness on the stand at the time of the ad4ournment„ 

resumed the stand and testified further as follows: 

17 

OROS$-EX.AMINATX014 (00NTINUED) 

BY MR. KANAREK: 

4 	'Dr, Skrdla, in your review of the file did 

you ascertain whether or not Dr. Oshrin was a psychiatrist? 

A. 	las qualifications were not mentioned in the 

record, but x assume he is a qualified psychiatrist. 

Re signed his name and then, T think, the word 

psychiatrist is assoolated with his signature, is that 

correct? 
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I re‘all the initiala,,  M.U.0 i,ftet his name. 

I don't recall whether.  "psychiatrist" was 

present. 

MR. KAMM May I approach the witness, your Boner? 

THE COURT: You may. 

Q 	BY MR, KANAREK: Would you look over the Patton 

State file„ Doctor, and tell us whether Dr. Oshrin appears 

to be a  psychiatrist. 

X see his name here with M.D. after it. 

It May have "payehiatristfl zfter it somewhere 

else. 

Z see another place here. The mental status 

examination. I don't see the date, with H. W. Oshrin, 14,D. 

The next' page says, "PsyChiatric examination by 

R. W. Oshrin, M.D.ff  

Counsel, I don't see any specific sheet that 

says, "psychiatrist" after his name as part of the 

18 signature. 

But it did say "PsyChiatrie examination by 

Dr. Oshrin." 

2 	4 	Doctor, referring -. having reviewed this file, 

22 

	

	Doctor, do you have an opinion as to whether Dr. Oshrin is 

a psychiatrist op not? 

I don't know his special qUalificationa, 

00unsel„ but I assume since he has done the report which 

says "psychiatric examination," I would assume he is a 

psychiatrist. 
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So would it be your opinion that he is a 

psychiatrist? 

I can only assume that he is. X have no evidence 

	

that has 	been presented tcythe, contrary. 	. • 

But based upon what -ydusee in the file, is it 

your Opinion that he ie a psychiatristlor is it your 

opinion'that he is not?.  

	

A. 	I can only assume that he imobablylis a psychi— 

atriat but I don't have any recollection, of his 

qualifications. 

Right. I understand. 

But Would you tell us, do you have an opinibn 

as to whether or not he is a psychiatrist? 

AR. BUGLIOSI: Asked and answtred. 
THE COURT: Sustained* 

	

Q 	BY MR. UNARM Well, when you say you assume 

that he is a psychiatrist, are you equating that with the 

word "opinion"? 

Are you telling us it is your opinion he is a 

psychiatrist when you ust the word "assume"? 

MR. BVGLIOSI: Asked and answered, irrelevant. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

	

Q 	BY MR. UNARM you will Pots on January 19' , 

197o in connection with Dr. Oshrints name there appears to 

be a recommendation for• conservatorship, wherein it says: 

"Conservatorship is recommended for Dianne 

6 

a 

9 

10 

11 

13' 

14. 

16 

17 

18.  

19, 

'20 

21 

22 

24 

.25 

26 

000014

A R C H I V E S



• 

.12 

13 

14. 

 15 

16 

17 

18 

1.4 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 ' 

24,  

,26 

4 

5 

.6. 

9 • 

17,483 

"Elizabeth Lake who is in my care. 

"it has 'been determined that this 

person is gravely disabled as defined by the 

Welfare & Institutions Code)  Section 5008(h) 

as a result of a mental disorder, apd is 

incapable of accepting treatment voluntarily." 

Now, do you have an opinion, DOctor, as to the 

extent,' the time that this girl had the mental disorder 

that is referred to in that .document„ which is dated, 

January 19, 1970/ 

A. 	The only opinion .I have is indirectly from a 

perusal of the Patton State Hospital record, and the County 

of Inyo Superior Court file. 
r , 

q 	Well, is it a fair statemett that all of your 

opinion, except that which'was . basedupon'YOurL Orai ---

upon the conversation'you had with Dianne Elizabeth Lake, 

all of that is based upon what yOu have learned indirectly 

by way of this file? 

No, T would not say all of it is based indirect-

ly on this file because you recall)  Counsel, that I 

examined Dianne Lake at some length before 1 saw this file 

in its complete form. 
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Q 	Well, now, the only examination that you did, 

you have told us, is that by way of conversation and 

observation. 

TM, COURT: Rave you finished with the file, Mr. 

Ranarek? 

KANARtIC: Very well, in the interest of 

economy -- I was going to -- but I can 

Q 	Doctor, is it a fair statement that all of 

your -- what you call an examination of Dianne tlizabeth 

Lake was, by way of just conversation between you, and her 

and your observations of her? 

Well, I don't call that a conversation, 

Counsel, because a c'on.versation implies something else. 

s l eancuicte'dwhat I would call a structured 

psychiatric interview in which I took into consideration 

extensive background history which she provided and did 

a mental status examination. 

All right, but no matter which way you slice 

it, Doctor, the fact is, nevertheless, that everything 

that you obtained in what you called -- what you have 

given that term -- "structured" -- what do you call it? 

A 	Psychiatric examination. 

Structured psychiatric examination, all of 

that came to you by way of words that she uttered, and 

your observations of her. 

Is that right? 

3a-1 
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3a-Z 

• 
'3 

A 	By way of her words and assessing her demeanor 

and her behavior, by way of relating to me during the 

examination. " 

Q ' 	Well, they., that is your observation of her, 

	

, 5 

	right? 

	

6 
	 A 	That is correct. 

	

7 
	 So, then, is it a fact that your so-called or 

8 , alleged, or whatever you term your examination of her, is 

	

9 
	an examination that is based upon words that she uttered 

10. and your observations, of her. 

11. Is that correct? 

12. Yes, assentiaIly. 

Q All right, • 	14 
	 Novi, did, you. take any -- did you cause any 

	

15 
	physical tests of her to-'.be made? 

	

16 
	 No physival test .at, the time of the. examination,' 

too 

Q Did you -cause, any tests to be made at the time 

of the examination or otherwise? 

No 4 

Q You caused no blood tests or any other 

physical tests of her, correct? 

A 	That's correct. 

Q. 	Now, you recall when I was at tie witness stand 

With you just a few moments ago, you read of this mental 

disorder that caused. Pr. Oshrin to make this recommendation 
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of conservatorship, right? - 

Yes. 

Now, do you have an opinion as to what that 

mental disorder was that Dr. Oshrin had in mind when he 

asked that the conservatorship take place? 

Do you have an opinion as to what that mental 

disorder was? 

You can answer that yes or no. 

A 	I have an 'opinion based Upon review of their 

file only. 

Well, no one is criticizing you for this, 

Doctor. 

You, seem to be justifying and 

11W: is argumentative, yournanor. 

TUE COOT: Sustaind4 

BY MR. MUREX: 

i:ine is criticizing you. my question is, 

do-you have an opinion,;DoCtot? 

THE COURT: The Jury will Aistegard,the,comments by 

Mr. Kanarek. 

'Ask your next question, mr; Katatek. 

MR. UNARM I am trying to get an answer as to 

whether or.  not he has an opinion merely, at this point, 

your Honor. 

Do you have'an ,opinion, Doctor? 

A 	Night I answer, your Honor? 
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THE COURT: Yes, you may answer. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I have an opinion. 

BY MR, KANARK: 

An right, then„ would you tell us what is your 

opinion that the mental disorder was that caused the 

doctor to 	Dr. Oshrin -- to make the recommendation 

of conservatorship? 

A 	My opinion is that it vas the residual of a 

drug-induced psychosis, and I have to explain that*  Comasel, 

for it to be undetstood. 

Certainly.. I am asking now for what the Illness 

was. 
12 
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A 	Prolonged use of LSD does create a disturbance 

of the individual that is very much Akin to schizophrenia, 

in fact it has been referred to' :as Chemically induced 

sChizophrenia. 

But it is only a transitory state and tan come 

and go, and itdoes not show the typical long term effects 

or symptoms of schizOphrenia. 

-,11LerNobAliyou say schizophrenia "- 

'40R4 BUGLIOSX: YourBonot„ I believe ,he is still 

ansiwering the question. 

Mr. Kanarek;interrpted him. 

MR, .RANAREK: I'm sorry, if you have not finished)  

Doctor, please do, 

THE WITNESS: So, even though I took into consideration 
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the fact that they had made the diagnosis, both acute and 

2 
	chronic schizophrenia, and then within a period of about 

12 days changed that diagnosis; it reinforces my opinion 
3• 

that there was only a transitory drug-induced psychosis, 
4 

residual, noted, which caused them to, feel that she was 
5 

4 fls. 	gravely disabled. 
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4 	Now, what do you mean by Schizophrenia? What 

is. schizophrenia? 

3 • 
	 It is a major mental disorder of psychotic 

4 proportions in which there are disturbances of thinking, 

5 disturbances of affect, which is the facial expression, 

6 the feeling tone, the mood of the individual, and distur- 

7 bance of behavior and judgment. It takes a .rather chronic 

course. 

And in the context of what you have just said, 

10 Doctor, what does affect mean? Is that a-f-f-e-c.t? 

Yes. 

12 
	 What does that mean, Doctor? 

14- 
	 A 	This is the emotional tone of the individual 

14 expressed by facial expression, by volbel by:lestures, in 

15 general. 

16 
	 And so, Doctor, when .you, say "residual. effecW 

17 you mean that at some time in the -past, prior to the first 

18 couple,  of weeks, January, 10th or 12th.or 13th, or, whatever 

day it wad in January that Dr. Oshrin wrote, made his 

20 recOmmendation of conservatorship, sometime in the past, 

prior to that, there was a. greater effect than that Which 

22 you term residual as of that date; is that correct? 

L, 	Well, in that case,. Counsel, I am using the 

24 ' word -"effect,"' spelled with an e)  rather than "'affect,.;' 
25 
	 I am not able to determine whether there was a 

25 greater effect earlier or not. 
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My assumption is, in viewing the entire history, 

that while in detention and somewhat isolated., perhaps, 

that Dianne may have undergone some decompensation 

`emotionally, because she stated she was depressed, she was 

upset by. the interruptiOn of being removed from the group, 

and then being sent to the hospital. And initially she 

was rather frightened and guarded, but she quickly overcame 

this. 

This is borne out by the record of PattOn 

State Hospital and by her own statements to me. 

4 	All right. 

Now,, Doctor, assuming that from October 12, 

1969, Until JanUary, oh, let's Say, January 12th or there-

abouts, 19701  assuming that during that period of time 

Dianne did not ingest LSD, that assumption being based 

upon the fact that she was in custody and, presumably, she 

'bad no LSD during that period of time, bearing that 

assumption in mind, Doctor, could you tell us whether this 

period of from October to January is of any significance in 

determining the intensity of her drug-induced. psychosis 

prior.  to October the 12th1 1969, 

A. 	Well, there'may have been some alternating 

or changed emotional disturbance from time to time, 

depending upon her general adjustment and the stress and 

threat she felt siie was uhder. 

It is not ordinarily a sustained sort of 

3 

4 

s 

6 

7 = 

: 

12 

13 

14 

1:5 

16 

17 

.18 

19  

20 

21 

22 

g4 

25 

000022

A R C H I V E S



 

17,491  

2 
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phenomenon that shoWs the same symptoms all the time, but 

it is very much affected, I think, by the individual's 

stability, his emotional development, his personality, 

his ego structure, ' 4 

4a 	5" 
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4 	All right. 

Would you 00 that Dianne Lake's stability was 

strong, Doctor? 

I am talking now in terms. of September, 

October, August of 190. 

could give only a relative answer to that 

question. 

4 	too ahead. 

In some ways she was fairly strong, in some 

ways she was immature, and in some ways she was dependent. 

4 	Would you tell us, Doctor, in what ways she was 

strong and in what ways she was immature, and in what 

ways she was dependent, and upon What you base your opinion, 

Doctor. 

I can only generalize by saying that her 

strength was that as an adolescent in this very uncertain 

time of life that she didn't deaompensate to the degree 

that she developed a full-blown functional psychosis, as 

some individuals do, and in that, I feel she demonstrated 

some 'of her strength. 

But I still see her as having been somewhat 

immature, as wanting for some sort of a family relationship, 

for some sort of security, for :some affection and belonging 

to a group or a family. 

4 " Now, Doctor, the file reflects that she was 

deemed to be suggestible. 
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1 
	 Would you tell us, Doctor, what does 

suggestible mean? 

	

3 
	 Well, / think it is probably self-explanatory. 

It means that an indiVidual„ under some 

5 circumstances; can be led by the wisheS of others, 

	

6 
	

4c 	And the file does reflect that she was 

• 7 Suggestible on January 12, 1970, or thereabouts, right, 

Doctor? 

I think there is something to that effect in 

the tile, yes. 

	

11. 
	 4 	All right. 

	

12 
	

Now, would you tell us, Doctor, is there any 

13 significance in the fact that from October to JandarY,'  

some three-month period, in a three-month period in which 

15 she had not received any LSD -- let one withdraw that and 

16 rephrase it. 

	

17 
	

Is there any significance, Doctor, in the fact 

13 that in the three-months period prior to her being adjudged 

19 psychotic, she received, ingeSted, took, no LSD? 

	

20. 
	 le there any significance in that, Doctors 

	

21 
	

MR. BUGLIOS/: That assumes a fact not in evidence. 

	

22 
	 THE 0OURT: Sustained., 

	

23 
	

MR. UNARM What was the objection, your Bonor? 

	

24 
	didntt hear it. 

	

25 
	

NR. WOLIOS/: It assumes facts not in evidence. 

	

26 
	

MR, KANAREX: 4 	'Letts assume, Doctor, that 
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While she tads In custody she received no LSD, 
Do you have that assumption'in Mind, Doctor? 

2 

A. 	Yes. 

CI 	Raving that assumption in mind, Doctor and 

recognizing that there is a three-months period between the 

date of incarceration and the date of analysis of this 
6 

psychotic condition such that a receivership was recommended, 
I 

is there any significance in this period of time? 
8 

Not necessarily, 0ounseI. 

Jo 
YI 
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A Noi Z didn't say that she was freed of this 

17,495 

Well,. Doctor, you are telling us that 12 days 

later, or thereabOuts, she was freed of this illness that 

she had exhibited 12 days previously; right? 

Illness,. because the record at Patton indicates, and by' 

her own admission, too, that there, were some flashbacks 

that did continue to occur, some sensory flashbacks, 

Well, would you ,Gay that, as a function of 

time, the intensity of flashbacks attenuates? 

I don't think the answer to that question is 

presently known, because some individuals continue to 

experience flashbacks .for months, (ir possibly even years, 

after they have last used an hallucinogenic drug such as 

LSD. 

So, therefore, Doctor, is it your statement 

that this three months period during which she received 

no LSD is of no significance in determining her mental 

stability in January of'1970? 

A 	Oh, it may be of some significance, Counsel, 

but 1 don't think it would have anything to do with some 

of the residual that you may see from having ingested the 

drug, 

There may have been various stresses and 

strains going on, operating on her personality during that 

three months, and she was, certainly, aware of some of 

those that ,she reported to 'me. 

4b -1 1  
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14496, , 

Q. 	Well, is there a greater probability that she 

was more ill in August, September and October of 1969 while 

 

3 

4 

5 

6- 

7 

8 

9 

ft 

12. 

14 

15 

she was taking LSD than she was on or about January 12th, 

1910, when she had not taken LSD. for some three months? 

MR. BtIGLIOSI: That calls fox a conclusion. 

at. KANARE1C: That is what he is here for, your Honor. 

That is the very reason. 

V14. COURT: Overruled. 

You may answer. 

THE WITNESS: I could only conclude from the Informa- 

tion I have -- I am not certain that I recall your question 

precisely 

11R. MIMIC: May it be read, your Honor? 

THE COURT:-Al]. right. Read the question. 

(The question was read by the reporter.) 

THE WITNESS: Z can only speculate, Counsel, on the 

basis of 'whatever information I have. 

I do remember that Dianne told me that during 

the last part of her association with the Family, she was 

becoming depressed and somewhat unhappy with the way things 

had been. going, and' she also told me that at the time she 

was removed from the jail and sent to Patton State Hospital, 

which was a completely different environment, she felt 

somewhat threatened by that and was somewhat withdrawn 

and upset. 

But other than this information, I couldn't 
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4  

draw any conclusion. I could only speculate, Counsel. 
= 

MR. KANAREK: 	:ffere y§4 are telling us, 

Doctor, that you can't conclude 4s 'to whether or not she 

WS more mentally' iii in August, September and October of 

1969 than in January of 1970; that is What you have just 

told us; tight? 

'Is that correct, Doctor? 

A 	Well, I haven't said exactly that, Counsel. 

I have given you the basis for the information 

I bagel  but tot 'having examined her then, / don't have an 

opinion, really* 
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Q. 	Right, . You have no*Ppinion., YoU can's t, really 

tell us the answer to thatA is that right? 	. 
, 	• 

Without an examination think you can only 

speculate. 	 fi  

All right. 

Now, before you can tell us whether she can 

perceive, Whether she can relate, whether-she can operate 

and.function as a human being, you must first know whether 

she is mentally ill or not. This has a 'bearing on her 

ability to perceive.. If she is psychotic, if she has a 

psychosia, if she is mental. ,y ill, if she has schizophrenia, 

then her ability to relate, to perceive, is affected. 

Is that a fair statement, Doctor? 

MR. BUOLIOSI: That ABSUMOS a' fact not In evidence, 

that. the has schizophrenia. 

He already testified that she didn't have 

-schizophrenia. 

MR. KANAREK: That is not to„ your Honor. 

THE COURT: - Do you understand the question, Doctor? 

THE WITNESS: Well, it is a rather complicated 

question. X am not certain I do entirely. 

THE COURT: I think you had. better reframe it, 

Mr. Xanarek. I think it is ambiguOus. 

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. 

4 	Is it a fair statement, Doctor, that if someone 

'assuming someone has sChizophrenia, someone is psychotic, 

4 .  

s • 
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7,  
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	 17,499 

then their ability to perceive,. their ability to relate 

whatever theypurivrtedlyperceived', is affected. 

Is that a fair statement/ 

MR. BUGLIOir: That IS a hypothetica1.9t, based on 

the evidence, your Honor. 

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, this firiq reflects that 

there are doctors who say that she has schizophrenia. 

THE COURT1 All right, 	Kanarek, 

MR.,BUGLIOSII I would ask the Court to admonish the 

jury to disregard that statement by Mr. Kanarek. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

The jury will disregard the comment of counsel. 

I have told you about that before, Mr. Kanarek. 

1 admonish You again. 

MR. ZANAREK1 Well, your Honor 

THE' COURT: There is nothing to say now. 

MR. XANAREK: Very well. 

THE COURT: 1 have overruled the objection. 

The doctor may answer the question. 

MR. KANAREK: Very walk 

Thank you, your Honor. 

1 

2 

4. 

V,  
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9 - 
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THE WITNESS: Na, I dont think it is a fair 

43tatement, Counsel, because even individuals whO are 

actively psychotic with known schizophrenia are able to 

report, in great detail and sometimes quite correctly and 

precisely, a number of things that go on around them, 
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22 

24 ' 

25 

26 

3 

4 

- 	9 
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5 	16 
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19• 

20 

although maybes  in certain very isolated areas of their 

emotional conflict, there may be distortions and there may 

be hallucinations, and there may be delusions. 

But the schizophrenic has no impairment of 

memory, there is no organic impairment of memory at all. 

He remembers very well exactly what happens. 

In fact0.this may be part of the problem. In 

some cases, he remembers too well things that happened 

and the emotional assaults that he has undergone, and 

reactS to them in a very sensitive way' 

MR. KAMARM 6 	Well, flow, your opinion is 

that Dianne Lake does not have schizophrenia; is that 

correct? 

As I see her at this time, at the time of my 

examination, she is not schizophrenic. 
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Is it your opinion. -- well, first 	ask you: 

Do you. have an opinion as to whether she was 

ohizophreutc in August, September and October $:)f.  1969, 

based upon what you read in the file and based upon every-

thing that you have done by"way, of speaking with: her and 

observing her? 

A 	I have an opinion. 

What is that opinion? 

A - 	That she was not schizophrenia then.. 

	

10 
	 Q 	11. right. 

Is your opinion, Doctor, that she had iu 

12 January of 1969 . a drug,,induced psychosis? 

Do you have an .opinion as to whether or not she 

14 had a drug-induced psychosis in January of 1969? 

	

15 	 A 	"Yesi  Z have an opinion. 

	

16• 	 What is your opinion? 

	

17 	A 	that she dia have, certainly, some residual of 

18 a drug-induced psychosis. 

	

19 	 41. 	All right, now, may I ask you — 

JUROR NO. 9 (sr. John M. Baer): The question about 

21 the date, the statement of January., 1 69 -- 

	

22 	THE. COURT: Was that the date you were referring to, 

Doctor? 

	

24 	 TIM WITNESS,: No, your Honor, it was January, 1910. 

25 I am certain counsel meant to say that. 

26 
	MEL UNARM: Then let's ask that perhaps. 

17,501 
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BY NS.. XANAREK: 

0. 	Do you, have an opinion as to whether she had 

4 drug-induced psychosis in January of 1969? 

A 	No, I have tio opinion regarding that. 

Q 	Al. right, now, do you have an opinionl  Doctor, 

as to !whether she had, a drug-induced psychosis in August 

and September and October and December Of- 1969? 
7 

A 	I would Assume she had some symptoms that could 

be .construed as the- residual 'or part of a drug-induced 

lo 
psychosis. 

Q 	/n those months? 

A 	yes. 

13 	
You have. that opinion? 

Yes.  
14 

15 	
Based on everything you have seen in the file 

and  your observations and your talleing with her, right? 

Well, I. should probably modify that to say: 

I don't know whether I would call it a psychosis 

A 	Yes. 

2a 	
And perhaps it might be determined a psychosis, 

24 
tight? 

A 	Not necessarily. 
25 

26. 
	 But it could be? 

5-2 

• 

1.8 

at that time, but there Utre certainly some residuals of 
19 

the use of the illicit. drug, LSD. 

21 	
Over this long period of time? 

000034

A R C H I V E S



5-3 

17,503  

A 	I don't have any evidence to base any conglusion 

that she had a psychosiS at that time. 

She stated she was depressed, she was upset and 

she was somewhat preoccupied with the way things had been 

going. 

• But I could not say .From the information I have 

that it was a psychosis.: . 

Q. 	Well, shellad this psychosis certainly 

Let me withdraw  that. 

,She had 'co:taixi sytyiptois:that made people refer 

her to Patton State Ilospitalaf: ter an extended period of 

time in *which she. did. not take 

That is a fact, is that correct? 

A 	'Yes, apparently -she was showilgsufficient 

maladjustment that they felt she would benefit by hospital 

care. 

17 	 All right, now, if I may ask you, Doctor, is 

t .a fact that one of the -- one of the properties of the 

19 use, one. of the 'effects of the use of LSD is that it can 

20 	reate delusions? 

21 	 A 	I would not subscribe to that statement. 

zt 	 It creates illusions and hallucinations, but 

23 	•t necessarily delusions unless the individual develops 

2, a functional psychosis because of the use of illicit. drugs. 

What is a delusion, Doctor? 

A 	A false idea, not based in fact. 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

Q 	Is it a fact that people who. take 4SD, will, 

on occasion, step out of a windoW, thinking that they can. 

just step out to thaground, is this a fact? 

A 	This occurs on rare occasions, yes. 

What do you mean by rare, Doctor? 

A 	It has been reported but it is not a common. 

   

 

thing. 

      

 

There is a disturbance in time-space relation... 

   

9 
Ships. 

      

ao 
You have told us yesterday that there are 

disturbances in time-space relationships by the taking of 

LSD? 

A 	Yes. 

This disturbance would be termed a delusion, 

right? 

A 	In this particular case you could call it a 

delusion. 

And if a person, if a person operates upon the 

driving force that is in their mind, that is not based upon, 

fact, but is based upon what is induced in their thinking 

because of their ingestion of LSD, that is a delusion, 

is that right? 

A 	That cam be, yes. 

Q 	Now, would you tell us the difference between 

a delusion and an illusion? 

A 	An illusion is a sensory sort of a phenomenon in 
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1 

2 

4 	Now, direeting your attention to. Dianne Lake,. 

. is it a fair statement that your medical opinion is. -- your 

psychiatric opinion is that Dianne Lake has experienced 

both. auditory hallucinations and visual hallucinations? 

A. 	Yes. 

4 	Now, is it a fact, Doctor, that as far as 

Manna Lake is concerned-- let me withdraW that and ask 

you: 

Would you tell us how many years Dianne Lake 

has used LSD? 

Between ages 13 and 17. 

And would you -- Is there any signtficance*  

Doctor, in the fact 	let me withdraw that and -ask your 

How many times did she tell you she had 

ingested LSD? 

Approximately 50 times. 

4 	If I tell you. that she has on other occasions 

stated, and I believe this record will so reveal, that she 

told Mr. Bugliosi that she had taken LSD at least 100 

times, would that haVe any effect upon yoUr judgment --

Would that have any effect upon your analysis, 

your psychiatric analysts of Dianne Lake/ 

A. 	No, I think not, Counsel, and,I can explain why,. 

if you wish.  

4 	Certainly. 

I have seen many IndiViduals on the- outside who 
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On another occasion she tells someone else that -- 

This is at a time when she is in custody at 

Patton State Hospital, speaking to a proseeutor.in this 

case, •She tells him that she took it at least 100 times, 

Now, in the context or those two statements, you 

say that that difference stated by her on two occasions is 

of no significance in your Analysis, your psychiatric 

analysis. 

NIL BUGLIOSI: Argumentative and compound. 

MR, UNARM: I am asking the question of the Doctor, 

your Honor. 

THE 'COURT': Do you understand the question, Doctor? 

THE WITNESS: I think so. 

THE COURT: Overruled, you may answer, 

170 507  

are on the streets now who have used LSD Several hundred 

times, three or four hundred times, and are functioning as 

essentially normal individuals. 

4 	Well, I am asking you whether her lack of 

cander„ lack of telling the truth 	on one occasion she 

tells you the doOtor„ at a time when she is testifying in 

this court, and presumably she has some idea that LSD, 

that taking LSD is not good for some particular viewpoint, 

which she may have in this ease, she tells you, the doctor, 

that she took approximately -, took LSD approximately 50 

times. 
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14. 

opinion based upon the difference. 

BY MR, KANAREK4 You say thit lack of candor on 

her part is of no significance? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: It's argumentative, assumes a fact not 

in evidence. 

TIDE COURT; sustained. 

Q 	BY MR. KANAREK: I am asking the doctor, is it 

THE COURT: Sustained, 

. 	KANAREK: On what basis, your Honor? 

THE COURT: The objection is sustained. It assumes 

4 fact not in evidence. 

Ask your next •question, Mr. Kanarek, 

Q 	BY MR, KANAREK: Well, Doctor, let us say that 

15  'on one occasion she states that she took it approximately 

16. 
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.50 times. 

On another occasiOn she states at least 100 

tiMes. 

Is that difference of any significance? 

MR. RUGLIOSI: Asked and answered. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

Q 	BY MR. KANARBK: Doctor, does it sometimes 

happen that a person like Dianne Lake is most unreliable 

as far as determining actually 'how many times she has. 

taken LSD? 

MR, BUGLIOSI; That is too broad a question. 
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* 

THE 'COURT: Sustained. 	fi  

BY MR, UNARM Aas it been your experience, 

Doctor, in speaking to people who take LSD• that even 

though they state to you, they utter the words to you that 

they have taken LSD a certain number of times, that in . 

faet they may have taken LSD many, many more times than thc;y 

have stated to you? 

BUGLIOSI: Well, this is a conclusion. It calls 

for a conclusion. 

TBE COURT: sustained, 

BY le, UNARM: too you accept, Doctor, in 

connection with your analysis, do you adoept -- 

Did. yoU accept and use the figure of 50 times 

In connection with what you -- that.Iss  the taking of LSD 

some 50.timesS in connection with what you have told us here 

In the courtroom? 

Well, I took it as part of the history which 

she gave mt. 

19 	 But I donvt think it would have made.any 

- 	'difference in the'over-all evaluation, whether she took it 

21 ' 25 times or 75 times or 100 times. 

22 	 4 	It would not make any difference if she took it 

2$ 	400 times or 500 times? 

24. 	MR. BUGLIOSI: That is irrelevant. 

2$ 	 VIZ COURT: Sustained. 

. 	 NANAREX: Well, your Honor-- well, may I ask you EMI 
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Your Honor, may I approach the bench on this? 

THE COURT: Ask your next question. 

Q 	BY MR. KANABEK: Doctor, does yourkanalysis 

have any relationship to the number of times Dianne Lake 

took LSD? 	 e 

A. 	I took this into consideration; but in view or 

her straight-forward, coherent detailed story, which she 

gave me of her background, and her present situation, it. 

did not actually make any difference in the total, picture., 

4 	Well, would it make any difference if she waa 

off by a factor of 20, if she only told you about 5 per cent 

of the time? 

MR, BUGLIOSI: Asked and •answered, your Honor. He 

said it would not make any difference. 

PIR.. 'UNARM, We don't know the extent, your ROnor. 

R. BUGLIOSI: Re just changed a couple of words, 

your Honor. 

,THE COURT: Overruled. You may answer. 

/ THE WITNESS: 1 am not placing .any emphasis on a 

Specific number Of times that any drug is used. 

My evaluation attempts to assess the effect it . 

has had on the individual, and his current mental 

functioning.and status. 

I found no evidence at this time to indicate 

that there was any major mental disorder or mental dis-

turbance as a result of drug use. 

— a 
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BY MR. RAMP ET 

we are now speaking of residual effects. 

Isn't there a tendency for some of these 

chemicals like strychnine to:remata in the tissue of the 

brain, and when LSD is nct taken over a long period of 

time, this strychnine tends .,to dissipate itself, is that 

correct? 

A 	Ey understanding is- that strychnine is rather 

rapidly excreted from the body. 

Q. 	Well, your understanding is that there are no 

residual traces or bits of chemical products remaining in 

the brain by someone who takes LSD regularly*  is that 

correct? 

A 	Residual, you mean. of LSD/ 

Of LSD and the by-products which go into the 

making of LSD. 

A 	To the best of my knowledge it's not been 

demonstrated as yet, deposited in the brain, tither substance 

'which you mentioned. 

Q 	Weis, then, upon what does the flashback 

depend, if it does not 'depend upon the residue of chemical 

materials in the brain? 

A 	I would assume, Counsel, it depends upon the 

altered chemical and electrical activity of the brain. which 

may be altered for some time but may show no changes under -

the microscope. 
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There may be no visible changes of that cell. 

But there is a change at the molecular level, as it is 

referred to. 

The chemical and electrical activity, as it 

 

 

were. 

Q 	And at this moleCular level, very minute amounts 

of chemical suCh. as''stryehnite and/or LSD can remain, is 

that correct? 

A 	No, I don't think' they remain, Counsel. That is 

not my understanding. 	 .1 

That they are rather rapidly excreted from the 

body is .my understanding, but - the changes that ,the bring 

About In cellular activity in the brain may remain. 

That is, the altered functioning may,  persist. 

But the chemical is nb longer there. 

Isn't the driving force for the alteration 

. predicated upon the presence of the chemical itself? 

A 	No, because LSD is rather rapidly excreted.. 

The average individual ceases his so-called 

rip in about, ordinarily, ten hours; maybe a little bit 

. longer. 

The drug is essentially gone from the body, 

but there is :some altered biochemistry of the body, that is 

what continues to react. 

What sustains this altered biochemistry, 

Doctor? 
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A 	l don s  t know that even biocheTni sts or netiro-,  

physiologists as yet have the answer, but they are Acting 

a number of experiments on it. 

And they say that very minute amounts of LSD 

and/or strychnine are responsible for this biochemistry, 

is that correct? 

A 	Well, very minute amounts of LSD can cause a 

response/ 	the average indivi,clual. 

Right. 	4 • 

A 	But l don't know that LSD or the strychnine is 

stored in the brain. I think it is excreted by the body. 

Well, the average dose of LSD is 200 micrograms, 

'right? 

A. 	Well, I guess that would be a fair estimate 

although you can get an effect from less than that. 

And a microgram is how much, material? 

s A 	Well, it is one-thousandth -- actually it is 

one-millionth of a gram. 

So 200 micrograms would be two hundred-millionths 

Of a gram, right? 

A 	Yes. 

Now, do you have an opinion right now as you 

sit on the witness stand as to whether or not the prolonged 

use of LSD, for the number of years that Dianne Lake has 

told us she took LSD, do you have an opinion as to whether 

or not that type of ingestion of LSD could cause delusions 
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2 

in September -- in August, September and October of 1969? 

2 , 	 A 	I have an opinion based upon the information 

3 	I have. 

4 	 Q 	Well, my question is, do you have an opinion 

as to whether this could cause delusions, not whether it 

did, Ilia ,askirs whether it could. 

BUGLIOSI: We are concerned with Dianne Lake. lie 

can only give a conclusion as to' Dianne Lake bases on the 

available information. 

THE COURT: Sustained on that ground. 

BY MR, KANAREK: 

	

474 
	

Well,:  Doctor,.. based upon -- well, let me ask 

you: 

Assuming that DianneLake ingested LSD Ear the 

numher„ of years that she has told us,, would it be possible 

tor' her to baVe.):tad deluli-ons 	SepteMber, in AugUst, 

September and October. of 1940, and still be.:the person 
• ; 	 aJ 

that she is today? 

MR* BUOLIOSIt X object on the grounds that anything-,  

is possible. 	 .1 	

he 
I think the may 'conclusion I can give is 

whether she did in fact, uot-whatis possible. 

That is strictly speculative, your Honor. 

MR. XANAREK: He can explain his answer, your Honor. 

THE 00011Tt Sustained. 
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BY M. gANABEK: 

tl 	Well, Doctor, people recover from mental 

illness the same way they recover from, an ingrown toenail, 

is that right? They get well.. 

It that right? 

Well, that is somewhat of an oversimplification 

because in some mental ,,illnesses one Aoes not get well. 
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50-1 A 	Well, does Dianne Lake presently have a 

mental, illness? 

A. 	I find no evidence of any mental illness. 

0, 	All right, she had a drug-induced psychosis as 

of last Zanuary„ right? 

A. 	Yes, according to hospital records'an4 my 

interpretation, she. did. 

All right, so you are telling us_ she recovered 

from that, right? 

A. 	Yes. 
r 	' 

4 	So in August, September and October of 19-69 

she could have had a psychosis that she has recovered 

fromo  is that right? 

A. 	I can'only speculate, Counsel, because Y did 

not see her then; I don't know. 

4 	Well, you are speculating, in any event, 

no matter what yOU say here, aren't you, Doctor? 

R• . BUGLIOSI: Argumentative. 

TRE, COURT: sustained, 

Q BY MR. KANARBK: Then give us your speculation. 

R• . BUGLIOSI: That calls for speculation, your 

Honor. 

THE. COURT: Sustained. 

Q 	BY MR. MUAREN: Then, Dottor, is it a fair 

statement, then, that you cannot, may I then couch it in 

these terms: 
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1 Do you have An opinion, Doctor, as to whether 

or not Dianne Lake was mentally ill in Augusts  September, 

October, November, December of 1969? 

MR. EUGLIOSI: Asked and answered, your Honor, 

MR. UNARM I don't think so, your Honor. 

THM COURT: You may answer. 

THE WITNESS: I have to basis upon which to make an 

opinion,' of mental illness at that time, Counsel. 

BY MR. KANAREK: So you have no way of telling 

us whether she was or was not mentally IU as. of that date, 
v. 

right? 

No, I wouldn't say that!.ntoessarlly, 

She did relate various things in a very'straiihi.,  

fOrward manner, things that did occur during that time 

and, E would say on balance, froM the information l have, 

she was certainly not psychotic during that period, 

4 	Well, then, will you 	lust a few minutes 

ago you said you had no opinion. 

May.I ask you the question again then: Do you 

haVe an opinion s to whether in August, September, October; 

November, December of 1969, do you have an opinion as to 

whether or not Dianne Lake was mentally 111/ 

I have to qualify my answer. 

4 	Would you tell us, please, whether you have 

an opinion first, and then we will be glad to let ,you 

explain. 

 

4 

' 

.5 

9 

10' 

11 

12 

13 

16 

17 

18, 

20 

"21 

22 

23 

'24 

25 

 

,26 

      

000049

A R C H I V E S



17 

T8 • 

• 19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

17,518  

Would you please? 

A. 	Well, I have an opinion but it based on very 

limited information, Counsel. 

Well, would you tell ut what your Opinion is? 

It is based, you say, on limited information? 

A. 	It is based on the information which she gave.  

1 

3 

.6 

..7 	me. 

'8 
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2. 

13 

14; 

15 

16 

A. 	No pSychiatrist examined her at that time to 

my knowledge. 

' All right. Now, did Dr. Oshrin order 

psychological testing in this case? 

A. 	Psychological testing was. done. I'm not 

certain whether he ordered it or not; obviOusly it was 

ordered. 

X had no objective information, or no. 

independent psYchiatric evaluation done by anyone else 

during that time. 

All I can do is base what conclusion X had, 

what limited conclUsion upon the information she gave me 

about various conversations and about her status ab she 

subjectively evaluated it herself,'-'v 

But X have no. independent:psychiatric , 

evaluation to corrobate it. 

4 	You have none whatsoever, right? 

A. 	No. 

41, 	.No,  corroboration? 
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4 	Does the file re. feet that Dr. Oshrin in tact 

ordered psychiatric testing? 

A. 	• It may do 00. 

4 "wduld you tell us, just for legal reasons In 

the courtroom,. sometimes Ws important -- 

MR. WAREK: May I approach the witness)  your 

Honor? 

THE COURT: You may. 

Q 	BY MR. UNARM: Would you tell us, Doctor)  

whether Dr. Oshrift did in tact Order psychological testing., 

in this ease? 
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(Pause while the witness examines a file.) 

THE WITNESS: The report of Bruce Meek= Ph.D., 

staff psychologist, dated January 13th, 1970, states: 

"Referral sources: The patient was 

referred by Dr. Oshrin to rule out psychosis, 

specifically schizophreniz." 

BY MI. ONAREK: 

ta 	So, it is a fair statement, Doctor, is it not, 

that Dr* Oshriu did order psychological testing; is that 

correct? 

Well, if you want to equate "ordered" with 

"referred," I suppose he did. 

Q 	Well, we are playing with words there; that is 

the same thing as ordering, isn't it, Doctor? 

A 	Not necessarily. I can refer someone to a 

psychologist but I don't necessarily order him to go. 

Q Well, would you say that the purpose of Dr. 

Ile4ts, in the hospital there, one of his purposes is 

to conduct, psychological teats for the psychiatrists at 

the hospital? 

That is one of his functions, certainly, 

isn't it, Doctor? 

A 	Of the psychoio4st? 

Yes. 

A 	Yes, of course. 

Q So, "referred" is another way of saying it was 
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1 
requested? 

Requested, yes. 

And it is your statement that you, Dr. Skrdia, 

you, yourself, are not expert in the IIMPI; right? 

You have told us that? The psychological test? 

A 	I feel this is in the province of the psychologist 

who .is trained specifically in the giving and evaluating 

of psychological tests. 

Q 	And you: have told us that this is certainly — 

that you are not an expert in this; right? 

A 	No, I don't consider myself an expert in that 

field. 

And Dr. Meeks made the statement that Dianne 

was blatantly psychotic. Is that a fair statement? Does 

the file so reflect that, Doctor? 

A 	l belitve there was something to that effect 

in his assessment. 

MR. ICANAREK: Thank you, Doctor. 

'THE COURTt Any questions, Mr. Rughes? 

ER. HUMS: Yes, your Honor. 

Your Honor, I have here an MMFI Critical Items 

List, which, is actually a Xerox from the ijatton State 

Hospital file. • 

May that be marked as Defendants' next in 
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MR. HUGHES: B .as in boy arid F as in Frank? 

THE CLERK: Yes. 

1dt. HUGHES: May I approach the witness, your Honor? 

THE COURT: Yes. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

RUGRES: 

Q 	tor. Skrdla, referring you to -- I believe thi$ 

is a Xerox copy of the item that Mr. Kanarek was referring 

you to, that he referred you to yesterday 	the OMPX 

Critical Items List, wherein answer No. 294, "I have never 

been. in trouble with the law" is checked. 

ActuallT that item is given as a false answer; 

is that correct? 

MR. UNARM Your Honor, I will object on the 

grounds that there is no faundation, for this doctor to 

answer the question. 

lie has stated that he is not an expert in 

psychological testing„, the NMPI. 

It would be a conclusion on. his part, and 

there would be no foundation for him to testify concerning 

these matters. 

That is vhy we have crow-examination, your 

Honor. 

THE COURT: All right, you have stated your objection. 

2.1R. XANAREK: les y 4  your Honor. 
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THE. COURT: The obj-ection is sustained on the basis 

that It calls for a conclusion., 
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MR. HUGHES; May I have •a moment, your Honor? 

THE WITNESS: I might clear up a misconception 

yesterday.„ your Honor. 

This is actually false. 

- 	(The witness shows; the document to the Court 

and indicates.) 

MR. MOUES: 4 	Dr. Skrdla 
THE COURT: Just a. moment, Mt. Hughes. 

MR, HUGHES: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Reframe the question, Mr. Hughes, would you? 

MR. HUGHES: Yes, your-  Honor. 

4 	Dr. SkrdIa, is it your belief, from looking at 

that answer, that Dianne Lake gave that answer as false, 

that she had never been in trouble with the law? 

MR4 'UNARM S. object on the.  grounds Of no foundation. 

The doctor has stated he has been An expert in this field, 

A 

s. 

4 

5 

6' 

8.  

9.  

10 

a. 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

your HonOr. 
	 ' 

THE COURT: I think the queation is ambiguous, 

Mr. Hughes, and I will sustain it on that ground. 

MR. HUGHES: q 	Well, Doctor, what is the 

MMPI? 
• 1 

•••.. 	 • 
4  

L. 	The MMPI is the Minnesota Multiphasic . 

'Personality Inventory in which s:'.0ery large,nuilber,Of 

questions -- I belieVe it excess of 400 .- are asked of the 
individual, and they are required to score the stittements, 

that they read one at a time, as either true or falie., 
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These are considered of some value, very often, 

in assessing various neurotic or characterological defects 

in the individual, and are particularli helpful to a 

therapist who treats the individual anineeds to assess 

their attitudes and viewpoints and conflicts in a number- of 

different, very minute, areas. 

MR. ROMS: 4 	And are the answers that a 

patient gives to these questions relevant to a psychologist? 

MR. UNARM that would be calling for a conclusion, 

your Honor.. 

think this witness has clearly exhibited a 

lack of expertise* He has candidly stated that --

gm COURT; All right, sir. That is enough. 

MR, KANAAEit There is no foundation. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

You may answer. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

These are of value to a psychologist or to a 

therapist, ordinarily who treats the patient for a period 

of time s,  

MR. HUGHES: Q 	In question number 291 , 

Doetor, did Dianne mark as false, "I have never been in 

trouble with the law"? 

AR, UNARM: Improper foundation, your:Honor. 

The record reveals that this map Is not 0 expert in these 
• 

tests, and there is no toundationtor him testifying as an 
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expert concerning the giving of tests. 

He is not a psychometrist. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

You' may answer. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, she checked item 294 as being 

false, 

MR. MORS: May I approach the witness, your Honor? 

MR. UNARM Your Honor, may I have a continuing 

objection on. Improper foundation as to this line of 

questioning in regard to the MMPI? Then I won't have to 

interrupt. 

THE COURT; No, you may not. 

MR. KANAREK: Pardon? 

. THE COURT; YoU may hot. 

We will take our recess at this time. 

Ladies and gentlemen, dO nett ,converse with 

anyone or form or express any opinion regarding the case 

until it is finally submitted to you. 

The Court will recess for 15 minutes. 

(Recess.) 
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THE COURT: All parties, counsel and jurort are 

  

  

You may continue, Mr. Hughes. 

MR. HUGHES: Thank you. 

4 	Dr. Skrdlal  referring now to the MMPI Critical 

Items List marked BF for identification, item number 345. 

Did she give the answers "I often feel as 

if things were not real"? 

A. 	Yes, she did. 

41 	Answer number 349. 

Did she sive the answer: "I have strange 

and peculiar thoughts"? 

L 	Yes, 

4 	Answer number 121. 
Did she give the answer: 

"1 believe I am bolus plotted against"? 
ti 

A, 	Yes, 

4 	Answer number 200. 

Did she give the answer:.  "There are persons 

who are trying to steal my thoughts and ideas"? 

A. 	Yes. 

And question number 293. 

Did she give the answer: "Someone has been 

trying to influence my mind"? 

A. 	Yes. 

4 	Now, DoctOr, during Dianne's psychotic state, 
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1 was she likely confused and disoriented? 

2 
	 A. 	No, counsel. 

4 , These. MMPI answers that X questioned you, are 

4 those characteristic of the psychotic individual, that 

state of mind?. 

r6 
	

1 	They can be, but they can also be indicative of 

fantasies ao ideas of the so-called normal or average 

too.. 

9 1 
	 UNARM: Your Honor, the witness has something in 

10. front of him that he appears to be reading from. 

I would just like the record to reflect what it 

I certainly don't quarrel with his doing it, 

Nay I just inquire as.to what it itti;  your 

Honor? 

THE COURT: What is it, Doctor? 

THE WITNESS: This is the item marked Igs  which was 

given to me by Mr. Hughes, X believe, the MM?Z critical 

items. 

MR. HUGHES: Q 	Doctor, does the normal 

individual believe that he is being plotted against? 

	

A. 	Sometimes the so-called normal individual has 

this idea, and it may be realistic. 

	

4 	Would the normal individual believe that there 

were people trying to steal his thoughts and ideas? 

	

A. 	Well, it is a matter' of degree; Counsel. 

Actually, the normal ,individual can, at various 
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2 

tmes, beiieVe, at east for a transitory period, many 

things; but it doesn't necessarily become fixed in his 

mind, he doesnit become preoccupied with it, he doesn't 

carry it to the point of a loss of contact with reality. 
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26 

I take it if. the_ norms/ individual wete to 

give enough responses like these, he would.  no longer be 

normal., is that .correct? 

A - Quite the contrary, Counsl. I have discussed 

with my colleagues in various psychological test findings, 

which, would indicate in individualyas quite severely 

disturbed and yet he may be functioning reasonably well 

in society, and show no outward signs of being psychotic 

or out of contact with reality. 

Now, youfelt that 'Dianne Lake was in the midst 

Of some drug-induced psychosis in January, is that correct? 

A 	I wouldn't call it in the midst of some drug- 

induced psychosis. 

There 'were certainly signs at that time which 

were interpreted by the Patton State Hospital staff to 

indicate that she was emotionally disturbed. 

She was withdrawn, she was preoccupied. 

They reported she wag autistic, and some various 

other adjectives were used. 

Initially they reported this, but within a 

short period of time she apparently adapted quite well. 

Q 
	

If Dianne Lake had only one acid trip in, the 

summer of '69 as she reported to you, how would it be 

possible for her some six months later to be in' the 'midst 

of some drug-induced psychosis, Doctor? 

A 	Because LSD particularly does produce residual 
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1 effects which can recur sometimes without warning and 

sometimes quite disturbing.,  

That is, they can have almost a repeat experi-

ence of LSD without having used the drug weeks or months 

later, and under the stress :of changes in her environment, 

in being mOved to a different place, this may,  have caused 

some temporary, decompensation. 	, . -  

Is it possible, Doctor, that'Dianne Lake might 

have some -•- might have another drug-induced,pSycilotic 

episode in the future even if she does not use drugs again? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: It's 1,rrelevant, 

TUE COURT: Sustained. 

BY MR. HUGHES: 

Q 	Do you have any way of knowing, Doctor,if 

Dianne Lake were to have Another psychotic episode if she 

again would hear voices? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: That calls for speculation. 

It is also irrelevant. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

BY MR. HUGHES; 

Doctor, how would we here ire the courtroom 

have any way of knowing whether Dianne Lake was under a 

drug-induced psychotic episode at the time she testified 

a few days ago? 

i4R BUGLIOSI: That is ambiguous, your Honor. 

THE. COURT.: Read the question, please. 
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(Whereupon the reporter reads the pending 

question as follows: 
!IQ 	Doctor, how would we here in the 

courtroom have any way Of knowing whether Dianne 

Lake was under a drug-induced psychotic episode 

at the time she testified a few days ago?") 

THE' .COURT: You may answer. 

WITNESS: Were .she, abtually to be in the throes 

of a psychosis dUring the time of her testimony, t / m 

certain it would have been 'very much . evident by some 

disturbance of thinking., affect„ or .behavior,, for example, 

-if she were a true'schizophrenic, and Were being examined 
4 	. 

several days as a witness, it timid be most likel* she 

would decompensate in her thinking processes and begin to 

show very obvious disorganization which would be observable 

by everyone. 

There might be loosened associations. That is, 

her thoughts may not follow logically one point to the next. 

And she might suddenly become withdrawn or 

preoccupied or out of contact with what proceedings were 

taking place, and this would be evident, too, by her 

appearanae. 

By M. 'HUGHES: 

Would it also be evidenced by a witness giving 

a great many "1 don' t know" answers? 

A. 	Ordinarily not, in my experience. 
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I mean, usually if an individual is showing 

some effect of a psychotic reaction, he reflects it in 

disorganized thinking and behavior. 

The thinking is often very easily picked up 

and I don't -.. and "I don't know" response would not be 

typical. 

Most psychotic •individuals because of the 

emotional pressure dealing with the psychotic material 

do vent to talk about a number of things, viten though 

these productions ate disorganized. 
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2 

You're Saying they might pick up.„ could yOu ; • 

elaborate on that? 

-3 

4 
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I 8 
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is ' 

zi 

X am not certain I follow what you are saYing4  

Counsel. 

	

4 	Wells  I wasn't certain I followed your answer, 

but I got the idea that a. person would be suggestible in 

:this psychetic state, is that correct? 

4. Well, not necessarily suggestible, no, but if 

- an individual is testifying during a trial and is actually 

psychotic, there would be intrusion of a number of 

personalized ideas, personalized' conflicts that were 

bothering. them internally, and these would most likely be 

interjected into the responses. 

The thinking would appear to be illogical or 

incoherent or not making sense. 

	

4 	During the drug-Induced psychotic episode 

in aanuarys  does it appear from your reading of Dr. Oshrin's 

report that Dianne Lake was a confused individual? 

I think he used the term confused, certainly, 

on his initial examination, and there may have been Many 

reasons for herkapPearing that way. 

	

' 4 	When an individUal is confused like that, 

could you analyze that to her thoughts being similar to 

.toye that were scattered from a drawer? 

That would be.a rather extreme analogy, Counsel. 

You can see that in the disorganized 
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schizophrenic. 

But 2 want to pOint out Umt.the.residual that 

you see in the drug-induced ,psychosis is 	it affects only,  

certain very limited areas, and is not a persistent 

disturbance of the thinking process 	 " , 

4 	Now, is the reason a person like Dianne is put 

into a mental hospital, is the reason to put their minds 

back together? 

A. 	That could be under some circumStanceso 

3,8 
	

There Are various reasons indiViduals.go to  
11. mental hospitals,COunsel. 

12 	 And during a mind-putting-bact-together peribd„ 

13 	it possible to add new or false information into the 

14 person's mind? 

15 	 A. 	Under some circumstances I suppose that is 

16 quite possible. 

17 	 But X think it depends upon the depth of the 

le d turbance you are treating, and I don't feel that this 

19  necessarily applied to the witness. 

20 	 I got the impression from the record that they 
	 • 

th6ught she needed support and rehabilitation more than-- 

she needed her mind being put back together. 

but we don't have any way o1 kn4ing at this 

point if Some new information was added into her mind or 

25 nOt3do we? 

26 	A 	X am certainly not aware of anything that is in 
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4 

the record that would indicate something was put in her 

mind. , 

4 	sow, Doctor, ia tSD'usage is that basigally 

harmless? 

LSD? ' 
.
4 
	

Yes. 

Well, it's a very potent drug'and can be harm 

fu]. 

23 

24 

a25 

22 • 

It has been used in various type; of thei,apy 

on an experimental: basis, but the conclusions are still 

somewhat uncertain. 

a 	Wells,. as a matter of fact, Doctor, you have 

never prescribed LSD to anyone, have you? 

A. 	/ have not been recently treating individuals 

that would be considered amenable to the LSD experience. 

It has been used in controlled hospital 

settings for, treatment, particularly of aleoholies and 

Oertain neurotics on an experimental basis. 

Well, I understand that, Doctor. Is it not 

true that you have to have some special permissiOn from 

the tnited States Government to go through the National 

Institute of Mental tealth even to 'be allowed tb prescribe 

LSD. Isn't that correct? 

A. 	Yea, I assume this is true because they have 

the only legal supply. 
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Well, you don't fee/ that you could sit down 

now and write someone a prescription for LSD, do you, 

Doctor? 

A 	Weil, I wouldn't consider it, offhand. 

Let's say that you decided that you wanted to 

Write 'a prescription for LSD. Do you think it could be 

filled anywhere, Doctor, without you first getting some 

special permission from the Government? 

KR* BUGLIOSI: It is irrelevant. 

'THE COURT: Sustained. 

BY MR. HUGHES; 

Doctor, have you testified in other cases 

before as to the effects of LSD? 

A- 	yes. 

Do you find it Strange that you have been 

called to the witness' stand to, ineffect, defend LSD 

usage? 	4 

A, 	I didn't know that nes here on that basiS, 

Counsel. 

MR4 HUGHES: 1 have ri) further questions. 

BUGLIOSI: I have 'soMe more questions. 

W. SHINN: Your Honor, may I ask a few questions that 

I forgot to ask? It will be very short. 

THE COURT: There has been a full and complete cross- 

examination of this witness. I see no reason to reopen 

the examination, at this time. 
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8-2 	1 

2 

 

MR. SHIN N: Very well, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Any redirect? 

MR,. BUGLIOSI: Yes, your Honor, there will, be same 

redirect, 
3 ' 

4 • 

6 

7 

10 

 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

ECZ MR. BUGLIOSIi 

Q 	Doctor, the term "gravely disabled," what 

does this mean when it is used in the context of a 

conservatorship? 

1!R. XANAREK: That is assuming legal knowledge. 

ER. BUGLIOSI: "GraVely disabled" is a medical 

term, your Honor. 

THE COURT: The objection ig overruled. 

.You may allswer. 

'THE WITNESS: 'The terminology "gravely disabled" 

is written specifically into the law which is commonly 

known as the Landerman-fietris-Short Act, which was the 

new mental health Act in'talifornia, which began operationt, 

I believe, in July, 1969. 

"Gravely disabled" means that fpeson, is 

of such mental cOndition that he is not able to provide 

for hia own food, clothing or Shelter* 

BY MR.. BUGLIOSI: 

Q 	Is this a standard terra that has to be used 

in order for a conservatorship to come into existence? 

12 
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16 

17 

18. 

19 

20.  

21 

22 

23 

MR. BARER; I Qbj ect, your Honor. This man is not 

a lawyer: 

MR. BUOLIOSI: He is ,a psychiatrist and he is familiar 

with the Act, and it is a medical term I am asking about. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

:SHE WITNESS: The words ”gravely disabled" are 

specifically -written into the law and they must be included. 

In other words, I mean, otherwise the person 

is not eligible for conservatorship. 

BY MR, BUGLIOSI: 

Q 	Unless those words are used? 

Yes. Meaning that he is unable tO provide for 

his food, clothing and shelter. 

Q 	Has it been your experience, Doctor, that many 

peopiewho ingest LSD do not have flashbacks? 

MR. ItANAREICt I object, your Honor, on the grounds 

of no foundation. 

It is immaterial, irrelevant. Equal protection 

of the law, your Honor. We are talking about Dianne Lake, 

and your Honor sustained objections -- 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

You may answer, 
4 

THE WITNESSt Did'you say, Counsel, take LSD to 

ZA fist 24 prevent flashbacks? 

25 

26 
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4 	No, I am sorry. 

Has it been your experience, Doctor, that many 

people who ingest LSD do not have flashbacks? 

Yes, a number of individuals I have spoken to 

have not had them. 

Referring once again to the Patton State 

Hospital file. 

Have yOu read the memo -- strike thai, 

Is Dr. Gericke the mental director at Patton? 

Ak 	To the best. of my-knoWIedge„ be is.. 

Have'you read the memorandum from the psychia- 

trist, Dr., Haynes, dated January the 28th„1.57G to 

Dr. GeriCke„ in which the memo reads 

"Once Dianne recovered from the fearful,: 

ness which she was demonstrating rather overtly_ 

at the time of her admission, she has communi- 

cated with the perSbnnel very well. 

"Also, if at first" -- and I am underlining the 

word "if" 7- "If at first there were any indications 

of a psychotiO disorder in Dianne, they are no 

longer present.° 

Did you read that memorandum? 

Yes, I did, Counsel. 

4 	Doctor, would you read Page 17,432 to Page 

17,433, down to Line 12? 

Would you read those lines to yourself., Doctor? 

8a-1 	1 

2. 

a 

6 

7 
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{Pause while the witness reads.> 

THE WITNESS: Yes„ Counsel. 

MR. BUGLIOSI1 Could X have just a moment'? 

Let's'go over these questions and answers. 

These were questions by NI,. Xanarek. 

"4 	Doctor, did you take into account 

Dianne Lake4; statement on the. MMPI that 

commonly hear voices without knowing where they 

come froml? 

"Did you take that into account in your 

analysis in this 	in your study of this 

particular Subject, Miss Lake? 	 1 

. 	 - 
MR. XANAREX: I /6111Lisiqt'$  ,yOur Honor. He 

didn't read it correct4w 

MR. BUGLIOST: 	Yes, I included 'it 

with all the rest. 	•  

"4 	Did you. take into account Miss 

Lake's statement, 'T often feel as if ihirip were 

not real, °1  

”Did you take that into aecoUtt in your 

analysis of this Subject? 

4. Yes, 

1,4 	Did yOu take into account, as far 

as this subject was concerned, her statement; 

'I have never indulged in any 

unusual sex prEvotioestv 
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"(1 	Did you take that into account in 

your analysis of this subjett? 

Xes, 

Did you take into account Miss 

If pia  

1111  

Lakes statement: 

When I am with people r ani 

bothered by hearing very queer things.1  

Did you take that into account? 

Yes, I leafed through the report. 

14 	My questiOn is, did you take that 

statement 

subject? 

into account it, 'analyzing this 

Yes. 

Did you take into account this 

subjectts statement: 
$ 

tT  have never been in trouble 

because of my sex behaviog,1 in determining 

your analysis of this subject? 

Yes, I did, 	
• 

11Q, 	Did you take into acCOUnt Miss  

Lakets statement: 

'IhaVe had blank spells in 

which my activities were interrupted and X 

did not know what was going on around me." 

Do you remember those questions and answers 

by Mr,. Kanarek, Dootor/ 

DA,  

17 Q,  
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Mat  UNARM: 'The question is immaterial and 

irrelevant, your Honor. 

ME COURT: He hasn't asked the question yet. 

KANARM: X know, but it is unduly lengthy, 

it is compound. 

THE COURT: You are interrupting, Mr, Kanarek. Wait 

until the question is asked. 

MR. KANAREK: I'm sorry, your honor. 

B MR. BUGLXOSI: 

• Do you recall giving those answers to. those 

questions? 

MR. RANAREK: Your Honor, if I may object, then? 

I object on the ground that the question is patently 

compoundi, atbigu0451  irrelevant and immaterial. 

TB COURT: That is a frivolous objettion, Mr. 

ganare%. 

Overruled. 

BY MR. Bt LIM: 

.Do you remember' giving those answers to those 

queatione 

A 	Yes, Counsel. 

Q 	Concerning all of these statements that. Dianne 

Lake made, Doctor, looking at that IIMPI Critical Items 

List,. do you find any statement by Dianne Lake to that 

effect? 

MR: UNARM: 	'object, your Honor, on the grounds 
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that it is not a- 

lai BUGLIOSI: He opened it up on cross-examination, 

your Honor. 

KANAREK« That may be, but -- 

THE COURT: State the grounds for your objection, 

Mr, Kanarek. 

KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. 

That it is immaterial and irrelevant as to 

whether this witness can read that piece of paper or 

the words uttered on it or not. 

What is relevant or material, your Honor, 

is what Dianne said. 

THE -COURT: The. objection is overruled. 

14R, =MU:4 4ay T finish, your Honor? I haven't 

finished. 

THE COURT: You have finished, Mr, Xanarek, 

BY MR, BUGLIOSI: 

Do you find Dianne Lake making any statement on 

that 1.221 Critical Items List that lir. Kanarek said she 

made? 

EABOLZI That is assuming facts not in evidence, 

your Honor. 

COURT: Overruled. 

THE WITNESS; These are actually not her statements, 

no, These are sentences taken from the test. 
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BY MR. BUGLIOSI: 

Q- 	They are actually queStions on the HMI, 

aren't they, Doctors? 

Mk. KANAREK: Calling for a conclusion, and no 

proper foundation, your honor. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

8b-3 

2  

4 

6 

8 

THE WITNESS: Yes, they are questions or statements 

on the test, 

BY MR. BUGLIOSI: 

To which Dianne gave a true or false .answer; 

is that correct? 

XANAREK: Assumes facts not in evidence, and no 

proper foundation; conclusion and hearsay, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, she did give both true and false 

answers, 

BY MR, BUGLIOSI: 

We are going to go back to this No. 294 

question once again, Doctor, and then I will be through 

-with you, and hopefully, you will be able to leave the 
stand. 

Directing your attention to page 17,437. 

Would you read lines 20 through 24 to yourself? 

(Pause while the 'witness reads.) 

THE WITNESS: Yes, Counsel. 

9 . 
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Q-1 
2- 

.10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

19 

MR, UNARM Xour Honor, I do object to counsel 

reading into the record. 

He can hare the doctor read -7 the proper way 

is for the doctor to read the transcript, and then ask a 

question, but for him to read it initially, I believe is 

6 improper, your Honor. 

7 
	

THE COURT: Proceed, Mr. Bugliosi. 

BUGLIOBI: Directing your attention to Page 17441, 

read starting from Line 8 to yourself. 

Have you read those lines to yourself, Doctor? 

(Pause while the witness reads.) 

MR. BUGLIOSI:  q 	Rave you read those ,lines to 

yourself, Doctor? 

L 	Yes. 

MR. BUGLIOBI4 Do you recall this question by 

Mr. Kanarek: 

"4 	Now, Doctorl, how can you, would 
18 
	 you tell us, how can you neglect the MMPI„: 

Doctor, when this littloCgirl makes this state- , 

rent in the API: 

2L 
	

'1 have never been in trouble with 

22 
	

the law.'" 

9 would you 

23 

Do you recall that question by Mr. Kanarek? 
24 

Mt. KANAREK: That isn't the complete question, 
25 

26 
your-Honor. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: 4 Do you recall that questioh 
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by Mr. Kanarek? 

A. 	Yes, Counsel, 

MR. UNARM: Your Ifonot„ may I have a ruling on my 

objection? That was not a. complete question, Your Honor. 

THE COURT; He didn't say it ws,s;  Mr. Kanarek. 

The objection is overruled.. 

MR, MUM: Do you recall that question? 

A. 	Yes, I recall .it. 

Then later on, do you recall this additional 

question by Mr. ianarek: 

:91Ould you tell , Us whether it was 

important or not for consideration by you 

to Consider a statement by Dianne Lake that 

she has never been in trouble with the law, 

that statement having been made. in IanuarY, 

1/0?". 

Do you, recall those 'two questions by Mr. 'Kanarek? 

Yes, X do, 

4 	Now,. looking at number 294, question 294; 

the question ist 

'I have never been in trouble with the 

law." 

There is a "false' marked after that; isn't 

that true, Doctor? 	f 	4 

MR. KANAREK: I object on the grounds'of improper 

foundation, conclusion, hearsay, immaterial Edict irrqlevantl, 
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This Man'is not an expert on the MMPI test, 

your Honor. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

You may answer. 

THE WITNESS; Yes. 

The F after the number indicates that she gave 

the response "false" to the question, which would mean 

that she has been in trouble'with the law, 

I. BUGLIO$1; 4 	And that is exactly what she; 

told you during your interview of her; isn't that true, 

Doctor? 

MR. KANAREKt Leading and suggestive. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

You may answer. 

MR. BUGL/OSI: Q 	That is exactly what she told 

you during your interview of her? 

4 	Yes. 

She told p* in detail her difficulties with 

the law. 

14L. BUGLIOSI: Thank you. No further questions. 20. 
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THE COURT Mr. Fitzgerald. 
1 

2 

4 

5 

6 
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17' 

18 

ReROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. FITZORA/D: 

Q .  Dr. Skrdla, 'are you suggesting that when 

Dr. 'Oshrin used the term "gravely disabled° he did not 

mean that? 

A 	No, I'm not suggesting, anything of that sort. 

The term is imprinted tin the forms used by 

those who initiate conservatorships in legal proceedings'. 

. It certainly is not a practice in the psychiatric 

profession to use a term that the doctor does not wish to 

convey that meaning, correct? 

t mean, Or. Oshrin would not Use the term, 

gravely disabled unless he knew the definition of gravely' 

disabled and felt it was applicable in that particular 

situation, Correct? 

I would assume he knows the meaning of the 

• terms. 
19' 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Q 	Now, Mr. 3ugiii5si juseisked you if you. Were 

aware of the communication on January 28th, 1970, from 

Dr. Gericke the superifitendent.  at Patton State Hospital--

to Dr, Gericke from Dr. Haynes, and you indicated that 

you were familiar with that and that you did take that 

25 
into consideration in your over-all evaluation of Dianne 

Lake. 
26,  
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Bearing that in mind, let me ask you this 

question: 

If, in, fact, she had recovered from this 

mental illness on or about January the 28th, haw cOlAs she 

was not released from Patton State Hospital until August 

the 27th of 1970, some 'eight or nine months later? 

A 	,my explanition fcr that has already been given, 

Counsel. ' 

She was placed in'the hospital becauge she 

was believed somewhat of 'an Immature depeiident girl who 

needed help in rehabilitation. 

Also, did you' take •&nto• consideration in that 

very acme memorandum from Dr. Haynes-  to Dr. Gericke,.the 

last sentence thereof: 

"Also as the writer was leaving, she" Y._ 

Apparently meaning Dianne Lake dee Y. 

"stated that she did not want to do anything to 

upset the people in Loa Angeles from the District 

Attorney's office, who were her friends." 

A 	'Yes, that statement was there. 

Q 	Mr. Bugliosi just pointed out that in fact. on 

the bflOI Dianne Lake indicated that she was in fact in 

trouble with the law, as opposed to apparently some sugges-

tion- Mr. Kanarek made that she denied the implication with 

the lab, 'correct? 

A 	Yes, she had been- in,:difficulty 'with the law- 
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previously, 

Q 	If•you review that critical 	list, she 

placed "True" after the statement: 

"I have engaged in unusual mx 

practices," As well, is that correct? 

A 	Yes. 

Q, 	She did not deny unusual sex practices? 

A 	No, she cad not, 

MR. FITZGERALD: Thank you. 

THE COVEN: Mr.. Shinn? 

SHINNt ; %es 1 

BECROSS-EXAMIN.  417011 

BY MR., • WINN,: 

Q 	Doctor, -you 'talked about flashbacks? 

A 	yes. 
16 

When lir. Bugliosi asked you a question of 

flashbacks? 

A 	Yes. 

17 

18. 

19' 

Is that correct? 

A 	Yes, Counsel. 

What is a flashback? 

It is the repetition of an experience, a 

sensory experience that initially occurred while under 

the influence of a drug such as LSD. 

44, 	Bow would• it affect a person? 

29 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

000083

A R C H I V E S



2.  

3 

4 

5. 

6 

7 

9 

10 

11, 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17' 

13. 

19.  

20 

21 

22 

24 

25 

17552 

You mean that is the nature of the flashback 

usually,. or what is their response to it, or what ,do you 

mean? 

Q 	Yes, a person gets a flashback, how would it 

affect him or her? 

A 	This dependi entirely upon, the individual. ' 

Most individuals to whom I have talked that 

have had flashbacks are fully aware of what is happening. 

It is a sensory recurrence. 

Q 	Now, when one takes acid, that person, goes 

into different stages, do they not? 

A 	I am not certain I know what yotz mean by 

different stages, Counsel,. 

Q 	da they go through different stages, 

say the first two hc;urs it affects them a certain way. 
• 

The next et:AO* of hours it affects them a 
different way? 

Different 0Oge$.0 three or four stagO. 

A 	I don't think that one can generalize about 

that, because the response to LSD is extremely variable, 

depending upon the individual. 

Q 	Let pe ask you this, Doctor: 

You testified about the effects of LSD the 

Iasi couple of days. 

Now, are you talking from experience with 

your patients or are you testifying from what you have 
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2 

4, 

read, books and literature? 

A 	I am testifying on the basis of both, actually. 

By patients, I'm referring to individuals whom 

I have evaluated, tot whom I have ordinarily treated ia 

long-term psychotherapy, 

Q, 	Have you ever treated anyone•with LSD in yoUr 

practice? 

'A 	I don't recall anyone who. has been a particular 

user of LSD that has been in psychotherapy with me, no. 

. In other words., all your  testimony and your 

'knowledge of LSD and the effects upon a person is from what 

you. read, is that correct? 

A 	No ,, no. 

I have seen a great number of individuals who 

have used LSD•who ate still under the effects 'of some drug 

induced psychosis or whd have reported using it extensively 

in the past. 

I have seen them in evaluation:. ,' 

Bitaluation, does that hie= you yourself evaluated 

that person or did yOu,readcase histories? 

• A. 	1a, I evaluated them personally. 
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R. 	In-other words, yoU treated person$ in the 

past that have taken LSD, is that right, Doctor? 

A. 	I haven't treated them in the usual sense that 
they, are in psychotherapy over a period of time, no. 

In other words, has anyone taken LSD many, 

many times, say 50 to 100 times,. and came to you and Said, 

"Doctor, Will you please cure me, I get flashbacks, I get 

ill effects from this LSD I took in the past"? 

Hale you ever had .a patient like that?' 

No, I never had anyone presented himself 

under those circumstances, 

cl 	Now, isn't It also true, Doctor, that two 

psychiatrists examining a patient can come to different 

conclusions, isn't that correct? 

MR. MILIOSIt It's irrelevant, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Overruled, you may answer. 

THE WITNESS; Sometimes. 

THE COURT: You are getting far afield from the 

scope of the redirect examination. 

MR. SHINN: May I reopen for this one question, your 

Honor? 

THE COURT: 'This one question.,  

MR. SHINN: Thank yoU, 

-Q 	BY 1%54 SHINN: Cart you answer it, Doctor? 

A. 	There are differences of opinion amongst 

psychiatrists, sometimes, seeing the same patient. Yes, 
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there are differences. 

4 	In other words, one psychiatrist would say,. 

"This perSon is Insane," and another.psychiatrist would 

say that this person is not insane. 

Isn't that correct, Doctor 

A. . Well, it. depends on how you art using the term 

insane,. Counsel. 

If you are using it under Section 1368 of 

the renal Code, that is one thing. 

But that is the only ray that I know of the 

use of the word insant'at this time. 

Ily question is„ one psychiatrist would say 

"Yos, a person is insane," another psychiatrist would say 

"No, he is not insane." 

Is that true? 

TEt COURT: You are getting beyond the scope of the 

,examinatiOn, Mr. .Shinn. 

You have asked your one question. 

MR. SHINN: I have nothing further, your Honor. 

TEE COURT: All right. 

Mr. Kanarek,anything .further? 

MR:KANAREX: Yes, your Honor. 

RECROSS.EXAMINATION 

BY R. UNARM 

Q 	Doctor do you recall testifying yesterday at 

12 
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Page 1/1442: 

rrQ Well, as you sit there now on the 

witness stand, Doctor, did.  fou; and will. you 

please tell us, did you 'consider that statement 

at all?" 

Referring to Dianne Lake,s statement, 

"/ have never been in trouble with the law." 

And your answel' was: 

I considered it, Yes,,but in view 

of the fact sh6 had given me information in 

detail to the contrary, I did not consider it 

important. 

Itcl 	So you are telling Us now you did 

read it over; you thought about it, but in view 

of her Statement to yOU when she, was' in Your 

presence, you just said, ,Well, that is probably 

a mistake..t 

"That is probably what went through your 

mind in going through the analysis concerning, 

which yOu are testifying here in court, is 

that right? 

"A. 	In View of my history taken in. 

Odtober of this year, comparing it to when 

she was just admitted to the hospital, I gave 

it little consequence." 

o now, Doctor, when you read over the MMPI, 

fi 
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and directing your attention to this question, did you 

believe that Dianne Lake stated, nI have never been in 

trouble with the law,' or did she'state that she had been 

in trouble with the law? 

5 
	 MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, based on the proved fact 

that Mt. Kanarek's question contains a blatantly erroneous 

allegation, this question now calls for an answer which 

would be immaterial. 

MR. WARM: Your Honor, I would love to argue this 

in front of the jury, but may we approach the bench? 

THE COURT: The objection it sustained. 

MR. KANAREK: On what basis, your Honor? 

THE COURT: Ask your next question„ Mt. Kanarek. 

. BY NH. KAMM Well, Doctor, in reading 

the file, Doctor, did, you consider that Dianne Lake 

stated on the MMPI that the had been in trouble with the 

law or that she had not been in trouble with the law? 

MR, BUGLIOSIt Same objection. 

KANAREK: There is no ultimate truth or fact 

until the jury comes in with a verdict, your Honor. 

THE COURT: suOtained. 

Ask your next question. 

Q 	BY MR. UNARM Doctor, did you read over the 

file in this case? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: It's irrelevant now, your Honor, 

beyond the scope of redirect examination. 

• over 
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	THE COURT: Sustained. 

2 
	 MR, KANAREK: In view of your Honorts rulings I have 

no further questions, 

4 
	 THE COURT: , Mr. Hughes, anything Further? 

NR, HUGHES: Yea„ may I approach the witnes0, your 

6 Honor? 

7 
	 THE COURT: You may. 

g 

RECROSS-EXAMINATION 

1.0 BY MR. BUGHES1 

11 
	

4 	Doctor Skrdla, I hand you Patton State 

22: Hospital file on Dianne Lake. 

as 
	 Would you look at the very last page whinh I 

14 believe is an inner-otfice Memorandum to Dr. Haynes from 

• 15 Dr. Gerioke dated l-14,70. 

16 
	 Do you see that, Doctor? 

L 	Yes. 

4 	Rave you read it? 

19 
	 L. ' 	Yes. 

29 
	 Doctoro  did you take this statement from 

21 
	Gericke to Dr. Baynes into consideration: 

22 
	 'Deputy District Attorney.  Vincent' 

23 
	 Bugliosi, Los Angeles County, wishes to be 

24 
	 notified if this patient is motivated toward4 

25 
	 seeking her release, or if you propose her 

26 
	 release, inasmuch as'thatat that time she may 

17,558 
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; 
"be apprehended for another matter." 

Did you take that it t'O >consideration in 

making your evaluation of the Witness, Dianne Lake? 

I would' not BO 1 took it into consideration. 

I glanced at these, but don't think I really 

understand the memorandum. 

The memorandum .- I don't know that it had any 

significant psychiatric consequence. 

4. 	What didn't you understand about this memorandum, 

Doctor? 

I don't actually Understand what it purports to 

 

     

1 

2 

a 

.4 

.

5 6 

9 

/0 

12 

13 

    

   

say. 

      

   

It seems to be sort a 

1t is not really a clear sentence, as I see 
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13 
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4 	Did you have difficulty understanding that 

Dr, Gericke told Dr, Baynes that Mr. Eugliosi would 

apprehend Dianne Lake for some other matter if she 

sought to be released/ 

ER. BUGLIOSI: That is a misstatement, your Honor. 

THE COURT:. Sustained. 

A. HUGHES,: I have no further questions. 

>THE COURT: You may step down. 

TIM WITNESS: Thank you. 

THE COURT: Call your next witness. 

ER. BUGLIOSI: people call Dr. Harold Deering, 
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THE CLERK: Would you raise your right hand, please. 

Would you please repeat after me. 

I do solemnly swear 

THE WITNESS: I do solemnly swear -- 

THE CLERK: -- that the testimony X may give ,  

THE WITNESS: — that the testimony I may give -- 

Dm CLERK: 	tri the cause now pending 

THE WITNESS: -- in the catise now.pending 

THE CLERK: -- before this court 

THE 'WITNESS: — before this court --

THE CLERK: A-- shall be the truth — 

THE WITNESS: — shall be the trOth, --

THE CLERK: -- the whole -truth 

THE WITNESS: 	the whole truth — 

THE CLERK: T and no this but the truth — 

THE WITNESS: -- and nothing but the truth — 

THE CLERK: -- so help me God. 

THE WITNESS: 	so help me God. 

THE 'CLERK: Would you . be seated, please. 

would: you please state and:  spell your name for 

the record. 
.• 

THE WITNESS.: Harald C. Deering D-  

9b-1 

• 
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HAROLD C. DEERING, 

witness called by and on behalf of the People, was 

examined and testified as follows: 

4. 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR4 BUG:UM: 

Doctor, you are a psychiatrist? 

A 	Tam. 

Authorized to practice psychiatry in the State 

of California? 

A 	I am. 

Will you briefly relate your training and 

experience in the field of psychiatry, Doctor? 

A 	X am a graduate of the University of Washington, 

Bachelor of Science Degree. 

I had my medical training at the University of 

-Chicago School of MediCine. 

I interned at the Swedish Hospital, Seattle, 

Washington. 

I had my training in the specialty of 

psychiatry sit Mendota State Hospital, tfadison, Wisconsin, 

and the liXetropolitan State Hospital, 'Norwalk. 

I am certified as a specialist in the field 

of psychiatry and neurology. 

Were you recently appointed, Doctor, by the 

court, tO eiamine Dianne Lake? 

5 
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A 	I was. 

Q. 	And did you in fact exEirniene her? 

A 	r did. 

'hm and where did you examine -her? 

A 	I examined her on October 26th, 1974, at the 

tos Angeles City Police Department. 

And for how long did you examine her? 

A 	or app r ndanat ely an hour and 50 minutes. 

This examination consisted of a personal inter- 

view? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	In addition to your examination of Dianne Lake 

have you reviewed the Patton State Hospital file pertaining 

to Dianne Lake? 

A 	have. 

Q 	And also the lnyo County Superior Court file 

pertaining to Dianne Lake? 

A 	I have. 

And in these files there were references, I 

take it, to Dianne' s physical, emotional, and mental 

history? 

A 	Yes. 

Aild her educational background? 

A 	Yes. 

And her association with the so-called Manson 

Vamiiy? 
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A 	Yes. 

Also her use and ingestion -of drugs? 

A Yes 

And other relevant background data? 

A Yes 

Based :on your .examination of Dianne Lake, and 

also your review of the aforementioned files, did you form 

any opinion as to Dianne' S present ability to understand 

and -remember conversations she had with others in august. 

and, ,September of 19.69? 

MR. KANAREK: Improper foundation., your Honor. 

THE COURT: Overrule& 

THE WITNESS.: Yes. 
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4 	'What'is:that opinion, Doctor? 

That she is Ei competent witness as defined under 

Section 701 of the .California Evidence Code, , 

She is capable'dfrexpressing herself and under-

standing, her duties as a witness, 

6 

7 

8 9 

Ia 

11 • 

12  

13 

MR. UNAREK: That is not responsive to the question. 

I move it be stricken, your Honor. 

MR. VITZDERALDI aoln. 

MR, TIMMS: Join, 

THE -COURT: The answer will be stricken. 

Read the question. 

(Whereupon, the reporter reads the record as 

follows: 

14 

15 

16, 
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cased on your examination of 

Dianne, and also your revieW of the afore.. 

mentioned files, did you form any opinion 

as to Diannels present ability to understand. 

and remember conversations she had with others 

in August and ,September of 19691 
std 	Yes. 

"(4, 	What is that opinion, Doctor?" 

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, X do not object to the 

doctor reading, but may we know what he is reading 

from? 

THE WITNESS: I am sorry, sir,. I am reading from 

my report, addressed to you. 
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TNE COURT: You may answer. 

NE WITNESS: To complete the answer, she had the 

ability to understand and comprehend conversations with 

Another during September of 1969. 

Q 	BY MR, BUGLIOSI: She has this present ability? 

Yes. 

Did you find any impairment of Dianne's 

memory as to recent and remote events? 

No. 
, 

You are aware,; Doctor, that Dianne in the 

past has experienced' certain visual and also auditory' 

hallucinations? ' 

Yes. 

4 	Have you forted and►  °Pinion as to whether. 
Dianne is capable of distinguishing between that which is a 

hallucination and'that which is reality? 

Yes. 

4 	What is that opinion? 

That she can distinguish between hallucinations 

and reality. 

4 	You are familiar with Dr. Bruce Meeks, the 

Patton psyChologist? 

A. 	Only from the record. 

And you are aware that his Qriginal diagnosis 

of Dianne was that she was a schizophrenic? 

' Yes. 
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Based upon your examination of Dianne and your 

review of the files that I meittioned earlier, do you agree 

with that original diagnosis or Dr. Meeks? 

A. 	No: 	' 

4 	What is your evaluation of Dianne Lake? 

A. 	think that Miss Lake had an acute organic 
ti 

brain syndrome, with piyehOsil,'due to LSD. 

Would you elaborate "just,a little T)it on that, 

boctor? 

think that she, after ingesting' lysergic 

acid diethylamide, LSD, that she did experience mis-

perceptions, physical changes and did have visions and 

auditoy hallucinations of M. Manson's voice. 
Would you call this a drug.induced psychosis? 

I would. 

And drug-induced psychoses come and go basically 

with the use of the drUg? 

A. 	Generally. 

4 	. Did you form the opinion, then, that Dianne 

Lake was not a schizophrenic? 

A. 	In my opinion she is not a schizophrenic.: 

4 	At the present time? 

A. 	Yes. 

4 	Did you form any opinion as to whether the was 

a eehizophrenie when she was admitted to the Patton State 

Hospital in January of 1970? 

- 

ti 
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In my opinion she was not. 

At that time,. either? 

,A. 	No. 

To your knowledge, Doctor, is there any 

evidence, any demonstrable evidence that LSD causes brain 

daMage? 

A. 	Not at the present time. 

Q 	There is no evidence of that, is that correct? 

No. 

Is there any evidence that LSD causes,  loss or 

impairment of memory? 

A. 	flOt unless there is complete unconsciousness. • 
Would you:say, -Doctor, that schizophrenia is a 

14 psychiatric diagnosis.? 

I 

2 

3 . 

4.  

7 
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.10 

11 

13 

A. 	Yes. 

And psychologists are not psychiatrists0.is 

that correct? 

Thatrs correct. 

In fact,, psychologists are not medical doctors, 

is. that correct? 

A. 	That/4 correet. 

Do you feel that psyChologists are qualified 

to make the psychiatric diagnosis of schizophrenia? 

They are not qualified to make an official 

diagnosis in a medical institution such as Patton State 

Hospital. 
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MR. ItAXAREK: 'Your Honor, if I may)  I ask that be 

stricken as to the word "official." I don't think there is 

such a thing. 

THE 'COURT: The motion is denied. 
A 

Q 	BY AR. 'NIGLIO': Looking at that Patton State 

Hospital file, what was the official psychiatric diagnosis 

of Dianne at ia ttonl 

MR. KANABEKI That is assuming facts ;lot in ,evidence, 

your Honor. 

THE COURT: Overruled, 

THE WITNESS: From the 'record ,Y,  examined it was. 

ohavior disorder of adolescence, and' drug dependence. 

CI' 	BY Alt, BUGLIOSI: When you examined Dianne 

recently, Doctor, did you, find her to .be well-oriented as 

to time,. place and persons? 

les. 

Are you aware that Dr. Oshrin when he examined 

Dianne on January 12,. 1970; just two days after her 

admission, Concluded that even then she appeared to be well- 

oriented as to persons, place and time? Are you aware of 

that? 

AR. KANAHEK: Argumentative. Leading and 

suggestive, 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

THE WITNESS: I believe that was part of his 

initial observation. 
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1 
	

I don't have the record before me at this 

time. 

3 
	 But you recall readipg that? 

Yes. 

5 
	

4 	And your present diagnosis of Dianne is what 

again, Doctor? 

Acute organic brain syndrome with psychosis. 

Your present diagnosis? 

A. ' My present diagnosis is immaturity reaction, 

Yo immature girls don't think she fits well into any 

it psychiatric labei." 

12 
	 MR, =ABU: Your Honor, Mr. Dugliosi interrupted 

the doctor before he finished.: 0 

14 	MR. BUGLIOSII I asked for the present diagnosis of 

zs Dianne, your Honor. 

THE WITNESS: The present diagnosis is an immaturity 

17 reaction, she does not fit well into any particular 

as .diagnosis category at the present time. 

i9 	 ,(4 	BY MR, BUOT410BI: No psycholOgical or 

20 psychiatric disorder at the present time, is that correct? 

21 
	 That's correct. 

22 
	 MR. BUGLIOSI: I haVe no further questions, 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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mocs-EXAMINATI0N 

BY MR. FITZGERALD: 

Q 	Dr. Deering*  why int your opinion is a Ph.D. 

who is a clinical psychologist incapable of forming an 

official diagnosis as to schizophrenia or other psychotic 

illnesses or disorders? 

z 

 

A 	In medical facilities the medical profession 

reserves the right to make the official diagnosis. 

Q 	1.t has nothing to do 'with the qualifications 

Or training of a Ph.D. who is a clinical psychologist, 

vis-a-vis medical doctor? 

A 	Not at all. 

You woad not purport, for example, to be more 

of an expert because you know anatomy and physiology as 

opposed to a clinical psychologist who has extensive 

training in the field of mental and emotional disorders, 

would you? 

A 	I am talking about the right to make diagnosis. 

But in fact he did make a diagnosis? 

A 	lie gave his opinion. 

What is the difference between his opinion and 

your opinion? ' 

Isn't what you say about Dianne Lake an opinion? 

A 	yes. 

,c1 	And, his di .gnostic expression is an opinion? 

A 	Ives. 
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Q 	It would apPear then that it is a difference in 

form rather than a diffetence in substance, correct? 

A 
	

I say that the official diagnosis of :Patton 

was never the diagnosis given by the psychdlogist 

In what 'respect did Dr. -- if we can refer to 

a Ph.D. as doctor -- 
In what respect did Dr. Meeks diagnosis differ 

from the official diagnosis of Patton State Hospital? 

I believe there were three diagnoses entertained. 

One was chronic undifferentiated schizophrenia 

by the admitting physician. 

Later the psychologist gave an impression of 

acute undifferentiated schizophrenia, I believe, on the 21st 

that the physician said she was without psychiatric disease 

at that tie, and the official hospital diagnoses were the 

ones I bad previously mentioned. 

Dr. Oshrin, who is a medical doctor like your- 

self, diagnosed her as suffering from schizophrenia, 

chronic undifferentiated type? 

Yes. 

Correct? 

And Dr. Meeks, his diagnosis was schizophrenia, 

aeute schizophrenic episode. 

A 	Yes. 

Now, it appears that the clinical psychologist, 

r. Meeks, and the medical, doctor psychiatrist, Dr. °shrill, 
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both diagnosed initially Dianne Lake as suffering from 

schizophrenia, but they differed as to the ty,pe of 

schizophrenia it was? 

A 	Yes, these are quite different types. 

Psychosis is a generic term, is it not? 

Yes. 

Q 	Is a Psychosis a severe emotional illness in 

which theie ist 

(a) a departure from normal *patterns of 

thinking, feeling and acting;: 

(b) characierized.by loss of contact with 

reality, distortio:n of perc'eption, regressive 

behavior and attitudes, diminished controls of 

elementary impulses and desires, and abnormal 

mental content, including delusions and hallucina-

tions. 

is that a fair definition of psychosis? 

A 	That is a fair definition of paranoid schizo- 

phrenia. 

That is not au accurate definition of psychosis? 

A 	Oh, no, many psychoses have no delusions.* 

Certainly many have no hallucinations. 

But up on the top of the chart, sort of, we 

have the generic term for mental illness, called psychosis. 

Yes. 
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And basically psychosis is a severe mental 

2 	disorder as opposed to anon-severe mental disorder? 

A 	Right. 

And as we go down the chart under psychosis, 

we. have a brand or' type of psychosis called schizophrenia? 

s. 	
A 	Yea. 

7 	 Under schizophrenia we have various types 

of schizophrenics, acute schizophrenic episode, perhaps, 

9 	chronic undifferentiated.  type, catatonic schizophrenia, 

and et cetera, et cetera, correct? 

A , Six or seVen, yes. 

You, however, have referred to Dianne Lake as 

suffering from a drug-induced psychosis., 

Of what type of psychosis WAS she suffeang 

in your opinion if not schizophrenia? 

A 	Silt was suffering from the symptoms of auditory 

hallucinations and visual, illusions, or hallucinations, 

due to LSD, a toxic agent. 

So that is a type of psychosis? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	LSD -- on the chart where will we put it? 

A 	LSD certainly would not come out of the 

schizophrenias. It would come out of acute brain syndromes 

due to toxic substances. 

Acute brain syndromes due to toxic substances. 

And toxic substances generally mean poisonout 

1\ 
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substances, correct? 

Alcohol is .a good etample. 

Is a synonym for the word toxic, poison? 

	

A 	Yes. 

Ali right. And toxins have deleterious effects 

on body tissue, is that correct, in extraordinary 'amounts 

at least? 

	

A 	'They may have. 

And as the result of the -- . of imbibing these 

toxins, one can induce 'a form of severe mental :Illness, 

is that correct? 

	

A 	Yes. 

	

Q 	- And that is what happened to Dianne Lake 

apparently;, is that correct? 

	

A 	Well, l dont know' I would, characterise it as 

severe' 
• 4 

Well, a was not art LSD or a toxic-induced, 

neurosis, which would be a, minor 'mental disorder? 

	

A 	No. 

It was a. psychosis/ 

	

A 	Yes. 

It was a mental illness of major proportions? 

	

A 	Yes. 

When were the drugs taken that induced this 

psychosis? 

	

A 	I cannot give you the specific date. 
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• 14 

She took them about 50, times over a four-year 

period. 

0. 	Apparently, however, she was placed in 'official 

-custody on October 12, 1969, and was received at the Patton 

State Hospital on January 10, 1970, during which period of 

time I want you to assume she was not allowed access to 

drugs. 

Assuming that, is it possible that the drug-

irkduced psychosis she suffered from, this January of 1970, 

was precipitated. by .drugs she had taken in June, July, 

August or September of 1969? 

A 	Yes, I think these recurrences and flashbacks 

are common with this problem. 
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Your opinions  then, is, I take it, that she did 

not actually ingest any drugs or toxins ilmnediately prior 

to her psychotic episode, but it was a flashback effect 

of some hallucinogenic drug that she had taken some time 

in the past? 

A 	Yes. And I think, also, sort of a compulsive 

thought to hear fir. Manson' s voice reassuring her, ordering 

her about. 

Q. 	And was the compulsive thought of psychotic 

origin, Doctor? 

A 	No, sir. But in some ways it is similar to 

hallucinations, sort of an internalized -person. 

Did her thought about Xt. Manson's voice 

actuallY induce a. 'psychosis? 

A 	No. It was a symptom of it. 

CI 	Now long did this flashback induced drug 

psychosis last, Doctor, if you are able to tell? 

A 	'Well, she apparently was free of symptoms, 

most of them at least, late in the period she was in 

custody-  prior to -going to the hospital, and the stress of 

going to the hospital apparently precipitated it/ . but I 

think she was observed by the 21st of January to be free 

of symptoms, and / think she went ;in on the 10th -of January. 

,C1 	Yes. 

She wasn't releaSed from. Patton State Hospital 

until the 12th of August, 1470, however, some eight or nine 
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months after the diagnosis was: made that she was free of 

psychosis.; correct? 

A 	That /0 correct. 

In your opinion, is there some reason for 

continued treatment after somdbody is recovered? 

A 	It is my understanding that Miss Lake was under 

conservatorship as gravely disabled by mental ,disorder, 

and, therefore, her conservator could place her wherever 

he• wished and keep her there as longas he wanted to, 

up to one year. 

In other words., a conservator can keep a normal, 

average citizen in a mental institution against that person's. 

will even though they suffer or manifest no symptoms 

mental illness? 

' 	A . Up to 'one year, under the present law. 

I am not saying this always happens. However, 

it is possible. Or that it often happens. 

And the conservator who had, in this case, 

this 'kind of power over' Dianna Lake, was who? 

A 	I believe the Public Guardian of Inyo County, 

or the Coroner. He is the Public Onardian, I guess. 

I have his name. I believe it is Donald 

Talmadge. 

Now, these drug-induced or toxin-induced 

psychoses?  are they uaually of long duration, short 

duration, medium, duration, or what? 
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It depends on the -use of the agents. 

With alcohol, it is possible to have chronic 

organic brain disease that goes on the rest of one's life. 

This, however, is' not observed or described 

SQ far as LSD is concerned. 
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4 	is it difficult to diagnoae a drug-induced 

psychosis? 

A. 	Zn the acute phase, it may be, if you don't 

know the history, very difficult. 

4 	Now, Dr. Oshrin and Dr. Meeks both had rather 

detailed pa8t. history from the patient, Dianne Lake, in 

Which she had indicated to them that she. had ingested a 

number of-hallucinogenic drugs in the past; correct? 

A. 	Yes. 

4 	Yet they formed an opinion that she was 

schizophrenic„. and they did not form an opinion that her 

mental disorders were caused by drugs, did they? 

A. 	No. 

Is there some reason for that that you know of? 

A. 	No. 

I think in the acute phase it is very difficult 

to know; but I think that they quickly became aware that 

something was amiss, because when she got better without 

treatment, any particular treatment, they modified their 

opinion. 

At least Dr. Oshrin did. 

4 	Is shock treatment an acceptable treatment for 

drug.induced psychosis? 

A. 	No. 

4. 	Whet about schizophrenia? 

A. 	Well, depending on the authority, I think it is 
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indicated -Only for depression. 

4 	The Patton State Hospital file does reveal, 

hOwever,, that'she was treated on as psychiatric basis after 

the diagnOsis of January 21st; Correct? 

A. 	What specific psychiatric treatment are you 

referring to? 

Q, 	Milieu, therapy, group therapy. 

A: 	Yes. That is just the living climate in which 

she lived. 

41 	A reView of the Patton State Hospital file 

reveals, however, that she was attended by psychiatric 

social workers and various other professional people in, 

the field off` psychology, psychiatry and social evaluation-4 

correct? 

And teachers, yes., 

And teachers? 

Yes.' 

4 	row, Dr. Meeks gaie the patient', Dianne Lake, 

a number of diagnostic psychological tests, including the 

Minnesota Multiphasid Perspnality *Ventory,,the Shipley--

Hartford test, the Sentence.  Completion Test, the Draw-a. 

Person Test, the'Bender-GestaItorest,'the Rouse,Tree-Person 

Test, et cetera, did he not? 

A. 	Yes. 

Q. 	These are acceptable tools.in the field of 

the diagnosis Of emotional andnental disorders, are they not, 
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5 6 

Doctor? 

Yes, 

4 	As a matter of fact, these tests are designed 

to diagnose particularvexietieS of mental disorders, 

are they not, Doctor? 

I don't believe you mentioned the Rohrschaoh 

Test, did you, which is the classical testy 
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4 	I did not. And I believe the Bohrschach Test 

was given to Dianne Lake, Was it not? , 

I don't know. You didn't list it. 

ME:. FITZGERALD: Yes. 

I am referring, Counsel, to Special Exhibit 22. 

Dr. Deering, there is, in the Patton State 

Hospital file, a report of Dr. Meeks that purports to 

:relate to a series or examinations given to her on January 

13, 1970, and I am referring to Paragraph 3 on the second 

page: 

l'Some of her test reSponses are blatantly 

psychotic. For example, in describing a 

perception of a man's skull on the Rohrschach" 

is that the correct pronunciation? 

Rorschach, 

'She described two white spots as 

shackerIles, which, are holes in your brain that 

let air into your brain to breathe.' 

Now, that teat is a projective-type 

psychological test, is it. not? 

A. 	Yes. 

Maybe you could explain to the jury what the 

test is? 

A Rohrschaeh test is the ink-blot test familiar 

to most of yoUl I am sure , 	 4 ? 

A has ten- cards, and the person is asked to 
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respond to these. 

The reason they are called projective is 

because the pictures or the blots really show nothing 

concrete, so the projection is how the person taking the 

test perceives the patterns on the card. 

In other words, it is how they see the card 

Or the world. 

4 	It is a psychoIogic test which seems to dis- 

close Conscious and unconscious personality traits and 

emotional conflict/5 through a listing pf the patientfa 

association to a standard set of ink blots: 

, Is thqcorrect? 

Ax 	Yps. 
• ‘. 
Doctor, de) you agree with Dr. Meeks that her 

response that she saw these shackerlies, which were holes 

in .your brain„ is a' blatant psychotic response? 

I say it is a,potchotic reSponse - generally. 

however, .I think that it is dangerous to make a 

diagnosis on the basis of a couple of interpretations on 

Rohrschach cards. 

It is one tool in the diagnostic armamentarium. 

Q 	Dr. Meeks essentially came to the conclusion: 

"In summary, the patient is presently seen to be psychotic," 

and, apparently, according to his report, that diagnostic 

impression is based on an interview, similar, I take it, 

to the interview you .had with Dianne Lake, as well as five 

a. 
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104 	4 
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or six psychological teats. 

Correct? 

yes. 
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Q Did you give any of these projedtiVe psychologies 

tests in your evaluation of Dianne' Lake, in your examination 

of her? 

A 	I asked her to interpret Proverbs. I ,asked 

het to <16 some Gestalt-type figures for organic brain 

disease. 

Q When you talk about Interpreting-A-Proverb 

Test, Doctor, you .are talking about things like: 

tfistls Patient, would you explain to 

me what it means when / say 'A rolling stone 

gathers no moss' ”? 

A 	Yes. 

Q As smatter of fact, that is one of your 

questions)  isn't it? 

A 	Yes'. 

41,. 	And What is a normal, answer? 

People who do not stay in one place do not 

eollect things, is a. sort of typical answer. 

Q And did you ask her, sir, did you give her 

several of these proverbs and ask her to explain? 

Five or six, yes. 

And her responses were? 

A 	Rather concrete, literal. 

q 	Did you give her a neurological examination? 

That it, a physical examination designed to determine the 

presence or absence of any organic brain, spine or nerve 

.00-1 

000117

A R C H I V E S



17,586 

10c-2 

tb 
	2 

4 

5 

6. 

7 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

injury? 

	

A 	I did not. But I saw the EEG interpretation 

from Patton. The electroeneephalogram inteivretation.. 

And an electroencephalogram was taken of 

Dianne at' Patton State Uospttai, in addition to these 

other tests? 

	

A 	yes. 

, And actually, the Patton State Iktspital file 

reflects that Dr. Oshrin, the psychiatrist)  ordered the 

psychological tests as well as the EgG; isn't that correct? 

	

.t 	Yes,. 

Are hallucinations common in these drug-induced 

psychoses? 

	

A 	Yes. 

	

Q 	During the period of time that somebody is in 

the threes of a drug-induced psychosis, do they tend to be 

confused and disorganized? 

	

A 	No. 

Are ye talking about LSD tow? 

t mean, there are many kinds of them. 

Acute intoxication with alcohol, of course, can 

lead to confusion. LSD, generally, no.. 

Let's take Dianne Lake, and let's assume that 

during January of 1970, some portion of January, 1970, 

she was actually psychotic as the result of an, LSD flash- 

back. 
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During the period of time that she was actually 

psychotic -Would she tend a be confused and disorganized? 

No. 

• Q 	She would not?' 
A 	No, 
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However, When Dr. Meeks and Dr. Oshrin inter-

viewed her, she did appear quite confused, did she not?' 

believe Dr. Oshrin said she was oriented for 

time, place and person, which is a classical test for 

confusion. 

.6L 	Dr, Meeks, however, in paragraph 3 of his 

report, the last sentence, sale: 

"At times she appeared to be lost in her 

own thoughts.. Her discourse became confused 

and incoherent at times." 

That would seem to indica some mental 

disorganization or confusion, wOUldn't it? 

A. 	Yee. 

Meeks also said that his tests presented the 

picture of a highly'-disturbed person who is presently 

psyChotic. "The patient presently experiences hallucinations 

and depersonalization. She expresses many ideas of 

reference and some ideas of pertecution." 

Does that 	that she had some paranoid 

or paranoiae feelings during the period of time she was in 

the drug induced psychosis? 

Well, ideasot referenceare suggestive of  

paranoid, as being influenced by someone ouch as Mr. Manson 

can be. 
	 • 	• ., ) 	: 

MR, UNARM: Your Honor, if Z may?' 

That last statement about being influenced by 

25 

26 
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Mr, Manson, may that be stricken as a conclusion? 

THE COURT: It is merely descriptive iz explanation 

of the answer. 

The motion will be denied. 

MR. PITZGERALD: Q 	Well, assuming that 

Mr, Manson Was in custody duting this period that she was 

at Patton State HoOpial, and that Mr. Manson wasn't at 

Patton .State 

4- Aiie you suggdting that Mr. Manson's voice did 

actually talk to her? 

A. 	No. I think she wished it. 

Q 	She wanted it to happen? 

YeS. 

Why would she want that to happen? 

I think it was reassuring to hex'. 

May I read what she said about the voice? 

4 	Certainly, if that coincides with your opinion. 

A, 	. "The voice was my own mind. I wanted to 

hear, 7  T am Charles Manson." It la all right. 

Say yes or say no..'! Never could contradict 

it." 

So., she was looking for assurance and security;, 

correct? 

As a child does. 

Standard paranoid feelings woad be feelings 

of fear or gross anxiety," would they note 
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Generally, paranoid voices are accusatory 

and far from reassuring. 

4 

	

	Oorrect. Accusatory and far from reassuring. 

Did she indicate, at any time,, that she heard 

accusatory voices from Mr, Manson or from anybody else? 

/ don't believe so. 

I think, though, that she did say, in 1957, 

she had heard a void saying, "Leave home" after taking 

LSD, 

1957? 

A. 	.Or *67, 1 am sorry. 

4 	'67? 

A. 	Yes. 

s,  
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the voice? I mean, how' do You know they are not really 

experiencing some sort of extrasensory perception? 

A 	Qenerally, people who hear auditory hallucina- 

tions do something to indicate that they do. That is, they, 

gaze at the coiling, gaze' at the wall, withdraw from con-

tact with you. 

So, they give nonverbal,cues to the fact that 

something is going on within them. 

4 	As opposed to what,. Doctor? 
A 	Well, when I mo talking to you, generally thee 

is• eye contact. I amvith you, I • am listening to your 

voice, not other intrusive voices. 

Do you have any idea, then, what Dr. Meeks is 

referring to' when he s ays: "And some feelings of petsecu-

tire? 

A 	No, I don't. 

17,591 

104-1 

4•  

5 

6 .  

Dianne Lake didn't profess to be familiar with 

or be an expert in the field of extrasensory perception or 

anything* 11.16. she?  
mean.,she , didn't purport to actually hear 

voices, did she, Doctor? 

A 	How many questions ate you. asking/ 

.,/ am sorty. It is 'unfair. It is compound. 

Let me ask you this: 

9 

	

	 When a patient tells -you that =they hears, 

= voice, Doctor, how do .you know they really don't hear 

II 
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Q 	Now, you formed . the opiniOn that Dianne Lake 

has the ability to remember alleged conversations during 

the Months of August, September and October of 1969; 

correct'? 

•. 	, 	Yes. 

Q You aria not saying she can remember, are you.? 

You are saying, simply, that she has the ability to.. 

remember; is that right? • 

A 	Yes. 

Q. . Would it 'change your 'opinion if you. were told 

that Dianne Lake ianswered a number 'of questions under oath 

here in this court with the statement "X don't know.* 

"I can't remember A " 

think that is an honest, responte to. something 

that happened a year 40, 

Q Would it change 	opinioti if. you were. o bye  
. 	, 

informed that in describing conversations, she vas unable 

to describe 'or relate -entire conversationia;'.•1;14 only 

portions of conversations?' 

A 	No. 

Q Would you consider that also normal? 

A 	Due to-  her .age and the remoteness of time and 

the use of drugs, yes, 

Q 	You say nand the use 1;4 drugs,' 

Does the Use of drugs influence memory/ 

A 	It cans 
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10e-3 	. 1. 
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CI 	Did it in Dianne Laket s case? 

A 	1 don't believe it ad, not 

4 	But I take it you .would tot expect her to 'have 

total recall.? 

5 
A 	No. No one would have.Z.14.04,44,...after 
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If you are able to answer this question: 

What percentage of recall wOuld you expect her 

to have? 

A 	Well, I think we all tend to deal with unpleasant 

material by putting it out of our consciousness,. I think 

ore tends to forget unpleasant things more rapidly than 

pleasant thine, for example. 

I think any situation .that induced a large or 

high level of anxiety in her -would probably be remembered 

clearly. 

You, of course, have no way of knowing, from 

your examination of Dianne Lake, whether or not she would 

be telling the truth as to answering a particular question? 

A 	No. 

,Nowx is it your opinion that LSD- was• the 

inducing agent in this psychosis? 

Yes. 

Ct 	As opposed to other drugs of some kind? 

A 	/es. 

Could you briefly exPlain what 1St is and what 

effects, if any, it has on, people immediately and what 

esidual effects it has, if any 	' 

A 	LSD is. an agent ,exrAcied from a gigue that 
• 

grows On rye. 

It generally causes alteration in perception, 

particularly in terms of physical perception. 
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One sees a room aS molting in on him•or changing. 

One often has an accentuation: of color,, and frequently sees 

regular, daily scenes in bright exciting color. 

It tends to increase awareness, byper4wareuess 

o what is going on around 

,An increased sense of smell, for example.,  

. Generally, the duration is of 4 few hours, but-

one 6f the complications is what is called flashbacks, 

which may bccur for a long period after taking Lsn. 

Q 	Do flashbackstulvethe same degree of intensity 

that the original drug experience' had? 

A 	- Generally, yet, I Would, think; in' a ' dimin$7sh 

way over the years, probably. 

Q, 	Is a user 'of LSD subjected to thhe 'flashbacks 

withont notice or arning? 

A 	'I think they are woreofteaprecipitatedby'some 

stress, external or internal. 

'TS it,Wore likely thatsomeone who has taken 

uumetous separate doses of LSD is more likely to experienCe, 

flashbacks than somebody who has taken simply one or two? 

Is there some relationship between the number, 

ortimed you have taken LSD and the likelihood of a 

flashback? 

I dOn't know of any co-relation. 

Is there any residual 'brain damage or any -- 

A 	Not toy 'knowledge. 
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Is there any residual impairment of motor 

function? 

A. 	No. 

4 	Is there any residual impairment of intellectual 

thought processes? 

Not to my knowledge, 

Is there any impairment of memory? 

Unless unconsciousness occurs, no. 

During an LSD experience, in addition to 

hallucinations, isn't it also true that people experience 

very profound illusions or false beliefs? 

Qccasionally ' 

Por'examPle, it is not an unusual experience 

for somebody under the use of LSD to experience some 

profound religious state: in which he meetivGod,or'sees God, 

is that correct? 

' Yes, yes. 

4 	Or in which theperson dies:and is actually 

reborn, is that correct? 

A. 	If he sees God, however, that is a 

hallucination, not a delusion. 

4 	Thank you, thatts correct. 

If, however, he thinks he's God, if the person 

thinks he's God under the influence of LSD, that is a 

delusion. 

A. 	Yes. 
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Or if he thought he was Napoleon, that would 

be a delusion? 

Yes. 

During the period of time that somebody is 

5 actually under the influence of LSD and experiencing some 

6 delusion or some belief,. are they likely to be withdrawn 

7 and introspected? 

	

8 	A, 	Some people become introspected; some becOme 

5 • extremely gregarious, exated, hyperactive. 

• .10 	 Q 	' Were somebody introspective and withdrawn, 

they would then have a tendency not to pay a good deal of 

12 attention to outside stimuli, conVersation and smells and 

13 that sort of thing, is that correct? 

A. 	Presuming introspection, yes, 

4 	And while somebody is actually under the 

infIuence.of LSD, they are bombarded with stimuli, are 

they not,' 

A. ^ Yes. 

4 	And the indiviOal under the influence of LSD 

has a difficult time sorting out all of the sensory 

stimuli, correct? 

A. 	These are generally visual. 

4 	If a person was actually under the influence 

24 of LSD at the time they heard a conversation and they were 

25 'later relating conversation, would they have a tendency 

g6 to be vague in their recollection? 
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It is possible, yes. 

How long have you been a psychiatrist again, 

3 Dr. Doering? 

4 
	

I have been working in the field far 	Since 

1953, 

0 	4 	And part of your duties as a peychiatrist is a 

7 functiOn you provide for the Superior Court in' Department 95 

of the Superior Court, correct? 

9 	 No, 

Did you at one time? 

Never. 

Never? You have interviewed a number of 

13 	people who had reportedly taken LSD„ have you not? 

A. 	Hundreds, yes. 

a 	Hun4reds? 
Yes. 

You are familiar, then, with what is called a 

bad trip? 

Yes. 

What is a badtrip? 
is 

Although the experience frequently on LSD/a 

pleasant one, sensory experience is a pleasant one, some, 
/ 	• 	, 

23 	times for reasons unknown except probably related to the 

24 	character structure of the person,:the experience may be 

2$ 	frightening. 

26 	 It may end in panie. In these frightening 
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kinds of trips people were known to have taken their 

lives. They are not always pleasant. 

4 	As a result Of ted trips people have been 

psychotic and incarcerated in mental institutions and 

asylums„ is that correct? 

If they were schizophrenics before they took LSD, 

blatantly. 

4 	Is it your opinion that LSD itself without 

pre-existing schizophrenic disposition does not lead to 

any Sort of insanity or mental illness? 

A. 	Of long duration, permanent, shall wesay. 
• . And the materials that we have all been subject 

to by way of the media; in the early '6018 about LSD 

leading tO chronic forms of insanity were not correct? 

I dontt think they are generally accepted. 

4 	By experts such at yourself in the field? 

A. 	Yes. 

You do acknoWledge, however, that there was 

a good deal of such material promulgated in the early — 

A. 	Yes. 

1960's or 1965 or so? 

A. 	Yes. 

THE COURT: Mr. Fitzgerald, it is 12:00 ofelock. 

Ladies and gentlemenl  do not converse with 

anyone or form, or express any opinion regarding the case 
a 

until it is finally submitted to you. 
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The court will recess until 1:45. 

(Whereupon, a recess was taken to reconvene at 

1:45 p.m., same day.) 
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, FRIDAY, 'NOVEMBER 13, 1970 

1:49 P.n. 
---o- 

(The following proceedings occur in chambers. 

All counsel present. Defendants absent.) 

mg COURT; All counsel are present. 
The reason I asked you to come ift, gentlemen, 

is because the bailiff informed me that Mr. Alva Dawson, 

Juror N. 4, wanted to speak to me on some subject+ 

I haven't the faintest idea what it is, except 

that I do knOw that he has seen a doctor on several 

occasions since he has been on the jury, 

Is, that right, Mr. Murray? 

THE BAILIFF: Yes. 

THE COURT: Sp I think I probably should see him 

and find out if it has anything 	do with his health. 

Of course, I don't intend to discuss anything 

relating to the 43440. 

I wanted to find out if anybody has any 

objectiOn to my seeing him alone to find out what is.on his 

mind? 	 t  • 

MR. HUGHES: I have no objection. 

MR. UNARM But I would say, in view of the fact 

that it is his health -, 

THE COURT: I don't know that it is his health, 

Mr. Kanarek. That is what I want to rind out. 
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R. KANAREH: •I Would wecome that all of us be 

present. I am sure that in this atmosphere -- 

THE COURT: He has asked to see me. We will have a 

reporter present. Everything will be taken down. 

MR, KAMAREK: Oh, he asked to see you first? 

Before we go into court, I aissume you will 

inform us? 

THE• COURT:. It will be in the transcript. 

If it is anything of importance, you, will be 

the first to know, Mt. Kanarek. 

MR, BUGLIOBI: On the grounds of equal protection of 

the law, we want to hear it at the same time. 

THE CQURTf There will be a simultaneous disclosure 

to all counsel. 

MR. PITZOBRALD: Are you going to bring him down from 

the back so you can avoid the press? 

THE COURT: Yes. 
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(The following proceedings were had in the 

chambers of the court, in the presence of the Judge, the 

court reporter and Juror No. 4,.  Alva K. Dawson only being 

present.) 

TI COURT: Mr. Dayson how are you today, sir? 

MR. DAWSON: I'm fine. 

'MR COURT: I asked a reporter to. 'be present because 

we have to take all these things down. 

MIL 13AWSON: It's perfectly all right,. your Iiouor. 

um COURT: I understand you did want to talk to me. 

MR,, DAWSON: Yes. I think Idid something foolishly 

this morning. 

When you asked zir. xonarek 	had anything 

further he said, nes, your lionor, if,  and I brought it out a 

little too loud, 110h, not" and•Mr. Bugliosi,•you know, .the 

District. Attorney, apparently heard me because he laughed 

-and looked at me.. 

am. afraid it was too loud and he heard me., 

.COURT: Well, t don't see how that 

D,AWSON: If Mr. 1(anarek heard about it he ,might 

squawk, 

ThE COURT: Well, the tross-examination was rather 

long of the 'witness and it is understandable how anybody, 

gYsel4 included, wouldbe glad to see the examination of 

the particular witneSs.closed just from fatigue, 

MR. T'AWSON: That was the gay I ,felt, but I should not 

000135

A R C H I V E S



3 

9 

10 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

. 17 

19 

21: 

23 

24 

25 

26 

17,604 

have said It so loudly, 1 know. 

MGM:RT.: That's right, it would be better left 

unsaid. 

• Does this in any way affect your ability to 

be impartial in the case? 

KR, DA SON: Nov 

XU COURT: It was just an exclamation, an impulsive 

exclamation. 

DAWSM Lots of us say those words often, you 

know,, "Oh, no." 

M COURT: Well, it' s certainly understandable that 

ro:m.0434 to time, particularly in a protracted trial*  

bow a juror*  an attorney or the judge, or anyone present 

could utter such au exclamation, not to show they believed 

or disbelieved the •testimony, but Just to show they were 

tired of listening to it. 

Unfortunately, our job,  is to listen to it, no 

totter how protracted it is. 

tilt. DAWSON: Sure,. 

TH,E GOURT: 	certainirappreciate ricir 

me this, =a there is no p3.iostiort ju your mind blit 'what You' 

are able to carry out the provisions of your oath as a , 

juror and withhold any opinion as to the innO4nce or 

guilt of any'of the defendants until, the case'ia finally' 

submitted.to you, and you will ba fair and impartial to. 

both sides. 
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MR. DAWSON: I do feel that way, yes. 

THE COURT: That you can? 

ma. DAWSON: yes. 

THE COURT: In view of that, I don't think any great 

harm is done. Certainly it won't have any effect on Mr. 

Bug 	if he heard it. 

MR. DAWSON: I'm pretty sure he did because he looked 

at me and laughed. 

THE COURT: I was faced toward the jury all through 

the examination. I did not notice it, if it happened. 

. DAWSON: It was the lest round with the last 

doctor, Dr. Skrdla. 

THE COURT: Dr. Skrdla, yes. 

All right, since it is being taken down by the 

!reporter, the attorneys will get a copy of our •conversation 

so they mill know about it, and I don't anticipate that 

there will be any problem. 

However, I would suggest that if you have another 

such impulse, if you restrain it 

All right, thanks very ranch, 

MR. DAWSON); That* you,* /- • 

THE COURT: How is your, health? 	 - 

XR•4r DAWSON: rine so far. 

TIM COURT: Good. 

MR. DAWSON: Thank you, 
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(The following proceedings occur in open 

2 court. All defendants, counsel and jury preSent.) 

"THE COURT: All parties, counsel and jurors are 

4 present. 

You may continue, Mr. Fitzgerald. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Thank you, your Honor. I have no 

further questions. 

THE COURT: Any questions, Mr. Shinn,? 

MR., SHINN: Yes, your Honor. 

. 	HAROLD C. DEERING, 

the witness on the stand at the time of the noon recess, 

resuuted the stand and testified asfollowS: 

GROSS-EXAMINATUN 

Br MR. SHINN: 
Doctor, this word 	Idontt know hoW to 

pronounce it, but I Will spell it 	 are 

you famiiiar with that word, Doctor? 

Serotonin. Yes. 

Yes. 

Now, is that a term used in connection with 

LSD users? 
in 

Yes. It ir$ used 1 the metabolism of LSD. 

4 	now does it relate to LSD? 

A. 	It is an enzyme that appears to be 
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9 

interfered with by. LSD in the central nervous system. 

What does it do? I mean, how does it affect 

the central nervous system, Doctor? 

A. 	LSD? 

4 	Yes. In regard to the word that I just 

mentioned. 

A. 	I don't know that it is specifically known. 

There are a number of theories abOut how it affects 

metabolism in the central nervous system. 

4. 	I mean)  does It affect it like alcohol would? 

A. 	It is an enzyme. It does not necessarily 
affect it like alcohol would, no.. 

4 	Does this have an effect on the brain? 

Yes. It, is one of the enzyme's in the central 

nervous system. 

4 	in other words, when one takes LSD, it does, 

to some extent, affect the brain &t a time that he takes 

the LS14 is that' correct.? 

IL 	Yes. 

4 	Does excessive use of LSD, Doctor, will it, 
maybes injure the brain to .a certain extent? 

A. 	I suppose in large enough doses over a long 
enough period of time it might. 

I don't think there is any solid evidence 

that it does. 

4 	Have you, yourself, used LSD for purposes of 
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treatment, or treatment of your clients? 

MR, BUGLIOSI1 This is irrelevant, your Honor. It 

has no bearing on anything before uS. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

MR. SHINN: CI, Mixt,  testimony on the stand today, 

Doctor, was that from experience with LSD with patients, 

or was it from reading literature and books? 

Both. 

4 	You say both? 

Yes. 

More TrOm literature or more rrOM practical 

experience? 

I have obserVed many people whO have taken 

LSD. I have never taken it myself. And Ir have read 

considerable in the literature Involving LSD, and other 

hallucinogenic agents. 

And in reading these beaks and the literature, 

istlt it true, Doctor, that sometimes different 

psychiatrists will come to different conclusions from 

a certain set of facts? 

A. 	Oh, I am sure they do.: 

In other words, if you examined a person and 

another psychiatrist
•  

eXamines that person, you may Aay 

that the person isdokpetent to testify, and yet' the, 

other psychiatrist would say that he is incompetent to 

,testry? Is that true, Doctor? 
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A. 	I would say that the variations would be 

very wide. 

I think, generally, moot psychiatrists and 

I would agree on such an opinion. 

But if you take toUr or fire psychiatrists 

that examine the same person, isn't it possible, Doctor, 

and isn't it reasonable to say that maybe one or two of 

these' psychiatrists would differ from the other three? 

MR. BVGLIOBI: Irrelevant, your lionOr. 

Mg =Mt Sustained, 

MR, •SINN: 41 	In other words, Doctor, 

psychiatry is not an exact science, is it?. 
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15-1 Q 	Now, you exaMined Dianne Lake on October 27th? 

A, 	26th. 

Q 	26th? And approximately haw much time did you 

spend with her? 

A 	Oh, about an hour and 50 minutes. 

Q 	And does your report that I have., that you 

,presented to the Court, dated October 28, 1970, does that 

reflect the total of your interview with her? 

9 	 A 	Oh, 1 have many other notes available. 

You mean outside of this document that you 

presented to the Court? 

A 	Yes. 

Q. 	,But this is the sum and substance of yourinter. 

view with her, is that _correct? 

15 	 A 	The.  material leading tip to my conclusion. . 

16 	 Q. 	Did you take notes while you were talking with 

her? 

A 	Yes. 

In longhand? 

A 	Yes. 

You asked her a question, she answered you; 

you would .stop and you wrote it dawn, is that correct? 

,A. 	Yes., 

Then later you caviled, this ,into a report? 

A ' Yes. 

Q 	Was there anyone' elSe talking to Dianna Lake 
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before you talked to her in the .office to take down, say, 

the statistics, when she vas born,. and the eatnily? 

	

A 	No, I took that data down myself. 

The total time you, talked to her you say was 

an your and a half? 

• I would Say closet to an hour and 50 minutes. 

	

-Q 	And during that time how much time would you say 

you .spent with her background, family background, education 

and all that? 

	

' A 	Oh*  i would say roughly 30 to 4 initutea. 

That is on the foundational background informa- 

A. 	Yes-, yes. 

Q 	And did you have a physical examinatiOn? 

A, 	No, I did not. 

Q • NO physical examination? 

A 	Just general observation. She appeared to be 

in good health. 

You mean just a ' visual observation? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	There was no' blood test? 

Did you take her pulse? 

A 	No. 	' 
Nothing, just visual observation, correct? 

A 	I read the 1-aboratory results from, Patton 

State Hospital. 
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Q 	Did you read the reports froin_,Pattott State • 

• hospital before you talked to Dianne Lake? , 

A 	Part of them, and the rest of them -- I read 
3 

4. 
them before X appeared in court first. 

You said you read part of them. You read the 

6 
psychiatrists.  reports? 

7 

	

	 I had a number of documents from Patton including 

the diagnoses prior to examining her. 

X later• examined all of the data from Patton 
9 

10 
State hospital. 

In other words, before you talked to Dianne 

12 
Lake you read another doctor' s reports about her then, is 

13 • 
that correct? 

Yes. 
14 ' 

15 
	 And by reading this report from other doctors, 

16 
it did influence your evaluation., aid it not? 

17 
	 A 	No. 

It did not?' 

A 	No. 
19 

"20 
	 Did your evaluation of her concur with the 

21 
evaluation of the doctors who examined her before you did? 

22 
	 A 	I think thetgenerally in terms of diagnosis 

23: 
and the later, notes 	the record, yes, I did agree with 

24 
the conclusions oS the Patton doctors, not the original, 

25 
the initial ones, but the final ones . 

:26, 
	 And did yeu make this report up after you read 
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ail of the doctors' rePorts? 

A 	No, I told you I did not have all the Patton 

„State Hospital reports prior to making that report, 

I had summaries. 

q 	And how much time did you spend with her, talking - 

about her drug use and all that? 

A 	Well, I devoted a great deal of time, about an 

hour, telling about how she -started using drugs, her family 

life, and primarily in the three years since 1967, what had 

been happening to het. 

q 	When one takes LSD do they go through three or 

four different stages? 

A 	Well, I never heard' it.broken down into stages.. 

I think the effects of the drug vary'from the 

time of ingestion, the purity of the drug and that sort of 

thing. 

q 	In other words, you never heard of the different 

stages a person goes through when they take: LSD? 

A 	kcit 	specific terms, I don't think one can 

categorize it from person to person.' 

Q 	I mean, generally speaking when one takes LSD, 

don't they go through. a different stage, the beginning, 

and two or three hoUrs later there is a different effect? 

A 	Again, I think it 'varies with the person- and 

the amount of the drug taken. I don't think one can 

categorize it that firmly. 

000145

A R C H I V E S



17,614 

1 

• 2 

'3 
15a 

4 

6• 

7 

8 

Q 	- There are different effects, different hours, 

Yes/ 

A 	Yes. 
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5a-1, When you first take it and towards' the end, 

there, is a different affect? 

A. 	/es. 

When they get a flashback, which- of the effects 

do they get? 	. 

Generally in the more acute phase, the acute 

experiences, the more striking impressions. 

And a person that°has taken LSD in the past will 

get f141511b  acks how often? 

• A. 	'You may never. get them. One may never get 

them. 

a 	Okay, if one like Dianne Lake did get some 
flashbacks .- correct? 

A. 	In my opinion. 

Yes, and from- the reports. 

Yes. 

Uow often Would a person like that get flash- 

backS, if you know? 

I don't know. 

4 	At any time? Is that right? 

It's possible any time under stress, yes. 

Yes, and you examined her on October 26th, you 

aid, correct? 

Yes. 

And did you examine her after October 26th? 

NO. 
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You have not seen her? 

2 
	 Yes. 

You have seen her? 

In the corridor, yes. 

I mean professionally, in a professional way. 

No, I have riot seen her professionally again. 

4 	For 0.11 you know she may have had some flash- 

baeks since.you have laat'seen her,' is that possible? 

It is possible., 

.10 
	 'Even while testieying she may have had some 

11 flashbacks, is that correct? 

12 
	 It's possible. 

13 
	 q 	Now, what effect, if you know, did LSD have 

14 on Dianne Lake? 

is 
	 A. 	Well, as I mentioned, an increased awareness, 

16 an alteration of physical perceptions, auditory 

it hallucinations, visual changes, a feeling of euphoria, 

is feeling good as she described it. 

ig 	 4 	Would you say that LSD would affect one's 

20 memory? 

A. 	Well, LSD Is not thought to affect memory 1,14- 

less the person is unconscious. 

23 	 4 	Well, would it be possible for one under LSD 

24 to see something, then later go to a different stage and 

forget what they actually saw? 

A. 	Generally they remember clearly, very clearly. 
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(1' 	You say in all cases? 

am not saying in all oases. I said 

generally speaking. 

	

4 	Some cases could be the opposite, correct? 

	

A. 	Could be. 

MR, SHINN: I haven't anything further. 

TEE COURT: Any questions, Mr. Kanarek? 

MR. XANAREK: Yes, your Honor, thank you. 

GRASS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. XANAREK: 

Doctor, would you say that someone testifies, 

a young girl, testifies from the witness stand, A young. girl 

of Dianne Lakeliiage, would you say she is, under stress? 

	

A. 	Yes. 

	

4 	And you have had,occasion'to speak With people 

that have had occasion to testify? 

	

A. 	Yes. 

	

4 	People of all ages, is that right? 

	

A. 	Yes. 

	

4 	And would you say a young girl sitting where 

you are sitting. now, everybody in this courtroom, the 

audience, the Judge, the lawyers, would you say the locus 

of attention being upon her, would you 80 this would be 

an intense stress that she would experience? 

	

A. 	Yes. 
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4 	Now, is it a fact that LSD, people or someone 

who has taken LSD will have a flashback effect when they 

are under stress? 

Generally, bat Stresses can be of many kinds, 

external and internal& 

4 	Well -- 

A. 	And we don't all respond the same way to stress, 

of course, 

4 	No, we do/lit all respond the Same way, I will 

certainly agree to that. 

But is it medically possible for a person who 

had the kind of exposure to LSD that Dianne Lake had to 

have that LSD, the intake of LSD, that she has consumed, 

affect her when she 10 on the witness stand? 

A. 	It is possible, 
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`s- 

	

Q 	Arid can you: think of what effect this would 

have upon the words that she uttered from the witness stand? 

Whitt effect would this have upon the workings of her mind, 

generally, the flashback?' 

	

A 	As t mentioned before, it is a sensory sort of 

thing, a sensation sort of phenomenon, seeAng things, hearing 

thingt, feeling things, smelling things.; . 

Arid $0-1  it is: pc;sibli—:fOrsomeone to have this 

kind sof feeling and not, let-the person around or the people 

around him or her know that they are having it?' 

	

A 	Tea. Just as it is possibte . fot.a, schizophrenic' 

tO hear vaices and people around are not aware of them. 

• so, while Dianne Lake was on this witnesi stand';.  

Doctor, it would be possible for her to be having some kind 

of .reaction due to LSD intake that she had, and it wouldnt  t 

be conveyed to us; right/ 

	

A 	It is possible. 

Now, in your report, Doctor, is it true that 

	

.you says 	and this is as. of Qctober 28th, 1970 -- 

"Miss Lake was a childlike appearing 

girl who seemed fearful. der pupils were widely 

dilated. The purpose of the interview was explained 

to her. She gave a long and detailed account of her 

travels with the ramily, and she told how Hr. 

Hanson did not want anyone to haves ego, as this 

introlved brutality and harshness and not love. 
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tigtream of talk was of normal tempo, and there was 

no blocking, although she was hesitant to" -- 

MR., 33110140Si: 1 am going -to abject 

BR. KANAREK: MN WI. "'discuss sexual materials. She 

described details and events which occurred" — 

MR. BLIGLI-OSII One moment. There is An objection, 

Mr. `ktinarek, . 

He is just reading hearsay into,  the record, your 

Honor, and X will object orz that ground. Tlnless he is 

reading it to the witness Ear...ttle, basts,:cit his conclusion. 

Otherwise it is hearsay. 

11E. COURT': Sustained.  

MR. BLIGLIOSI: T would ask .the Court ,to admonish the 

jury to disregard what Mr. Kanarek has ''read thus fai. unless 

he ,can establish that the doctor used those particular items 

of information as a basis for his conclusion on the' Witness 

stand. 

MR. WARM,: 	Well, Doctor, did you Ilse the meat 3. 

status •examination 

DIE 

 

COURT: Just a moments 

•16-2 

The jury will be admonished to disregard the 

statement that Mr. Kanarek inst read at this ,time, until 

it is .otherwise received. 

Go• ahead. 	• 

If it is othertzise received. 
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XANARVItt Very well,. your Honor. 

Q 	Did miss Lake' appear childlike to-  you, Doctor? 

A 	Yes. 

Did she appear fearful? 

A 	Yes. 

4 	Were her pupils dilated? 

A 	Yes. 

, Did you explain the purpose of the interview 

to her/ 

A 	Yes. 

Did she give- you a long and detailed account 

of her travel's with the Family? 

Mit. litiGLI0SI:' Same objection, your Honor.,  

XANAREK: Ue is on crpss-examitatit. This is 

perfectly permissible to ask these' types. of questions on 

cross-extuninati-ona 
g ' - f • 

BDGLIOSIt Unless he is 

tO0R.T: The objection is t stained:.  

AY MR. KilsTAREIC; 

•Q 
	

You spoke with Miss Lake for about hatir and 

50 minutes; is that correct,. Doctor? 

A 	Yes. 

That was the total time that you saw her in 

your lifetime except casually in the hallway? 

Yes. 	 • 

Q . Now, of that time,. of that hour and 50 linutes, 
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how long a time did you spend in taking from her the 

words that she stated to you? 

A 	You mean, the writing? 	' 

4 
	

Well, the writing, the taking of the case 

history, 

You, took a ease history; right? 

We were talking almost all of the title. 

During this entire time you were speaking?- 
. 

Yes. 

Ca 	And you were making notes? 

Yes.. 

Is that right? 

yes. 

Q, 	Did you refresh your recollection. before 

,coming to court xising the notes that you have in, your 

hand right now? 

A 	Yes. 

May I see theM?.. 

Yes. 

RANAREK; May I appiliach the' wi-tnikss, your Honor?, 
„. • 	- Ya  

VIE COURT: You may. 

TO WIVES": You mean my written notes? 

MR. UNARM Us. 

(4r. Kanarek approaches the witness and the 

doctor hands some docUments to himd) 
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BY MR. KANAREK: 

Doctor •f-

(Pause.) 

A 	You may have some trouble with my writing. 

Yes, Doctor, . I can see that. 

A 	I'd be happy to translate it for you, however. 

Now, did Miss' Lake tell you, Doctor, that she, 

sometime during the summer of 1969, vas living at Spahr 

Ranch? 

A 	Yes. 

And ad she tell you that at some time during 

the summer-  a 1969 she relocated and lived elsewhere? 

A 	Yes. 

Q , 	Where did she tell you that she relocated? 

A 	To the desert, I believe.. 

Did she tell you whereabouts in the desert? 

A 	I'd have to look at my notes. 

You don't remember? 

No. 

• 0 	You have no independent 'recollection? 

A 	No. 

Now, did she tell you when At left the 

Spahr). Ranch and went to the desert? 

A ' 	I don't believe specifically, no. 

Q 	Did you ask her when? 

A 	$0. 
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2 

3 

9.  

Q, 	Did you. ask her about her taking of LSD? 

yes, 

'What did She tell you concerning the taking of 

LSD durixig the year 1969? 

5 
	 A 	Well, she said, as to the use of all the drugs)  

the marijuana, the LSD, that at times they were used fairly 

heavily and At times they 'weren' t used at all; but as I 

recall., she said she had only taken'the drugs a few times 

in the month .of September and October of 1969. 

(/ 	A few times? 

A 	yes. 

Q 	R many.  times? • 

A 	] don't recall,. -One or twa, I thin 

o 
Is . 
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17 - 
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Did you write that down/ 

think so. 

Would you tell me 

X4ay I approach the witness, your Honot? 

THE COURT: Yes. 

(Et. Kanarek approaches the witness,) 

THE WITNESS: You asked about the ranch. It was a 

place called the canyon. I believe that is where they were 

staying. 

MR4 KANAREK: Q 	In the summer of 1969? 

A. 	Yes. 

4 	Does it say what canyon? 
No. Just the CanyOn. 

4 	She said she was liVing there in the canyon? 

A. 	Yes. 

I donut see where I made the notes. 

Well, here is the use of drugs. I am sorry. 

"Marijuana made me laugh. I could smell 

better and see better." 

4 	Just answer that question, if you would, 

Doctor. 

I don't see where it is here. 

Howevet, I think that is what she told me, that 

she had only used it a couple of times during that time. 

4 	You told us that she told you she had used it 

several times? 
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Yes. 

During that period Of time that you said was 

September and October; is that right? 

L 	Yes. 

Now, do you have an opinion, Doctor, as to 

whether'or not it is possible for aperson who ingests LSD 

for a long period of time to have, as a result of that• 

ingestion of LSD,delusionsl 

41. 	I think it unlikely, except when under the 

influence of drugO, unless one is schizophrenic to start 

out with. 

Well, would you explain that, Doctor? 

Well, people turn to drugs because of anxieties, 

: inner problems; and certainly severe mental illness, is a 

cause of great discomfort tO people. 

1 think that people who are basically 

schizophrenic or schizoid do turn to drugs often, and I 

think this often does uncover a basic underlying schiz9-

,phrenia, 

20 

	

	 But I think the delusional part, if one had it, 

would be schizophrenic and not due to LSD. 

22 
	 Does the literature that you have studied, 

23 Doctor, reflect that under the influence of LSD k person, 

24 • a. subject, may lose touch with reality such that they may 

25 assume certain things to be factual under the influence of 

LSD when, in fact, those facts donIt exist? 
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A. 	Yes. / thitIF this is. 'a  sensory thing. 

Visions, hallucinations; are unreal, but to the person 

under the influence of the drug, they may seem Very real. 

nd a person May act on'a Certain set or facts 

which the person-thinks is, in reality„'occurrings  based 

upOn what their particular mind may see while under the 

influence of LSD? 

A. 	They may. 

One might kiss a vision, for example. 

% 	And one might step out of s, window of some 

height, thinking it was just one step tO the grounds is 

that correct? 

Yes. 

Does this phenomenon also occur by way of 

flashback, the same effect? 

It can. 

Now, DoctOrs  as you sit there on the witness 

stands  can you tell us -- 

Virst of all, let me withdraw that and ask you 

another question. 

Do you have an opinion, Doctor, or do you have 

enough information, have you been given enough scientific 

information, enough scientific data, so that you can have 

an opinion as to whether or not Dianne Lake was psychotic 

in Augusts  Septembers  October, November and December of 

1969? 

Continuously psychotic? 
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sychotio? 

	

A 	/ have said she was. 

Pardon? 

	

4 	A 	I have said she was. 

So your medical opinion is that during August, 

6 :SepteMbe'r, Oct i1 	November and DeceMber of 1969 she was 

z psychotic? 

A - while under the influence of drugs, of LSD-. 

	

9 	Q 	Well, now, what do you meat by that? 

	

lo 	A 	think that Miss Lake tow is certainly not a 

Ii schizophrenic or she wasn't on the 26th of October. 

	

12 	 I thititc that during the period when she was 

13 tapering off on the use of drugs, and still taking some, 

-14  Hthat during these periods she did have au organic psychosis. 

	

' CI 	And what is an organic psychosis? 

16 	A 	It's due to a toxic agent in which delusions, 

.haliticinatiOns, may occur., and subsides whet the offending 

xs agent is removed.. 

And is it a fair statement that the closer in 

20;  proximity to time that you are to the use of this offending 

agent, the greater is the psychosis? 

AS a broad general rule 1 would accept that. 

And so, as to any particular period of time Auxin. 

August, September 	jet's go back and include July, August, 

25 . Septembers October, November, December, 1969, it is your 

25 opinion that this little 8141 had an it:rganic psychosis: .during 

11 
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the months that I have indicated?' 

	

A 	During certain pFriods, 

think durini the period she was in jail., 

4 late in the, year, November and' December; she was not. havi"ng 

5 psychotic symptoms. 

	

. Q 	And during these periods of time when she vas 

not having psychotic symptoms is it because she was not 

8 • taking LSD? 

	

9 
	 Would this be a factor? 

	

rio 
	 A 	Well, then, she was in a safe environment, in, 

	

lir 
	jail. 

	

12 
	 Now, directing, then, your attention to the use 

13 of LSD over a long period: 'of titae $ like Dianne has ingested 

	

14 
	since she was 13 years old, just a tiny child up' until, 

15 let's say, October 12, 1969, -. this is several years. 

	

16 
	 Would you say that the use of LSD over this 

17 period, of time would tend to make her psychosis extend longer 

18 than, if she had not taken LSD? 

	

19 
	 A 	It is a very vague question, Mr. Kanarek. 

	

20 
	 Pardon? 

It is such a Vague question. 

	

22 
	 She took it about 50 times in over three years. 

	

23 
	 She told you she took it about 50 times. in over 

24 three. years? 

	

25 
	 A 	Yes. 

	

26 
	 Q 	• What I am trying to ask you, Doctor, is if 
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Is the duration of time itself, does that have 

any effect on the intensity of psychosis, the fact that she 

has taken $.t over a long period of time? 

A 	No, I don' t think necessarily. 

Well, did she tell y9a,  that, in connection with 

one of.  hex' -- one of trips, 	took two thous-00d; microgreAs-0-,  

Did she tell you that? 

A 	She did not tell -me that, but 1' doubt that She 

did. 

Q 	Why do you doubt that she did? 

A 	Because that is an extremely high dose. 

And if 1 tell you„ Doctor, that in fact she 

did take two thousand micrograms, assume that she did, 

what effect would that have upon her? 

A 	Well, I think it toad be close to a fatal 

dose, and, No; 2, I don' t .  think she had any idea what the 

dose was she was getting„ nor did anyone else., 

Q 	Well, assume a 2000 -- 

What is the normal dosage of LSD? 

A 	A few micrograms. 

Like 200 micrograms? 

Ten to 100. 

Ten to 100? 

A 	Yes. 

Q; 	So if 200 micrograms is a pretty high dose? 

Yes..A  
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Now, ft in fact .she took 2000 micrograms would 

that -- 

What effect would the takinx of one,doae, 4 

largo dose like that have upon, here 

2 

4 

X think it nligtit very well make her'UnCOnsCious. 

6 	Q. 	All right, but it would not necessarily kill her? 

7.  • 	.• A 	Well, it ts approaching the lethal dosel  X 

S•.  ' think. 

Well, let's assuMe she took- this 2000 microgram 

dose at some time in the past*  What eff4t would'that have 

- upon her mental health? 

	

A 	I don t think it would have any joriaf6ent 

effect. 

	

Q. 	It would have no permanent effect? 

	

A 	X don't think so. 

Now, do you, Doctor, believe 

You use psychological testing as a tool in 

conducting your analysis? 

Yes. 

And you believe in the use of psychological 

testing? 

	

A 	In. certain places, yes* 

Directing your attention to the situation when 

Dianne Lake entered Patton State Hospital, aid, you r eel 

that psychological testing was in order at that 'time? 

	

A 	Yes. 
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41 	And you agree with Dr. °shrill's use of 

psychological testing? 

A 	Yes. 

Now, you have read the report of Dr. Neeks$  

is that right? 

A, 	Yes. 

And Dr. Meeks stated that Dianne Lake was 

blatant** Psycb.ottc? 

A 	I think he did, yes 

Pardon? 	 ••• 

A 	I think he did. 

And do you agree that at that ails she ilas 

'blatantly psychotic? 

In his-  opinion, yes. 
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• 

4. 	Yes, I mean from what you know, from what you 

saw, from the reports you have read.)  from everything you 

know concerning Dianne Lake, do you feel that in fact she 

was blatantly psychOtic? 

I would Say that waa a psychologist's opinion. 

She apparent1Y was not showing such behavior a 

few days later at all. 

4 	My question-to you is at that instance. 

A. 	'That was his opinion. , _ 

4 	Yes, but 40 you -- 

Put yourself ;n. Dr..Meeks,  shoes,. you have ail. 

Of the ix formation he had' at that time, would you say that 

she was blatantly psychotic? 

14 : 	L. 	/ dOn't know what he had. I'd say on the 

information he had he made aft opinion,. 

4 	Then are you telling us, Doctor, that right now 

:today, you are telling us that her mental health is okay, 

right? 

A. 	As of the 25th of October. 

4 	All right, what was her mental health, then,- 

around January 10 of 1970? 

A. 	We have only the observations of the admitting 

doctor and the psychologist. 

4 ' And so are you telling us that you have no 

basis for changing the diagnosis of being blatantly 
26 psychotic at that point? 
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No, I did not see her at that time. 

So, you cannot really tell what her mental 

health was at that time, is that correct? 

That's right. 

And for an even stronger reason, I gather you 

cannot tell, us what her mental health was earlier. 

You cannot tell us what her mental health was 

in December, then, is that right? 

A. 	Not on given day, no, 

4 	Letts say during the month of December, can 

you tell us what her mental health was? 

A. 	I believe she was still in jail at that time 

and from her description she wag feeling quite well. 

' Well, she was feeling quite well at that 

time -- 

If she wasIeeling quite well, do you think 

there was any basis for someone referring her to the Patton 

State Hospital? 

MR, OUGLIOSI: Calls for a conclusion. 

THE COURT: Overruled, yoU may answer, 

THE WITNESS; Well, apparently they did think there 

was some reason to send her to Patton State taspital. 

Well, no, she was sent under a 90-day 

observation, 

Later she was put under conservatorship as 

gravely disabled, 

000166

A R C H I V E S



11,655 

• 

• 
1 

2 

a 

5 

6 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13' 

14 

15 

16 

17 

22 

'23 

'24 

26 

And what do you mean by,gravely disabled? 

Because of mental illness or disorder, unable 

to provide for your basic human needs of food)  shelter and 

clothing. 

And what you say)  Doctor, that there is no 

question but what in your mind, during December them, she 

certainly must have been mentally ill? 

A. 	Well, she must have been, engaging in some 

behavior that Made them decide to give her a 90-day 

observation .- again, I don't know, I was not there. 

'4 	But here you have answered, you have responded 

in answer to Mr. Bugliosi's question, that she had the 

ability to understand and comprehend Conversations with 

another during September of 1969? 

A 	Yes,

Right? 

Now, wouldn't her 	dictate whether 

or not she was able to understand and comprehend? 

A. 	It could. - 

However, even presuming she was schizophrenic 

does does not mean she would not remember what happened to 

her. 

4 	But my question is you cannot state from that 

witness stand with certainWP 

A. 	Nol I cannot with certainty. 

4 	So when you say she had the ability to 
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understand and'dOmprehend conversations with another 

during September of 1969;that- i9 in fadt just a guess, 

isn't it? 

A. 	That is my medical Opinion. 

But it is a, guess., .is it lot? 

Yes. 

4 	It is in fact =a guess because you actually 

don't know what her mental health was in that month, right? 

A. 	Except on my opinion as to the nature Of her 

mental, illness and what.I think caused it. 

I think presuMptively I can be quite certain 

what her mental status was during most of the period at 

least, 

4 	Well, but again you have told us that she was 

Psychotic in September of 1969. She had a drug,induced 

organic psychosis? 

A. 	Yes. 

4 	You have Just .said that, right? 

Yes. 

And one of the results of a drug-included 

organic psychohis .can be failure to perceive, isn't that 

true? 

A. 	It can be. 

It can be a situation where the person cannot 

use their senses reliably, and use their senses to be 

able to determine what is happening about them. 
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Is that correct? 

They may misinterpret the environment, yeS. 

No question about that, that is one of the' 

results of a psychosis? 

Ar 	Yes. 

Organic drug-induced psychosis, right? 

A. 	Yes. 

sow, you testified, I believe, when Mr. 

Fitzgerald was speaking With you that drugs can Affect 

memory? 

A. 	Yes. 

That LSD can affect memory, 'is that true? 

Only, generally, LSD only with unconsciousness. 

Q. 	W0111  you cannot tell us whether or nOt this 

little girl, taking LSD, just willy-nilly, the way we 

certainly Can assume she took it, she did not take it 

under the auspiaea of a hospital or a doctor. 

Certainly, we can assume that the doses that 

she took were not carefully administered, isn't that right? 

Yes. 
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That is, the difference between, let us' say, 

ten micrograms and 200 micrograms is in the mixing process, 

is a very small afferoaco as far as dosage is concerned 

in terms of the actual tablets? 

A 	Are you talking about 20 vs. 200 milligrams of 

the active principal LSD? 

vm sorry ifI said milligrams, I meant micro- 

grams. 

A 	Are you saying that it's in the mixing? 

I thought you were talking about the absolute 

dose, 200 milligrams of the active agent, lysergic acid. 

LSD when tikaa would have to be taken in SA 

excipient:is that correct? 

A 	Yes. 

In pharmaceutical language the excipient is 
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the diiutant? 

Yes. 	 * 

 

  

ja. • Now, when. you have a dosage, something on the 

order 'of.  Micrograms, ten micrograms or. 100 ' rai&rigrapis: or 

200 micrograms, you, =St mix an awful lot .of dilutant with 

a very-.staIl amount of the material that is actually' 

the potent ,stuff, in order to be able to mechanically handle 

  

its 

Is that correct? 

A 	think one drop on a sugar cube. 

Q, 	'Pardon? 
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17b-2 1  One drop on a sugar cube or a piece of paper. 

Lets s take one drop on a sugar cube. 

s, 

	

	 If someone takeS'a mistake and puts on two drops 

4  or a drop and a half,. or they use LSD of a slightly different 

concentration, you can change that dosage by ten to 15 

6 times what it should be or what you think it is going to be, 

is that right? 

8 	A 	Of course. 

Q 	And when this LSD is manufactured illegally,. 

18 especially; there is no scientifto restraint. 

There is no inspection made as to the amount 

that goes into a particular dosage, is there? 

13 

14 

A 

A 	No. 

So that this little girl could have been taking 

three, four, five hundred micrograms of LSD time after time 

after time if it came from some particular batch, right? 

A 	Could have been. .  

She doesn' t have to -- she does& t have to 

veil, I will withdraw that. 

Now, has it been .your eiperience, Doctor, that 

the analysis of LSD, that is .the actual determination, of h.c4 

miaoh LSD is present in the dose, that that, the analytical 

teobraques are in their infancy? 

A 	Yesit 

Q 	Isn't it a fact that the people who actually 

do these analyses, the government. agencies that ,do it 

• 
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2 

6 

themselves, they don't know -- they dont t know with any 

degree of accuracy, many times, ,as to the: potency of the 

material they are working 'wit:Ito . 	that true? 

A 	I think the Sanclbz 	the people ithohave: the 

patent on the drug in its experimental stage -- can tell 

.you exactly how many micrograms. they have, 

Q" 	I OM talking about, the. ,current 	let's say 

the State agency, the State of California agency thatclaes 

analytical .work with LSD, the State agency itself does 

not really.know borwouch LSD there is in a particular 

sample that they try to Analyze? 

I don't know what the State agency knows. 

Q 	Well, has it been your experience that there is 

a defect 	knowledge as .to how muCh LSD there' is in a 

particular.-  sample? 

. , 	BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant, your Honor- 

111E, COIN. Overruled, you may answer. 

Zig WrtgESS.:, When you are weasuring anything in the 

Microgram range, outside of a quaititativs analytical 

laboratory, you are guessing, yes.. 

So, in fact, you are telling us that 

. I think it a. fair statement ,that yoUr testimony 

would reflect that 100 micrograms would be a large dose, 

right? 

Yes. 

Q, 	And yet illicitly obtained, illicitly obtained 
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LSD may contain four or 500 micrograms on.  a particular 

as you put it -- a spot on a 'sugar cube. 

A 	1 suppose it can, although, I would expect 

people selling it illicitly would dilute it to get the 

most for their money. 

Now, let me ask you that. 

Is that in fact 'crue, LSD actually itself 

is a very cheap material? 

A 	Yes, but it is illegal, and cannot be bought 

legally. 
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Admitting that it•cannot be bought legally, 

as a matter of fact it can be produced in large quantities 

Very cheaply as far a. the ram materials are concerned 

that go into making it, right? 

A. 	Yes. 

And so in fact, even though it is produced 

illicitly, it is not difficult to make, is that a fair 

statement? 

That is true. 

Would yOu 	Doctorlkin your experience., 

the various forms, the various physical forms that LSD 

has taken in the illicit Market? 

A. 	It can be put into a powder form. 

It can be in a solution. 

think the latter is the most common, in a 

suspension that is used in, terms of drops, it can be used 

as a powder however. 

And it can, be put on sugar cubes? 

Yes. 

It could be put on aspirin tablets? 

A. 	/es. 

4 	It could be put on any number of -- 

L Yes 	vehicles, yes. 

So that it is a fair Statement that in fact you 

cannot estimate, you cannot estimate, let's say, the total 

amount of SSP that Dianne Lake took in her lifetime even 
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assuming she only took one hundred, as she stated)  in this 

courtroOm, at least one hundred trips or doses. 

.3 
	 A. 	No, I cannot tell how much LSD Dianne Lake 

' 4 took in her lifetime. 

A 	Lou cannot even estimate for us, can you'? 

6 
	 Nor. 

A 	And she did tell you that she took it some 

50 times? 

9 
	

Yes. 

10 
	 now, if I tel; you t'hat she has stated on 

occasions that she took it at least I00 times instead of 

12 50, what effect will that have upon your analysis? 

In terms of her veracity? 

14• , 
	 No, not in terms Of her vericity, in terms of 

15 anything that you have told us. ,, 

16• 
	 A. 	No, I think over a three-year period 100, times 

17 would not 	50 and 100 would be the same order of 

18 magnitude, I would think. 

19 
	.4 	Can you see any reason why she would -- when 

20 she speaks to you, she would tell you that it is only 50 

21 times? 

22 
	 MR. WOLIOSIt Calls for a conclusion. It's also 

23 irrelevant. 

24 
	 Tilt COAT: SUstained. 

25 
	

Q. 	BY MR. KANAREK: Now, did.  Dianne Lake tell.... 

26 
	 I don't know if my notes are right, Doctor, 
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that she lett home after taking LSD in 1967, something like 

that 

A. 	 as I recall. 

4 	And did she tell you that taking the LSD made 

her leave home? 

Yes, she heard a voice telling her to leave 

home. 

4 	After she took this LSD? 

A. 	Yea. 
4 	She tells you? 

A. 	Yes. 

4 	Is that correct? 

NOWx  do you believe -- do you believe that 

statement? 

haVe no reason to'disbelleve'it. 
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.9 

.10 

n : 

12 
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14 

15 

16 
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19 

. 20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

4 	In other Words, as a medical man, as a 

psychiatrist, is it your opinion that she is telling the 

truth when she said that she left home and never returned 

because she took LSD and a voice told her to leave home? 

Did yOu belieVe that? 

AR. 	That is what she told me. 

T understand that is what she told you, but 

we are here hopihg that you can interpret some of these 

things for us. 

Now, do you believe that that actually occurred, 

gr is, she being less than candid with you and using that 

as a crutch., a reason, for leaving home? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Compound, your Honor. 

"THE COURT: . sustained. 

MR. UNARM Q, 	IS it yourmedical opinion, 

DOCtor, that the driving foice, the reason that Dianne 

Lake left home, is that because of that voice that she says 

she heard in her head that she must leave home after taking 

LSD in 1967? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Calls for a conclusion* 

MR. KANAREK: Your Honer, that is what the doctor is 

here. for. 

MR. BUGLIOSI; lit is not a medidal conclusion, your 

Honor. 

MR, KANAREK; It certainly is. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

:25 

26 
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MR. MUREX: Now, Doctor, at any time, did Dianne 

Lake speak to you about the death or the killing of ego? 

1 don't believe she did. 

She just paid that she -. 

MR, BUCLIOSI: I object to any hearsay statement by 

the doctor, your, Honot, unless it was used as a basis for 

his conclusion. Otherwise, it is just hearsay. 

THE OMIT: Sustained. 

MR. KANAREK: 4 	Well, Doctor, did the 

information that is 4iet forth in your mental status 

examination, section off' your report, was that information 

used in connection with coming to your conclusions that 

you have come to here? 

A. 	What information are you referring to? 

Well, I 6 referring -to, your statement here 

MR. BUGLIOS1: Same-objection, yOUr Honor. 

Let's approach the witness -- with the Court's 

indulgence -- let's approach the witness and confer with 

him.. 

NR.-EANAREK: I would rather dQ it on the record.. 

THE COURT: The paragraphs are titled, Mr. Kanarek. 

You might refer to a particular paragraph and ask him if 

he relied on any or ail of the material. 

THE WITH SS: You have my papers, Mr. Kanarek. 

MR. KANAREK: Yes. 

May I approach the witness, your Honor? 

000178

A R C H I V E S



17,647 

THE COURT; You 'may. 

	

2 
	 (Mr. Kanarek approacheS the witness with the 

3 documents.) 

	

, 4 
	 KA3AREI 	Q 	Under Mental Status Examin— 

5 ation. 

	

-6 	A. 	Yes. 

Directing your attention to that first 

paragraph, Doctor. 

	

'9 	 Would you tell us whether or not the Information 

20 that you used in the first paragraph that is set out there 

is information that was used as the basis for ,your analysis? 

	

-12 	 A, 	It was considered, yes. 

	

13 	 Q, 	All of that information j.  is that correct, 

14 Doctor? 

It, was ueed as part of forming my opinion, yes. 

	

'26 	Q 	• Therefore,- as part of forming your opinion, 

Doctor, you used the Information that Dianne Lake 

18 purportedly told you, hOw Mr, Manson did not want' anyone..  

19 to have "ego" as this involved brutality and harshness and 

not love. 

	

21 
	 That is in that paragraph; right, Doctor? 

	

22 
	 Yes. 

23 

-24 

25 

26 
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Q 	Did Dianne Lake speak with, you about the killing 

of ego? 

don't believe she did. 

	

Q, 	well, did Dianne Lake speak with you -- you soy 

4he spoke with you for an hour and 50 minutes; right? 

	

. A 	Yes. 

	

Q 	Now, is it a fair statement, Doctor, that as 

far as you were concerned, you pat down in this Mental 

Status examination the items,. that you ,cnsidered to be' 

of importance? 

	

A 	That is corret4 

And is it a fair statement that certainly in 

the hour and 50 minutes that you were-.speakUig with her, 

you.didet put down every word that she uttered, and every 

word that you uttered; right? 

	

A 	'That is. correct. 

There was no court reporter present? 

	

A 	No. 

And you didn't tape record your interview with 

her, did you? 

	

A 	That is correct. 

Now, Doctor, did you take into account, in 

your analysis,- the Patton State hospital file? 

	

A 	'What t had available of it, and it was confirmed 

by later reading the file,. 	. 

	

1/ 	Pardon? What is that? 

5- 

6 

• "7 
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I had a good deal of the file available to me 

Iprior to the examination. I have 'subsequently read the 

.entire file. 

/ see. 

Did yOu take into account the statement . :6t. 

`Dr. Haynes from Dr. Gericke that "Deputy District Attorney 

'Vincent Bugiiosi„ Los Angeles County, wishes to be notified' 

if this patient is motivated towards' peeking her release,. 

or if you propose her release, inasmuch as at that time she 

may be apprehended for another matter"? 

BUG IMI.; Is there a date on that', Mr.. .kanarek? 

1ft. KAHAREX: January 14th„ 1970,f  

THE WITNESS : Yes, I read that. 

ITY 	KANAREK; 	
4 

Rawl  Doctor, did yOu consider that any'a her 

statements to you might be statements i that would, somehow • 

or others  be tempered by her legal position? 

I considered that. 

CZ 	Did you-c =wider the:  statement from. Dr, Gerieke 

to Dr. Haynes of January 28th, 19701 

*Also, as the writer was leaving, she stated 

that she di & not want to. 4o anything to upset the 

people in' Los Angeles County from the District 

Attorney's office, who were her friends"? 

A 	I read that. 

And did it occur to you, Doctor, during your 

  

.3 - 

4 

5 

   

      

      

 

8 

9 

.10 

11 

12 

13' 

    

15 

16 

17 
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19 
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.23 

24 

25 

26. 
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184-3 	examination of Dianne Lake, that she recognized her position 

2 in this litigation? 

• 3 	 BUGLIQSI: That is an ambiguous questions  ,your 

4 

	

5 	MR. KANAPEK: Is that correct, Doctor? 

	

.8b as.. 6 	rAIE. COMIT: Sustained, 

7 

15 

16 

• Air 

17 
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20 

24 

'25 

:26 

Did it occur to you, Doctor, in your examination 

of her, that the answers and the things that. she told you 

were matters that were structured, that were stated by her 

to assist the prosecution, in this case? 

A 	Well, I considered that. 

I thought she was trying to tell me the truth, 

however. 

HRZAUAREK: Your Honor, I ask that that be stricken 

es not responsive to the question. 

I am not asking for this witness's judgment of 

her credibility. I am merely asking for an answer to that 

question, if I may. 

That is not responsive, your Honor. 

THE COURT: I think it is responsiVe. 

The motion is denied. 

MR. KANAREK: Very 'well. 

Q 	You spoke with her in the Police Building; 

right? 

16 

zs 

io • 	A 	Yes, 

Q 	In connection with your analysis, Doctor)  you 

21 'were aware of the fact that .thi'slitt .e girl,. from October 
4 

22 12th of 1969, until presently, this preser.t,•t$me, has. been 

23.  111 the custody of authoritios„ the State -of California,  

authorities; right? 	
I , r 

You are talking about PattOn:-  State Hospital 

and her present homeplace? 

000183

A R C H I V E S



18b-2 

• 2 

3 

4 

6 

8 
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am talking first about beginning in 'October 

of 1969. She was still in jail in Iny0 County; right? 

A 	Yes. 

And after October of 1969 -- 

A 	'Till August, yes. 

Q- 	pardon? 

A 	Till August she was in Patton. State Hospital, 

Vrom January sometime until August? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	Now, Doctor, are you aware of the fact 'that 

she is in. the custody of a District Attorney's investigator 

for Inyo. 'County? 

A 	Yes* 

You had all of that in mind? 

A 	Yes. 

ct 	Now*  you are telling us that when'you spoke with 

her, her pupils were, widely dilated*  Doctor. 

-ag 'what significance is that? 

You, have that under your Mental Status Examinati 

A 	It is an indication of some autonomic nervous sys 

imbalance. 

17 

18 

19 

20'  

21 

4 s7 .26 

It isn't. .a  particularly *significant sign except 

in people that are frightened. 

And this-  little girl was. frhtened when She 

spoke to you; right? 	 , • 

A 	Yes* 

22 

23 

24 
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Ta. COURT: We wi l take our recess at this time. 

Ladies and gentlemen,„- -do not converse with 

anyone or form or express any opinion regarding the case 

until it is finally submitted to. you: 

The court will recess for 15 minutes. 

(Recess.). 
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19-1 	1 	THE COURT: All parties, counsel and jurors are 

present, 

YOU May continue, Mr. Kanarek. 

MR.KANAREKt Yes, your Honor, thank you. 

May I use the microphone, if I may. 

6 	 THE. COURT: You may. 

MR. KANAREK: Thank you. 

Doctor, did Miss Lake tell you that when she 

took LSD she felt like,she was removed from her physical 

10 body? 

11 	A , 	Yes. 

-12 	 Would you as best you. can -- you have your 

13 notes back, rights  Doctor? 

14 	 A. 	I do. 

15 	 Q 	As best you can, and referring to your notes 

16 if you Wish„ would you tell us the exact words she said, 

17 and what ques•tiotis you asked her in that part -- when that 

part of your Conversation was going on? 

19 
	 A. . She said she could see through things, remember 

2O songs better,. things were speeded up, makes things real 

2L clear, 

22 
	 However, she:did say something specific about 

23 getting out of her body. 

21 	 I recall she did say something about she 

25 took LSD -- after she took LSD-- "frightened, So far out 

26 I didnq feel in my body." 
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2 

That is a quotation. 

Q",Finom that you, gathered that, she meant that 

her mind was away from her physical body, is that it? 

A. 	/es. 

And did she tell you anything about she felt 

she was in a dark tunnel? 

A. 	Yes. 

'could you tell us about that? 

A. 	"Hashish made me feel like I was in a dank 

tunnel." 

And did she tell you, that when she took 

marijuana, when she had taken when -- which she had started 

taking when she was 13.  -- did she tell you what that 

effeCt -- or how that affected her ability to see? 

A. 	Well, she said, "Marijuana makes me laugh. I 
could smell better and see better." 

4 	Did you feel that she is.  asily led because of 

her need to please?, 

A. 	Yes. 

WOUld you Say that she had a low self-esteem? 

A. 	Yes.' 

4 	Would yoUsay she had a great need for 

acceptance? 

A. 	Yes. 

a 	And would this great need for acceptance be 

in 'connection, with people that she recognized as authority? 

 

3 
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It could be. 

q 	For instance, Mr. Gardiner, the man, the 

Alstriet Attorney's investigator that she is living with. 

She would. want to be aceeptedby him; right? 

L Yes, 

She wanted to be accepted by the Family, too. 

MR, UNARM Your Honor, may that be stricken? 

That ts not responsive to my question. 

THE,  001MT: That portion of the answer will be. 

stricken. 

The jury lo admonished to disregard it. 

R. KANAREKt 	 Doctor, would you say that 

she had a certainpsssivity about her/ 

A. 	Yes. 

And would youtell us what you mean by passi- 

vity/ 

A. 	DiffiCulty in expressing vi es feelings in 

direct appropriate ways. 

4 	And a person like this is, tut far as their 

Verbalization is concerned, is az person 'who is easily led? 

Is that -a fair statement, DootOr? 

A. 	1 wasn't thinking in a verbal sense. 

They have great difficulty in sating no, 

To someone that they recognize as authority; 

right? 

A. 	Yes. 

1 

2 

9 

o 

11. 
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13 • 	14 
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4 	And did yOu state, Doctor, or is it part of 

your conclusion that she has been dependent upon 

hallucinogenic drugs and marijuana? 

A. 	Yes. 

4 	Arid one of the hallucinogenic drugs you had in 

mind, I gather, was LSD? 

A. 	Yes. 

Did you state that while taking these she had 

referring to the hallucinogenic drugs and marijuana ,- she 

had changes in perception, and she also heard voices 

ordering her about, even after she Was in Patton State 

flospital? 

Yes. 

4 	And of these, she said: 

"The voice was my own mind. X wanted 

to hear it. X could never contradict it.n 

Is that what she told you? 

A. 	Yes. 

4 	Pardon? 

A. 	Yes. 	 ti  

Is that correct, Doctor? 

A. 	Yea.  

Now, In your inalysia, Doctor, did you take 

into account the psychological assessment made by Dr. 

Meeks? 

Yes, X have taken it into consideration. 
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And 'did that psycholog1,041 assessment state:  

"The patient stated that she last took 

LSD in September of this year-, These 

experiences for her were typically very frightening 

and at times terrifying. She shuddered and 

cowered in her chair as she recounted her 

7 	 'bad trips' Which she describes as very unpleasant 

.eXperienaes 

"Atter the first foil LSD experiences, 

io 	she stated that she later. only complied with 

others to take LSD out of fear of social. 

72. 	 relection, 

•nhe states that she Still has flash?  

4 	backs from these experiences, and much of the 

time She states that she,  feels.as if she is 

still experiencing the effects of:the-LSD in 

tr 	which her perceptions are either cloudy or 

as : 	else' very sharp and cleat.,  

19 	 "Dianne still hears voices telling her 

things to do•.. These voices are of an 

a 	haliucinatorY nature.. 

"The patient has also been observed in a 

23. 	.grouP situation in which she is withdrawn most 

24 	 of the time and remains largely uninvolved 

25  with the group and Makes drip spontaneous 

contributions to the group, bier Verbalizations 

" 5 
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"in that setting are frequently peculiar and 

are difficult for other` patients to understand. 

-She appearS to be responding to her own 

autistic thoughts rather than to the conver- 

sation taking place.in the 'group." 

Did you take that into account in your analysis? 

Yes. 

20a 
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KANAREK: Thank you, Doctor. 

Thank you, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Any questions, Xt. Hughes? 

4 
	

FUMES: Yes, your Honor. Just one question. 

6 
	

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

Q 	Dr. Deering? 

A 	Yes. 

Dr. Deering, have you made a determination 

as to the mental health of any of the lawyers in this case? 

BUGLIOSI; Oh, that is thsurd. 

THE WITNESS: No., 

THE COURT: Anything further? 

MR. HUGHES : No. 

16, 	 14R. BUGLIOSI; No, your Honor. 

THE COURT: You, may step down, Doctor. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you, sir. 

Am 1 through? 

THE COURT: Yes, you are. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you, sir. 

BUGLIOSIt You are getting to be mote like 

Xanarek all the time. 

Thank you, Doctor4 Thank you very, much. 

Your gonor„ the People have no additional 

N4tri.(35$e8 to call in their case in chief. 

1g 
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• 	 However, I 'would ask the Court, at this time 

to consider informing the jury' of the exemplar issues 

3 

	

	 Subsequent to that, the People.- will move to 

have t.I1 of our exhibits received into evidence. 

 

 

   

THE. COURT.: Will counsel approach the bench, please? 
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19 
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22 

<The following proceedings were had at the bench 

out of the hearing of the juryt) 

THE COURT:, 	Have you, been Eible to reach 	•iltipulation, 

Mr. Fitzgerald, with Mr. Bugliosi, regarding the exemplars. 

I would prefer to have it come Atom counsel 
. 	. 

rather than the Court. 	I think it would lie more appropriate 

from the defendants' standpoint.  	.. 	: ' 	
i  , 

R. PlTZGERALD: We have been unable tQ reach an 

agreement .one stipulation. 

'170: GODRT: Can' t you just stipulate between yourselves 

the simPle fact that the Court did make such an order and 

she failed to comply with the order? 

MR. FITZGERALD: 	Maybe we can have a mini-settlement 

conference. 

Mr. Musich has the stipulation prepared and I am 

willing to agree to a portion of it, and maybe we can invoke 

the good, services of the Court, maybe you can coerce us 

into something. 

THE COURT: 	I will do whatever I can to assist you 

gentlemen. 

MR„ FITZGERALD: 	Could you ask Mr. Musich to bring 

up the stipulation. 

23 TRE, COURT: ,  I think it is desirable to have a stipula- 

24 tion. rather than simply the Court announce it. 

2s,  MR, VITZGERALD: 	Basically there are two problems 

26 with the stipulation. 
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'20 

One is, and X think most important, if 

going to stipulate I want the stipulation to be that 

Patricia Krenvinkel refused on advice of counsel. 

So far the prosecution is not willing to enter 

into that kind of stipulation. 

I feel that to do anything less than that would 

be really to deprive' my client of her right to counsel. 

They want to put in; ithe Stipulation the reason 

,for the request of the prosecution, and I'm not going to 

stipulate to that. 

THE COUItr: I cannot understand "the 'readon." 

PlumanD: In the proposed stipulation they 

handed to me, I will show it' to- the Court, fill' tell you 

exactly what I mean. 

The proposed stipulation is as follows: 

"May it be stipulated that Patricia 

Xrenwinkel was ordered by the Court, pursuant to 

ft request by the prosecution, to write a sample 

of hex' printing." 

So far so good. Here is what I am objecting. 

 

 

21. 
tot 

   

 

'22 

24 

25. 

26 

'So. that an expert handwriting 

comparison could. be  made, with the printing 

in -blood found -at the La Bianca residence to 

determine whether -or not the printings were made 

by' one and the same person." 
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.3 

will stipulate as we go on, however, that 

Patricia itrenwinkel was advised that her refusal to 

comply with said court order may be commented on by the 

prosecution, and that thereafter Patricia Krenwinkel 

refUsed and failed to provide or write out said exemplar. 

And I want to add "upon advice of ainiusel. n  

Where I have put in the brackets is the portion 

X =not inclined to stipulate to. 

And that is the reason — I den' t know what 

the reason. — 

• TH COURT: I agree)  the order was not made for 

a particular reason. It was made because it v/as requested*  

and the law provides the Court may order the defendant 

to produce such an exemplar. What the propecutio4 or 

defense intends to do with it is entirely immaterial as far 

as the Court is concerned. 

la. FITZGERALD: Agreed. 

THE COURT: But by the same token I think that.such a 

stipulation,, that your insistence upon-putting in the 

stipulation, which ready, when I say a stipulation, am 

not talking about you gentlemen stipulating way any of 

your cAse. 

6 
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40 
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All I em suggesting is that in order td save 

time and make it more iversonal and to keep the Court 
itself 

from injecting/into it, the fact that such an order was 

mode*  would you simply stipulate to the fact that the 
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order vas made and the defendant has not complied with it. 

MR. FITZGERALD: 1, 	,stipulate to' that right now. 

14R.. EUGLIOSX: liot that she refused to comply on 

advice of cotta8eL That is a matter of defense. 

THE COURT: That gets other issues in the case which 

I don' t think are appropriate for a stipulation. 

Certainly it is relevant. 

MR. FITZGERALD: All right. 

I will. stipulate to. that, because actually I 

would prefer to stipulate than have your Honor read. it to 

the jury because •if your Honor reads' it to• the jury it. 

has a worse effect. 

THE COURT: 'The. stipulation should embody the terms 

of the order. 

FtTZGERALD: I :don'•t care. 

THE COURT: In other words,; there is no point in 

making a stipulation if theAury ends. up 'nOt:19:iowiti 

  

18 

 

what the 'order was. 

MR. FITZGERAL1:4: I have no objection :to: the p3oae-

cution saying "May it be stipulated that the Court made 

the following order," then read the order, and then we 

will stipulate she did not comply with the order. 

THE COURT: That is exactly what t had in mind. 

MR. F/TZGERALD: ;All right, I will stipulate to that, 

your Honor. 

MR. BUGLIOSIt A sample. of her printing. 

19 
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THE. COURT: It should be in the form "It is 

stipulated the Court made the following order," and then 

read the exact language. 

BUGLIOSIt Do I have that? 

THE COURT: It is in the transcript. Why don tiwe 

take abtief recess and get it out of the transcript. 

You gave me the reference. It is in two 

different volumes* 

BUOLIOSI: I have it right here. 

THE COURT: Make sure you get the entire thing so 

you use the exact language of the order, and not paraphrase 

it. 

12. =AUK; We have One other problem, your Bona., 

Er. Wolfer -is still not here. 

THE COURT: One thing at a time, Mr. Kanarek. 

wxl deal with that matter. 

We will take a recess at this time and see. 

(The follawiug prOc?edings-w'eti had in opefl 
a  

court in the presence and hearing of the jury.) 

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, 'we are going to* 

take a recess at •this time. Counsel wish to confer 'with 

each other on a matter. 

Hopefully it cat be resolved in.the next few 

Minutes and then we will call you back into the courtroom. 

Remember-  the admonition. 

(Recess.) 
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(The Following proceedings occur in chambers. 

All counsel present. Defendants absent.) 

THE COURT: Was that Page 15,682? 

MR. BUOLIOSI: And 15,683 is where we Started, we 

agreed to the stipulation. 

We have agreed to, a stipulation, your Honor, but 

looking through the transcript here I don't sea where the 

COurt has informed Miss'Xrenwinkel of the Ellis commandments; 

name3,r, that she did pot have a right to refuse to give an ,  

exemplar. 

There is no problem about the. right of an 

attorney to be present, because Mr. FitZgerald was present; 

but that she also had to be advised that if she refused,. 

the prosecution could comment up011 her refusal. 

Now, she was told of these things originally by 

the Sheriff's. Office. 

In fact, I sent over a memo to them as to 

everything they were supposed tO verbalize to her, and they 

informed me that they complied with it. 

But looking at the transcript, your Honor, I 

don't see where it has been done in this case. 

I am not talking about the stipulation. We 

have worked out a stipulation. I am worried about the 

admissibility even of the stipulation. where there is no 

:Ellis foundation. 

There was mention of it by myself, but I don't 
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think the Court actually told MI" Krenwinkel about it, 

At least, I can't find it at the present time. 

Now, there iirsomething on Page 15,676 which I 

just came upon. 

Mr. Fitzgerald said: "I have pointed out to 

her that it's the intention of the prosecution to argue to 

the jury that her refusal "tosubmit to a handwriting or 
t 	- 

handprinted exemplar Will be commented upon to the extent 

and to the force and effect that it is circumstantial evi-

dence." 

Will that suffice? 

think it would be preferable if the CoUrt 

told her that and, in addition thereto, that she does not 

have the constitutiOnal right to refuse to give an exemplar. 
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1 	THE COURT: Well, that was in response to a question 

by the Court on Page 15,676, which I asked Mr. Fitzgerald, 

' "Have you also advised her that in the event that she 

4 refused to comply with such an Order that the prosecution 

may comment dpon her refusal to the jury?" 

Mr. Fitzgerald replied, "I haVe,. your Honor." 
A,  

Then Iwent on to add, "And argue from that 

the possibilitY'of a consciousness of guilt." 

And then he gave theanswer,ydu reterredto.H 

MR. BUGLIOS/I The question is, have we satisfied 

the Ellis case, 

THE CaCRT1 Whatis your position, Mr. Fitzgerald? 

MR. FIRMERALV: WelI„ I would simply like to 

incorporate by reference my remarks and objections to the 

entire procedure. 

I objected on the grounds of the Fifth 

Amendment, Violation or the self-incrimination; Sixth 

Amendment, denial of the right to effective counsel. 

But those objections were overruled and the 

Court Made the order that.Patricia Xrenwinkel comply. 

I had previously advised the Court that it was 

my adVice to my client not to submit. 

• And as your HOAor 	when your Honor referred 

to the transcript, I think those materials that you referred 

to in the transcript accurately reflected my advice to my 

client. 
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I did inform her that the people would comment 

to the Jury. 

I did actually inform her, Judge, that they 

would argue that a guilty person, would refuse and an 

innocent person would have no reason for refusing it. 

'.THE COURT:- In, order to make the record perfectly 

clear on the point, what I can do is to make another 

order this afternoon, and Also advise-her at the time 

that the order is made„.ofCoursi out of the presence of 

the jury, advise her if the title the order is made 

simply so there won't be any chance for a misunder- 

standing or uncertainty, that if she falls to comply with 

the order that the prosecutiOn iiay argue, and the Court 

may instruct the jury that such a failure to comply, 

with the order may be considered by the jury', and that 

one of the things they may consider is circumstantial 

evidence of a consciousness of, guilt. 

Then on Monday, if she has tailed to comply with 

the order, / can set a, time limit on it for some time 

on Monday. 

Then you gentlemen can go ahead with your.  

Stipulation. 

MR. BUOLIOSI1 The only question, it has to be put 

over to Monday. If,the Court ordered it today it 

would not take long to order it. Xf she refuses, that 

way we can actually be completed with all the evidence.. 
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THE COURT: Well it is an order that cannot be 

2 complied with instantaneously even if she agreed, to do it. 

It would take a certain amount of time to 

make the exemplars. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I agree, but if she said, "No, Irm 
6 not going to make the exemplars,,' I think we can handle the 

matter right now this afternoon, 

MA. KAY! I think under the Ellis case she has to 

be adVised she does not have the constitutional right to 
as refuse. 

That is part of the order of that maul. The 

order has to contain that part..,  - 

MR,. FITZGERALD: Of course the Judge's problem is a 
. 	• 

problem we discussed before, and that is, she need not 

refuse; that if she does not intend to comply with the 

order she simply doesn't comply 11.04 the order, 

If at the expiration time of the order she- 

ep not complied, you have your right to comment. 

But yoU don't have a right to eitract from .her 

refusal. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Of course, that vas part of the 

tipulation. 

THE COURT: The. stipulation will read she failed 

o comply. 

BUGLIOSX: We used the word refUsed. We can 

hange that. 
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- 	THE COURT: Very well. X would prefer to do it that 

way. Have the Order re-made this afternoon with the advice 

to Miss Ktenwinkel along the lines of the Ellis case, and 

set a timelAmit foto  say, she'S got the entire weekend, 

so there is XIO problem of time between now and Monday. 

Set it nor, say, 9:00-  o'clock on Monday, 

MR. MUSICH: The problem• in that regard, of course, 

is whether or not she is, going to say, "No," or whether she 

is going to say 'rres.4  

I think that could easily be found out today. 

I donut think this Is the type of exemplar 

where •she can sit around all weekend and Write out an 

exemplar.' 

It will have to be drone with witnesses, present 

and with an observer to see whether ,Or not there is any 

falsifying or fictitious writing of this fingerprint 

exemplar. 

So whether or not Mr. fitzgerald's statement 

.that she doesn't have to say anything is correct, I, think 

the order can be made., she can say-yes or no, or if she 

doesnit say,anything she's got to notify someone 

MR. BUGLIOSI: How about this, we will bring 

Miss Krenwinkel to court, and.  the Court will ask her, "Were 

you advised by your attorney that if you refuse to comply 

with the order the prosecution will comment?'' 

She can answer that,. "Yes." 
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• 2 

3 

"Were you also advised that you do not have 

the eOnstitutional right to refuse the exemplar?" 

If she said nYtal." to,  that, we Will go ahead 

4 with the stipulation. 

Is that all right, Paul? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Sure. 
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MR. BUGLIOSI:- 11.10 prbsecution will risk that on 

appeal. 

MRA VITZGERALD1 Will risk what? 

MR. 11USICH: Is she going to say yes or stand mute? 

t, FITZGERALD: I don't know. I mean I honestly 

don't know. 

The problem is that everybody is taking the 

position that it is a personal right; that I cannot waive 

it for her. 

All'i can do is advise her and she is on her 

own. 

All I can do is give her advice. My feeling 

is She is likely to not comply inasmuch, as she has followed 

my advice not to so far, but I don' t know unless we try. 

BUGLIOSI: Why don't we bring her out now so the 

COuit can ask her those two questions, specifically, did 

she know these things befbre she failed to comply with the 

order? 

THE COURT:, I don't want to do it that -way. I think 

we will just do it all over again. 

'MR. BUGLIOSX: Mr. Kay.:brought ti), :the 	the 

problem of doing it all over• agiLin from the prosecution 

standpoint, it waited until one second before,Midnight 

before we asked for this. 

In point of fact.s  we made this request several 

months ago. I honestly question why we could not getithat 
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into evidence. 

:2 

	

	 I think we -complied with Ellis at that time 

several; months ago. 

Now it is the very very last seeond. It 

almost looks like a desperation move on the prosecution's 

s.  part. 

THE: COURT: I dont t think the jury has to know 

When the order was made* I don't think that is relevant. 

R. FITZGERALD: Weill  the last minute, the last 

second to midnight hurts Patricia Krenwinkel more than it 

hinders the prosecution. 

It is the last pieee of 'evidence to come 

-before the jury, and in terms, of human, experience, that is 

probably going to be retained 'more than witness 12, 

some three wonths ago. 

•BUGLIOSI: I'm not referring to the last bit 
of evidence. 

'In COURT: Mentioning the time, we will siitply 

say the Court made eu order and she failed - to coMply 

with it without mentioning the time. 

Is that agreeable with you? 

MR. FITZGERIMD: Yes, except if we get in argument 

and 'he says "Six months ago We requested an exe.mplar. if  

MR. BUGLIOSII How can I? I cannot argue anything, 
. 

that did not come off - the witness. stind. 

TM COURT: 11 she in" fact complied with the order,. 
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15 
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8 

you would want someone present, would you not? 

MR. BUGLIOSIt Right. 

THE COURT: You. don't have that person present now. 

EUGLIOSI: / can get someone this weekend. 

THE COURT: What I was going to suggest is this, it 

is now ten minutes after 4:00. Why not bring her in., 

We will-  make the order; I will advise her and tell her 

that at 9:00 o'clock on Monday morning you will have 

someone present for her to take the exemplar, You can 

have that person present.' 

She can then decide to comply with it or refuse 

at that time, 

We haven't wasted arty time in the, meantime; 

she's got the weekend, and mr, Fitzgerald has the 'weekend 

again to think about it. 

If she refuses or fails to comply at that 

time: it is an accomplished fact at that point and we can 

proceed with whatever the next .thing is to be done. 

)1R. FITZGERALD': Good, that' a agreeable, 

AN AREK: Just one ,taote point. 

THE COURT: I want to take up your point while we 

are in here, Mr. Kanarek. 

What about Mr. 'Wolfer, can we have Mr. Wolfer 

here Monday morning? 

BUGLIOSI: I left a message for him, at noontime. 

THE COURT: Well, let's get him, whether through 
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subpoena or whatever we need, otherwise it will delay 

the trial. 

Ma, BUGLIOSI: Actually I don't know why he cannot ' 

call Mr. Wolfer in his defense. 
is 

THE COURT: This/part of the People's case and 

Wolfer did agree, as I recall, he did agree to come back 

is my recollection, with that map. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: On the record? 

MR. KANAREK:,  'yes. 

'THE COURT: 'I believe so. I am not certain. I have 

not looked at the transcript* 

=ICH: I think he indicated the map was availabl 

and he would give it to Mr. Kanarek. 

MR, KANARRK: Mr. Bugliosi promised. -- 

2HE COURT: Does anybody know what volume in the 

transcript it would be in? 

MR. BUGLIOSIt I think the map is up here right now. 

MR. KAY: That map was brought up for Mr. Kanarek 

right after lunch that day, 

MR. KANAREK..: Ail right, then, have Mr. Wolfer come 

here. I'm sure if it was Dianne Lake you could arrange for 

her to be here. 

I think you can arrange for Mr. Wolfer. 

MR. MIAMI: The People ate through with their ease 

now, Irving, you can call hien in your case. 

MR. kANARER4 Then I ask it be stricken. 

000209

A R C H I V E S



171678  

THE COURT: Just a moment, gentlemen, let's rind 

the transctipt. 
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281)-1. 	1. 	MR. XANAREK: Certainly, your gonor. 

THE COURT: If the cross-examination was not a 
completed, that is one thing; it this is something else, 4 
then that IS another thing, 

s MR. XANAREX: Thatts correct. Mr. Bugliosi repre- 

6  'sented to me as a lawyer, as at officer of this court, that 

he would have Mr. Wolfer here, and I have asked him on many 
7 

occasions in the last several weeks, end` he keeps stalling, 

your Honor, 

10 
TOt COURTs This isntt helping a bit, Mr. Katatekv • 

MR, XANAREK: Yes, your Honor. 

2 
TRFA  COURT: The transcript will reflect one way or 1 

M '
the other, 

14 
ma, XANAREX: Certainli,' 

15  
THE COURT: That his presence is required or simply 

16 that you have the right to call him it yOu want to call 

17 
him, 

Letts leave it this way over the weekend. 

Will you check that -.. both of you check it 

and be prepared Monday morning to go one way or the other. ga 

If there was an agreement On the record that 

he would return, let's have him here 
22 

2$ 	 MR, KANAREK1 X don't knoW if it's on the record, 

24 
as to the agreement;, but fwill offer to be sworn that 

25  :Mr. Bugliosi told me, .represented to 'me, as the lawyers in 

this case have from time to time so represented. I believe 
26 
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. 	have a right to rely upon that, when a lawyer, the 

Deputy District Attorney conducting the case, promises me 

that Mr, Wolfer will be here. 
3 

THE COURT: What do you mean Will be here? When a 
4 

witness finishes testifying on the stand and is excused, s  
mr. Kanarek, as far as the trial is concerned, that is it. 

6 

Now, if you want to call him as your own 
7 

witness you, of course, have that right. 

9 	
MR, UNARM Mr. Bugliolli promised me -- 

TH8 COURT: We are not going over the -record to 

17. resurrect some lost agreement you had with Mr. Bugliosi to 

12 
reopen cross--examination. 

MR, UNARM Het reopen, I asked him for the map, 

THE COURT: I want to see what the transcript says, 

leo find the reference, gentlemen, and-be prepared, on it 
75 

*[ondaY morning. 
16 • 

Ia 

testimony, on Monday, which apparently they will, we are 
io 
• going tp discuss the admissibility of exhibits next, 
20 

THE COURT: Yen. 
21, 

22 
	MR. BUGLXOSI: Right. 

23 • 
	MR. FITZGERALD; Then there are apparently going to 

24 
be some motions for judgments.  of acquittal. 

MR. 8e0L/OSI: 1118.1, 

MR. FITZGERALD; 1118.1. , 

13 

MR. FITZGERALD: I have another sort of a problem. 

In the event the prosecution concludes 

2$ 

26 
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Those will be argued gild' then the defentle is 

 

to proceed with witnesses. 

Now)  in terms or scheduling our witnesses, 

e need some sort Of date certain, at least to start off)  

ome sort Of target date or something. 

We have got coordination of a number of witnesses, 

d We have.  got multiple defendants here. Vie have sort of a 

umber of logistical problems. . 

MR. MUSICH; Now you know what our problems were, 

	

10: 
	 MR. IiITZGERALD: I know what your problems were, 

	

11 	THE COURT: I think that is something more in the 

'12 owledge or the' defense counsel than it is of the 

rosecution. 

	

14 	 Yous gentlemen know how long you May be expected 

Is o argue in opposition to the admission of the exhibits, and 

that connection I strongly suggest crier the weekend you 

rx eview your list of eItibits. 

	

18 	 Many of them are photographs which are just 

19. •utine photographs. I cannot see any possible objection 

go t • them, 

a 	 I am not talking now about photographs of 

22b diets, I am talking about photographs of plates. 

. 23 	 I cannot imagine that there' would be any 

. 	jection, to many, many of those photographs, and it simply 

2sw Auld be a waste of time, I would think, to oppose them. 

261' am not Saying you cannot argue against it, but as to anything 
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1 that can be stipulated to 1 would certainly strongly 

2 recommend that you do so and save your arguments for the 

3 matters that can reasonbly be argued. 
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24-1 fRo FITZGERALD: Wells in a sense, I Would like to'. 

2 
 ' know when it'is likely that I am going to -be required by 

3 
	e cot* to put on evidence. 

. 4 

	 17dg,  COURT: Are you saying that you would like some 

5. 
	time in between the time argtiMents 'are' 'concluded? 

a 	le. FITZGERALD: l-  y' 	‘4ying. that. 	• 

7: ' > 	 Ie have disOussed that amongst ourselves, 
:g, Mr.,Kanarek, 10. Shinn, -Mr.•11ughes. and t have 41..)4c44sdct 

*9 	 Mr. Shinn •and 1r. Karkarek take the position, 

(o, that they would like a little time, maybe a day or two,.: 

before they argue the admission of the exhibits- into ' 

evidence and the .111-8 Motions, their position being. that 

it is going' to take tbei a number of hours to go back and 

14 ' review the transcripts in order to make persuasive 

g.$ arguments to the Court. 

16. '; 	THE COURT: You have a weekend in between now. 
. 	. 

:17  . 	FITZGERALD: I would just as soon have the time 

341. after the motion,, before the defense Proper began, if the 

1s. Court is inclined to grant some time. 

20 	T1 COVRT: I think it would certainly not be 

21 unreasonable to give the defense at least a day in 

22 • between time. 

23 	 rItZGERALD: That would solve our pv0111046. 
24 . 	 aNatx.: Weal  perhaps a couple of days,. or a 

1111 	25 	,lew -days, - 

•26. • 111E -  COURT: lam willing to /listen, Mx. Kanarek.. I ' 
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am,  saying that, at first blush, .4. day &man' t shock my 

conscience. If you •can convince me that more is needed, 

win certainly consider it. 

11. MAREK: If I might invite the Court's comment 

in connection with the 1118.1 motion? 

Your Honor previously indicated that your Honor 
was thinking seriously about the possibility of finding, 

as a matter of law, that. Linda,Kasabian was an accomplice. 

• ME COURT: 	.have giVen that considerable thought. 

I don't know yet, honestly, whether I am ' 

required :to make 'such a finding at that time. 

certainly thirdc that whether or not I am 

required to make a finding -- well, I am not sure that 

am prepared to make 4 finding of any kind at the moment. 

MR. XANAREK: I understand that, your Honor. 

IDE COURT.: But if You are interested in what mfr  

present thinking is — and I am not going to be bound by 

its becansel may change 11I mind 	but my present 'thinking 
is that I should view the motions, if they are made, 

in the light that Linda Rasabian was an accomplice, Whether 

Pr not l am required by fav to make a finding of that* at 
the time.' 

'That is my present feeling. In viewing the 

motions,. I would consider her to be an accomplice 'for the 

purpose of the motion's. 

26 • Itt. BOGLIOSI: You are going to c4sider her an 

• 
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accomplice, your Honor? 

, THE COURT: X 011, saying, just for the purpose of 

viewing the motion. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Then, are you saying that it would be 

fruitless for the prosecution to argue at the 1148.1 .motion 

that Linda Kasabian was not an accomplice? 

THE COURT: I am not saying that. 

I am not sure, really, what I am saying. 

MR, BUGLIOSI: You aren't foreclosing argument in that 

regard? 

THE COURT: I am thinking nut loud, in answer to a 

question by someone. 

MR. EUGLIOSI: You are not 'foreclosing argument by 

the prosecution on the 11184 motion that.Linda Kasabian• 

is not an accomplice? 

THE COURT: I am not foreclosing anybody. 

I haven't been able to find any law that says 

I must make a' finding on a motion for judgment of acquittal 

that a person is or is not an accomplice. 

I am just saying that in view of such a motion, 

my own feeling is that I certainly have to consider the 

question whether or not I make a finding, whether or not 

one is required. 

R. EMMET::: Thank you, your Honor. 

MR, MUS/CH: The defense is considering a day before 

they start their case, or a day before they start argument on 
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the 1118.1 motion? 

M.. FITZGERALD: A day before we start the case. 

R. aWAREK: Or perhaps several days, if the Court 

would - accommodate us, because there is a wealth of 

Material we have to cover, 

THE COURT: That is a matter to think about. 

Think about that question, gentlemen, and be 

prepared to give me some reasons why you need more than one 

day, if you do. 

.14R. FITZGE=Dt Dut at least a day, you see, will 

prevent us from having to- suddenly produce Witness I out 

of a, hat. 

TUC COURT: I think that is reasonable. It is,  

difficult to Shift gears in the .middle of a case like 

this. I realize that cortain'preparations have to be made. 

SHUN PIus the fact that we want to Meet 

together with the defendants end discuss a,defense„ your 

Honor. 

THE COURT: I understand: 

M. VITWERALD: xu thatC8nnection,, informally, 1 

have been in contact with Inspector Welch.* 1, ata trying 

to avoid a court order. What we 'would like to do As to get 

all the defendants together on a weekend or'some lion-court 

day at some jail facility, or some ,placei. with all the . 

attorneys, for two or two and a half hours. 

I think we can work it out, but in the event 
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1 that %Ire can't, we will probably come hack to the court 

and request an order •af some end. 

TM COURT: All right. 
24b 
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1 	MR. BUGLIOSI; For the record, the prosecution is 

seeking to locate a Witness by the name of Dianne Yon Ahn, 

3 	 Apparently the last time she was heard from she 

4 was in Portland, Oregon. 

We are not going to put her, on, obviously, 

6 during our case in chief, but I am informing the Court now 

7 of our efforts to locate her, that we are making 

8 reasonable effortlit. In fact, we have even sent a detective 

9 up there to look for her, and we are making a reasonable 

10 effort to locate her, 

Xx 	 in the event that she is located between now 

12 and the time when we put on our rebuttal, we would ask the 

13 •indulgence of the Court to reopen our case as to that one 

m- witness, 

15 	 MR. ANAREK: What is the offer of proof, your Honor? 

10 	THt COURT: What was the name of the witness? 

1.7" 	 MR. BUOLIOSI: Dianne Iron Ahn; 	A-h-m, 

18 	 MR. KAYt 

19 	MR. BUGLIOSI: A-h-n. 

20 	MR. UNARM: May we have .an offer of proof? 

21 	 TgE COURT: They are not asking to reopen now. 

22 X don't think that is necessary. 

23 	 MR. XANARa: Well, it may have something to do with 

24 preparing' our defense, your Honor. 

26 	 I would make a motiOn that your Honor ask them. 
• 4 	

4 

26 	 First of all, we have made discovery. 
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24.0 

20 

MR. BUQLIOSI: She is a soprano and she sings 

2 Charlie's songs very well. 

MR. WARM: Well, your Honor, that facetious 

remark -- 

MR. 	She does. 
MR, XANAREK: I make •a motion to the Court. We have 

made discovery. This is a witness that we haven't been 

informed about. 

THE COURT: If, in fact, there was a failure to 

make discovery, and they find the witness and they move 

to reopen, then you 'can raise all these arguments at that 

time. Hut there Is no point 14 argUing things in a 

vacuum, 

MR, UNARM No, there isn't,.but I think a fair 

trial, due process, notice, and all of that, certainly 

militates in favor of Mr, Bugliosi telling us. 

THE COURT: Z don't want to hear any more. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I do not have a report on Von Ahn. 

It is hearsay. 

MR. RUNES: s, loin in Mr. Kanarek's motion. 
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24c-1 	1 	MR. UNARM May I inquire through the Court what 

Hugliosi intends he will prove by this witness? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: As salon as I get a report, I will let 

on know` about it. 

5 	 MatKANAREK: There must be some basis for his 

ringing 	to the Court. 

MR, MICR:. She evidently knows something about the 

atter that the prosecution thinks is important. 

THE COURT: This is something you can discuss among 

ao ourselves. 

MR, KANAREK: May I just have a ruling on my request 

12 .or an offer of proof? , 

TE COURT; Don't YOu'knOw "no" when you hear it, 

Kanarek? 

15 	 The motion is ditnied.:' 

16 	 MR. KANAREK: Very well. 

17 	 MR. FITZGERALD: Now)  about the Patricia Krenwinkel 

atter? 

14 	THE COURT: MS. I will have her brought back in here 

20 nd make the order. 

21 	MR. FITZGERALD.: Do you want it in open court or 

22 mad yon; prefer it in here? 

23 	THE COURT: It does not make any difference. 

24- 	MR. FITZGERALD: If itk going to be here, let me.  go 
25 d talk to her. 

, 26 	 Well, all right. Open court then. 
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THE COURTS All right. 

(Therolowing proceedings occur in open Court. 

All defendants and counsel pretent. Zury absent0 

THE COURT: The record will show all parties and 

5 counsel are present. The $Ury is not present. 

6 	
In accordance with. our conference in 

chambers, gentlemen, the Court is now prepared to again 

mace an Order to the defendant, Patricia Krenwinkel, to 

9 provide 'certain handwriting exemplars. 

Before I make the order/  Mss Krenwinkel, 

11 I want to advise you, first, that you have no constitutional 

12: right to, ref 	to make. such exemplars and secondly, that 

.13 if you fail to comply' with,  the Court's order, the prosecution 

14 may argue to the jury that your failure to comply is 

15 'circumstantial evidence of a consciousness of guilts  

16 	 Moreover, the COurt nay instruct the SUry, in 

17 such case/  that filti miy consider your failure to comply. 

18 with the Court's order to make the. exemplars, along with all 

19 other proven facts in the Case/  on. the 4uestion of your 

20  guilt or innocence, and that it, will be for,  them to deterMine •,  

what weight, if any, is to be 'given to that tadtmamely, 

22 the fact of your failure focompli,-  it: such Is the case, 

23 and whether or not they determine/  that is, the Jury deter-

g4 Ones, that such conduct is circumstantial evidence of a 

25 ConscloOness of guilt; 

26 Have you understoOd everything that. / have said? 
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1 

2 

DEFENDANT KRENWINKEL: Yet. 

THE COURT: Very well. 

MR. BUGt►I©SI: May the record reflect that Miss 

Krenwinkel nodded her head up and down in an affirmative 

manner, 

Your Honor, just one point. 

In issuing the order, would the Court couch the 

language in terms of printing as'opposed to writing, a 

handwriting exemplar. 
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THE COURT: Very Weil, Patricia Krenwinkel, you 

are hereby ordered to give handprinting exemplars ,,as 
1 

goilow13 • .‘ 	• 	-,4."14:4/4V̀4̀4. :7
,4  
z4,4 

An exemplar of each letter of the alphabet 

in -capital letters, and an exemplar of each letter of the 

alphabet in lower case or small letters; each of those to 

be repeated ten times. 

Arc exemplar of each of the following words or 

phrases in the manner requested, by that I mean as to 

whether or not each letter should be a capital or a small 

letter. 

Each of these exemplars to be repeated ten 

times as to the indicated words or phrases. 

The first is the phrase "Death to pigs." 

The second is the word, "Rise." 

The third is the word or words, "Hater 

Skeiter," 

On Monday, NoVember 16th at 9:0Q a.m. the 

people will have present someone for the purpose of being 

present with you at the time the -exemplars are made. 

In other words 0,  this order requires yott to 

give these exeraplarl at -9100 a.m. on Monday in this court. 

Is there anything that you do. not understand 

about the order that has been made? 

"DEFENDANT MENWINICEL: No. 

-.TM COURT; Very well. Anything father, Counsel? 

t.. 
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The Court 'will ,adjouin until 9:.00 a.m.. 'an 

Monday. 

8 

•11 

3.8 

13 

1.41 

. (Whereupon an adjournment was taken until 

9:00 o'clock a.m. on Monday, Vovember 16, 

1970.) 
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